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Gokulpeth, Nagpur-440010
Contact : 0712-222 0027/222 1127
Email : info@cianindustries.com
Website : www.cianindustries.com

CIN: L15142MH1985PLCO37493 Agro Industries &
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08th December, 2020

To,

The Manager - Corporate Service Dept.
BSE Limited,

PhirozeJeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street, Fort,

Mumbai - 400 001.

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Scrip Code : 519477, SCRIP ID : CIANAGRO
Sub: Submission of 337 Annual Report of the Company

Pursuant to regulation 34(1) of Securities and exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) please find enclosed
herewith Notice convening 33 Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company and Annual
Report of the Company for the Financial year 2019-20, which is being sent to the members of the
Company by e-mails.

The AGM will be held on Wednesday, 30% December, 2020 at 11.00 a.m. through Video
Conferencing ("VC')/Other Audio Visual Means ('OAVM’) means.

Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing
Regulations’), the Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain
closed from Wednesday, 23~ December, 2020 to Wednesday, 30 December, 2020 (both days
inclusive) for the purpose of AGM. Intimation of book closure is already communicated.

Kindly take the above on your record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For CIAN Agro/Ing

nfrastructure Limited

Suneet Pande
Chief Executive
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MESSAGE FROM THE MANAGING DIRECTOR’S DESK

Dear Shareholders
The story of CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited (CIAN) began over Three and half

decades ago. And it has been a journey that would be best measured in stories as much as in the

milestones we have achieved. Today, CIAN is a prominent manufacturer of Agro based products in
Central India.

Our shared vision is to maintain premium brand leadership through customer satisfaction and
to produce the best quality Agro related products.

Over the years, CIAN has carved out a position as an industry-leading manufacturer of top
quality Edible Oil & Spices and Aluminium based products in Central India. CIAN - an ISO certified
company is now one of the top Industrial Houses in the Central India.

Since inception, utilised superior technology and exacting international standards to achieve
quality benchmark for the industry. The expertise of our qualified and dedicated personnel has been
the key determinant in achieving this goal.

We, at CIAN, enjoy the status of a ‘Trading House' in exports. Owing to regular major export
achievements, our diverse array of products commands a premium in both global and domestic
markets.

We strive for quality and excellence through continuous performance evaluation and
technology upgradation. We are determined to stay ahead of the pack in the competitive globalisation

landscape by being responsive to changing market dynamics

Nikhil Gadkari

Managing Director
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the {33rd} Thirty-Third Annual General Meeting {AGM) of the members of CIAN Agro
Induslries & Infrastructure Limited will be held on Wednesday, December 30, 2020 at 11.00 A.M. through Video
Conferencing('VC')/Other Audio Visual Means ('OAVM'} o lransact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Stalements of the Company for the Financial Year
ended 31st March, 2020 togetherwith the Reports of the Board of Directors’ and the Auditors thereon

2. o appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ravindra Boralkar {DIN:00299351), who refires by rotation and being
eligibie, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. RATIFICATION OF THE REMUNERATION OF COSTAUDITOR OF THE COMPANY FOR FY 2020-21:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resclution as AN
ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, ofthe Companies Act,
2013 (‘the Act’) read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modificalion(s) or ra-anactment thereof for the time being in force), Mis. Jyotsna Rajpal, Cost Accountants, Nagpur
{Membership No.:14520) re-appointed as the Cost Auditor of the Company by the Board of Directors, for conducting the
audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year 2020-21, be paid a remuneration of Rs, 20,000/- (Rupees
Twenty Thousand only} excluding out of pockiet expenses and GST as applicable.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Diractors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts and
take alt such sleps as may be necessary, proper or expedient o give effect to this resolution.”

4. To re-classify the status of cerfain persons/entiies of Promoter & Promoater Group and In this regard, to
consider and if thought fit, o pass the folfowing resolution asAN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Regulation 31A of the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requiremants} Regulations, 2015 ({Listing Regulations’ (including any statutory modification(s) or
reenactment(s) thereof for the fime being in force) and other applicable laws and subjectto the necessary approvals from
the Securities and Exchange Board of india (SEB), Stock Exchange and other apprapriate statutory authorities as may be
refuired, the consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to re-classify-the status of the following
persons/entities farming part of the "Promater and Promoter Group™ of the Company and from whom the Company has
received the request for re-classification be and are hereby re-classified from “Promoater & Fromoter Group Category” to
"Public Category” of the Company. Also

RESQLVED FURTHER THAT, the below 'Outgoing Promoters’ and the persons acting in concert with them shall not hold
more thanten percent of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company nor shall have any special right through formal or
informal arrangements and shall rot directly or indirectly exercise control, over the affairs of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the below mentioned outgoing promoters & their refatives, Including Mr. Ravindra Boratkar
who is existing Non-executive Direclor of the Company, may act or coniinue to as Direclor, Kay Managerial Personnal of

the Company.

Cn meeting of the above condition following shareholders shall ceased to be the promoters of the Company.

K
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Shivani Ravi Joshi

Sr.No. | Name of the Promoters for re-classification Number of Shares % of Shareholding
1 Uday Shankar Kamat 3,78,000 - 1,3507 o
2 Sunil Pedgaonkar 3,39,700 2138 T

3 " Arvind Waman Bakde T3,03,0007 TYTTYoB2T

4 Amnt Keshav Lambat 1,75,500 i

5 Salila Uday Kamat 1,54,000

6 Shrawan G Parale o 1,37,800

7 Geeta Sunil Pedgaonkar 94,300

8 Pranay Shrawanjl Parate ™ T ""41,500
9 "shakuniala SParate T 3735

10 Pushpa Amruflambat 34,600

11| Abhay Shrawan Parate 30,672
.12 | Prashant Surash Joshi/Megha Joshi

13 Wamanrao Domaiji Bakde ~
14 Nitin Krishnakant Mudholkar

15 Manorama Prabhakar Patil
16 Chandrashekhar S Deofikar

17 Pradeep Waman Bakdea

18 Asha Deorao Bakde

Alka Chandrabhan Sadawarti
.1 Deodatta Dhananjay Bakde
_ Pandurang Dashrath Kalamkar
Rajendra Awasthi
Sushma Rambhal
Shankar Gyandeo Sadawarti

Rajan Dattatraya Mahajan

Ravi Dattatraya Mahajan
“ Sushil Tukaram Kohade
Rajash Manusmare

_Sangeeta Shankar Sadawam

Ravi Shriram Joshi

_Ram Dinkar Pathak

“Keshav  Pandurang Manusmare

Sumedha Ram Pathak

Nikhil Tukaram Mendhekar

T Vijay Vithalrao Joshi

Prakash Vinayak Bedekar
Vijay Radheshyam Pandit

Manda Keshavrao Scnkusare

. Baburao Ramaji Bokde

"Bhaskar Ramaji Thakare

Vuay Vishwanath Sorte
43 Dattu Balaji Kalamkar
44 | Dattu Pandurang Manusmare
45 | Hira Ravi Mahajan
46 | Pappusingh Jama«ls:ngh Bagga
47 . Bhanu Rajan Mahajan
48 . Kishore Amanmal Jashnani
49 RameshAmanmal Jashnani
/50| Jairam Moreshwar Telang
51
52" Nanda Sonkusare
53 | Vikram Prabahkar Nene
54 vin Waman Bakde
|55 Kanjibhai Harilal Wegad
56 Meenakshi Pradeep Bakde

| 57 Nanda Klranrao Deshpancfe'

[~]
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58 Dayaram Bhagwanji Namaware
59 Sundartal Mahadeo Kharbikar
60 Raojibhal Manaji Patel ~
Kl Gunderao Gulabrao Kadu
62 Sunil Vishwanath Sorte
63 Uday Amrut Lambal
64 | Keshao Bhaskarrao Chandle
€5 Smita Vijay Joshi
66 _Shivji Gangadas Patel
67 Bhaiya KondbajiPongde @ 77

68 i Panjabrav L Ambhore

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board and/or the Company Secretary be and are hereby jointly or severally
authorized to submit the application for seeking their consent{ from reclassifying above personsfindividuals from
promater shareholders to public shareholders, where the securitias of the Company are listed or any other regulatory
body,as may be required, and to take such steps expedient or desirable to give effect to this resclution and to do all
such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary or expedient and to settle any questions, difficulties or

doubts that may arise in this regard without requiring to secure any further consent or approval of the members of the
Company or of the Board.”

By Order of the Board of Director

For CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastruciure Limited
Place: Nagpur

Date: 04th December, 2020

Shilpa Bhargava
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

M. No.: ACS 36207
Registered Offica;

Plot No. 46, Hill Road,
Gakulpeth, Nagpur 440010
Maharashtra

-]
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NOTES

1} In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporale Affairs {"MCA™) has vide its General
Circular No, 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 read with General Circulars No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and
General Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 {collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars"} and other
applicable circulars issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), permitted the helding of
the AnnualGeneral Mesting ("AGM”) through VC / OAVM, without the physical presence of the Members at a
common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {(*Act”), SEBI (Listing
bligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {"SEBI Listing Regulations™) and MCA Circulars,
the forthcoming AGM will thus be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (CAVM).
Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM.

2)  Pursuant fo the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEB! (Listing Obligations
& Disclosura Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April
13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voling o its Members in respect of
the business to be transacted at the AGM. The Company has engaged services of Central Depository
Services Limited to provide the e-voting facility.

3)  Pursuant to the provisions of the Acl, a Member entitied to attend and vote at the AGM Is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this
AGM s being held pursuant to the MCA Clrculars through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members has
been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vole for the members will

notbe available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slipincluding Route
Map are not annexed to this Notice. .

4}  The Company has appointed CS Kaustubh Moghe, Practising Company Secretary, Nagpur as the scrutinizer for
condueting the process of e-voting and voting through VC/QAVM and poll papers at the AGM in a fair and
fransparent manrner,

5)  The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeling by following the procedure mentioned in the Natice. The facility of participation at
the AGM thraugh VCIOAVM will be made available to atleast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This
will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders halding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional
Investors, Direclors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Commitiee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Commitiee, Auditors ete. who are allowed to attend
the AGM without restriction on :
account of first come first served basis,’

6) The atiendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of
ascertairing the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Register of Directors and Key
Manageral Personnel and their Shareholdings, maintained under Section 170 and Register of Contracts or
Arrangements in which Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will
be openforinspaction for the members during tha AGM.

7} An Explanatory Statement required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the Special
Businesses 1o be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto. 8) Brisf resume of the Directors proposed to be
appointed/re-appointed at the ensuing AGM in terms of Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {Listing Regulations) and Secretarial Standards on General
Measlings (S5~ 2} issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of india (ICSI) is annexed to the Notice. The
Company is in receipt of relevant disclosures/consent from the Directors pertaining fo their appointmentire-
appointment.

8)  Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of SEBI (Listing

Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books
of the Company will remain closed from Wednesday, 23rd December, 2020 to Wednesday, 30th December,
2020 {bothdays inclusive).
In terms of SEBI Circular No. SEB/HO/MIRSD/DOP1/CIRIPI2018/73 dated 20th April, 2018 read with SEB}
press release PR No.: 51/2018 dated 3rd December, 2018, effective from 1st April, 2018, Company's shares can
be transferred in demateralized form only. Hence members, who hold shares in physical form, are requested o
dematerialize their shares, so they can transfer their shares in future, if so desira.

(4]
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10) Members holding shares in physical form are requested to address all their correspondences including
change of address, mandates elc. lo the Registrar and Transfer Agents (RTA} viz. M/s. Bigshare Services
Put Ltd, office at 1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasls, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri
East, Mumbai 400059, Maharashira and the Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested
to approach their respective Depository Participants for the sama.

11) Since shares of the Company are fraded on the Stock Exchanges compulsorily in demat made, shareholders
halding shares in physical mode are strictly advised to get their shares dematerialized. Members helding
shares in iderdical order of names in one or more folic are raquested to wiite 1o the Company's RTA, viz.
M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt. Lid., enclosing their share certificate(s) to enable the Company to consolidate
their holding into one folio for better services, :

12) The shareholders who are holding shares in demat form and have net yel registered thelr e-mail IDs, are
requested {o register their e-mail IDs with their Depository Participant at the earliest, to enable the Company
to use Ihe same for serving dacuments to them electronically. Shareholders holding shares in physical form may
kindly register their email IDs to the RTA by sending an e-mail at invaslors@bigshareantine.com. The Annual
Repert of the Company and other documents proposed to be sent through e-mafl will also be made available on
the Company's website i.e. www.cianindustries.com. Members holding shares in single name and in physical
form are advised to make a nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company and those Members who
hold shares singly in dematerialized form are advised to make a nomination through their Depository
Participants. The nomination form can be downloaded from the Company's website www.cianindustries.com
SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number {PAN) by every participant in the securities
market. Members holding shares in elactranic fofm are therefore requested to submit their respeclive PAN
details to their respective Depository Participants with whom they have their DEMAT account(s). Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN detalls to the RTA of the Campany- M/s. Bigshare Services
Pvt. Lid. ;

13) Naon Resident indian members are requested to inform the Company's RTA immediately of any change in their
residential status on retum to India for parmanent settlement, their bank account maintained in India with
complete name, branch, account type, account number and address of the bank with pin code, IFSC and MICR
Code, as applicable if such details were not furnished earlier.

14} To comply with the provisions of Section 88 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies

(Management and Administralion) Rule 2014, the Company is required fo update its database by incorporating
some additional detalls of its members in its records.
Members are therefore requested to submit thelr e-mail ID and other details vide the e-mail updation form
attached in this Annual Report. The same could be done by filling up and signing at the appropriate place in the
said form and retuming the same by postiemailiby submitting the same at the time of AGM, The E-mall ID
provided shalt be updated subject to successful verification of signatures as per record available with the RTA of
the Company. .

15} The Notice of the 33rd Annual General Meeting and instructions for remate e-voling are being sent by electronic
made to all members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/ Depository Participant(s)

16)  In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Ciroular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the
AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www,clanindustries.com. The Notice can also be
accessed from the website of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limiled at www.bseindia.com, The AGM Notice is also
disseminated on the website of CDSL {agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e, www.evotingindia.com,

17} In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circufars, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2019-20 is
being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the
Company or CDSL / NSDL (*Depositories”). Members may note that the Notice and Annuai Report 2019-20 will
alse be available on the Company's website www.cianindustries.com websites of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE
Limited at www. bseindia.com.

18) The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020
and MCA Circular No. 2002020 dated May 05, 2020,

5]
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19) E-Voling :
L

fii.

i,

vii.

a)

vi.

vii,

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amended Rules, 2015, Regulation 44 of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards on General Meefings {55-2) issued by tha ICS},
the Company is pleased to provide remote e-voting facility to its members to cast their vates electronically on the
resolutions mentioned in the Notice of the 33rd AGM of the Company dated 04thDecember, 2020,

The Company Is also offering the facility for voting by way of physical ballat at the AGM. The Members
alfending the meeting should nate that those who are entitled to vote but have not exercised their right to
vote by remote e-voting, may vote at the AGM through ballot for all businesses specified In the notice.

However, the Members who have exercised their right to vote by remote e-voting may attend the AGM but
shall not be entitled to vote at the AGM.

Voting rights of the member/ beneficial owners (for remote e-voting and voting at AGM) shalf be reckoned on
shares registered in the name of the member/ beneficial owners as on the cut-off date i.e, 22nd Decembar,
2020. Aperson whois nota Member on the cut-off date shall traat this notice for information purposes only.

The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services Limited {("CDSL") as the Agency lo
provide e-voting facility,

The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Kaustubh: Onkar Moghe (FCS No. 10603) Practicing Company
Secretary, Nagpur as the Scrutinizer for conducting the process of remote e-voting and voting through poll
paper at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner and he have communicated his willingness to be appointed for
the said purpose.

The Scrutinizer after scrutinizing the voles cast at the meeting and throtgh remote evoting, not later than forty
eight hours of conclusion of the Meating, will make a consolidated scrytinizers' report and submit the same to the
Chairman/ a person duly autherised by the Chairman in this regards, who shall declars the resulis, The resulls
declared aleng with the consolidated scrutinizers’ report shalt be placed on the website of the Company viz.
www.cianindustries.com and on the websile of CDSL viz. www.cdslindia.com. The resuits shall simultanaously

ba cammunicated to the Stock Exchanges.
The instructions for sharehalders ve.ing electronically are as under:

The vating period begins on 27th December, 2020 at 09.00 a.m. and ends on 29th December, 2020 at 05.00 p.m.
During this period sharehalders of the Company, as on cut-off date f.e. 22nd December, 2020 may cast their
votes electronically. The e-voting modula shall be disabled by CDSE thereafter. Once the vote on resolutions Is
castbythe shareholder, he shalt not be allowed to change it subsequently.

Subjecttoreceipt of requisite number of voles, the resolutions shall be desmed to be passed

on tha date afthe Meeting, Le. 30th December, 2020.

Shareholders who have already voted elecironically prioria the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue.

To castthe vote through remote e-voting, shareholders arerequestedto leg on to www.evotingindia.com,
Click on Shareholders.

Now Enter your User 1D

For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D

ForNSDL.. 8 Character DP {D followed by 8 Digits Client D

Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company,
Enterthe Image Verificatior: as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged onto www.evolingindia.com and voted earlier for any
company, then your existing password is to be used for log in.

Ifyou are a first time user, please follow the steps given below

s}

—
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For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN = Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Depariment (Appilicable for both demat

shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

* Inthe PANfield, members who have notupdated their PAN with the Company/ Depository Participant
are requested to use the first two letters of theirname and the B digits of the sequence number.

* The sequence numberis printed on the address label affixed to the aninual reportand will also be
mentioned in an e-mailto be sent to the shareholders whose email [D's are registered

* Incasethe sequence numberisiess than 8 digits enterthe applicable number of 0°s before the number
after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL jetters. Eg. Ifyour name is Ramesh Kumar with
sequence Aumber 1 then enter RADOOD0C01 in the PAN field.

poB Enter the Date of Birth (in ddfmm/yyyy format) as recorded in yourdemataccountorinthe company

recardsin orderto fogin,

+ {fboththe details are not recorded with the depasitory or company please enter the memberid/ folio
numberin the Dividend Bank details fisld as mentioned in instruction.

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab,

viil,

.

Xiv,

XX,

Members halding shares in physical form wilt then directly reach the Company selection screen. However,
members halding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation’ menu wherain they are required to
mandatorily enter their fogin password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is {0 be also
usedby the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company onwhich they are eligible to vote,

pravided that the Company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to shara
yourpassword with any other person and take utmost care fo keep your password confidential,

Clickon the “RESCLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to vievi the enlfre Resolution details.

After selecting the resolulion you have decided to vote on, click on *SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish {o confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL” and
accordingly modify your vola. '

Onceyou “CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution,.you willnotbe allowed to modify vour vote.

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print” oplion on the Vioting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User |D and the image verification
codeand click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system,

. Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for androld based mobiles.

The m-Voling app can be downloaded from Google Play Store, Apple and Windows phone users can download
the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store, Please follow the instructions as prompted by the
mobife app while voting on your mobile.

Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-ndividual shargholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NR| elc.) and Custodian are raquired to log on o
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporatas.

A scanned copy of the Regislration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

Afterrecelving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance Userwould be able to link the aceount(s) for which theywishto vote on,

The list of accounts linked in the login should be emailed fo helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and an approval of
the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanred copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attornay (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custodian, if any, should be uploadedin POF formatin the systemi for the scrutinizer to verify the same,

In tase you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
(“FAQs") and e-woling manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia,com.

CIAN ———

i
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERSATTENDING THEAGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1.

Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL eVoting system,
Shareholders may access the same at hitps:/iwww.evotingindia.com under shareholders/members login by using
the remote e-voling credentials. The fink for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login where the
EVSN of Company will be displayed.

Shareholders are encouraged fo join the Mesting through Laptops / IPads for better experience, You need fo
download Blue Jeans APP hitps://bluejeans.com

Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Intemet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance
during the meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile
Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore
recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches,

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeling may register themselves as a
speaker by sending their request in advance atleast thrae days prior 1o meeting mentioning their name, demat
account number/folio numbrer, ema id, mobile number at (company email id). The shareholders who do not wish to
speak during the AGM but have queries may send thair queries in advance three days prior to meeting mentioning
their name, demat account numberffolio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). These queries will
be replied to by the company suitably by email, : ;

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speakér will onty be allowed to express thelr viawsfask
quastlions during the meeling. ‘

[=]
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Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business menticned in tha Notice:

ItemNo, 03:

On the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held
on t4thAugust, 2019 has approved the re-appointment and remuneration of Mrs. Jyotsna Rajpal
(Membership No.- 14520}, Practicing Cost Accountant, Nagpur to conduct the audit of cost records of the
Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2021 at a remuneration of Rs, 20,000/- (RupeesTwenty

Thousand only) excluding out of pocket expenses and GST as applicable in connection with the aforesaid
audit.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies {Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor has to be ratified by the members of
the company.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out in

ltem No. 3 of accompanying Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor for the
financial year ending on March 31, 2021,

In view of the above, the Board recommends the resolution at Item No. 2 of this Notice for approval of the
sharehoiders as an Ordinary Resolution. None of the Direclors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
and their relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in passing the said
resolution mentioned at ltem No. 2 of this Notice. : :

ltem No. 04: :

The Company is required to identify the individuals and entities forming part of its ‘Promater & Promoter Group
Category’ and 'Public Category’ and disclose them under various provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,
Securities and Exchange Board of India{listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(hereinafter referred as ‘'Listing Regulations’), Securities and Exchange Board of india (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeavers} Regulations, 2011, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohtbition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable laws as in force, Regulation 31A of the Listing Regulations
empowers the Stock Exchange to allow reclassification or modification of the existing status of Individuals or
entities from ‘Promoter & Promoter Group Category' to ‘Public Category’ or vice-versa, only subject to the
fulfilment of the econditions as provided therein. The Company- has received the request letters from certain
individual persons belonging to the existing ‘Promoter Group’ of the Company to re-classify their status from
“Promaoter and Promoter Group Category” to “Public Category® of the Company In terms of Regulation 31A of the
Listing Regulations. The names of the Qutgoing Promoters from whom the Company has received request for
re-classification, together with their sharehaolding as on the date of this Notice is givern below;

Sr.No. | Name of the Promotars for re-classification Number of Shares % of Shareholding
1 Uday Shankar Kamat i 3,178,000 ” e
2 Sunil Pedgaonkar e 3,39,700
3 1 Arvind Waman Bakde ) 1303000
4 Amrut Keshav Lambat 1,75,500
5 ' salifaUday Kamal ) O TTiB4600
’ .. Shrawan G Parate . 11,371,900
Geeta Sunil Pedgaonkar 94,300
Pranay Shrawanji Parate 418
__Shakuntsla S Parats
PushpaAmrut Larmbat

‘Abiay ShrawanParats
Prashant Suresh Joshi/Megha Joshi
Wamanrao Domaji Bakde
Nitin Krishnakant Mudhalkar
. Manorama Prabhakar Patil
Chandrashekhar S Deolikar
radeep Waman Bakde
... AshaDeoraoBakde
_+ Alka Chandrabhan Sadawarti
121 andurang Dashrath Kalamkar
122 | RajendraAwasthi

—
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Further as per Rule 19A of the Securities Contracts {Regulaticn) Rules, 1957, the public shareholding as on date of this
Notice fulfills the minimum public shareholding requirement of at least 25% of the total share capital. Also as per Reg.
31{1)(7) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 the proposed re-classification shall not counted towards in any increase in the

Sr.No. | Name of the Promoters for re-classification Numberof Shares % of Shareholding
23 SushmaRambhal 2,500 | 0.0088 -
24 Shankar Gyandeo Sadawarti 2,400 0.0086 -
25 Shivani Ravi.Joshi 2,300 0.0082
26 Rajan Dattatraya Mahajan 2,000 0.0071
27 Ravi Dattatraya Mahajan 2,000 0.0071
2B Sushil Tukaram Kohade - 2,000 0,0071 .
29 Rajesh Manusmare 2,000 0.0071
30 Sangeeta Shankar Sadawarti L2000 b D007 _
31 Ravi Shriram Joshi 1,800 0.0064
2 Ram Dinkar Pathak _ 1.500 0.0054
33 Keshav Pandurang Manusmare 1,500 0.0054
34 Sumedha Ram Pathak 1,500 0.0054
35 Nikhil TukaramMendhekar 2,500 0.0089
36| VijayVithalrag Joshi 1,500 0.0054
37 Prakash Vinayak Bedekar 1,500 0.0054
3| Vijay Radheshyam Pandit 1,000 0.0038
39 Manda Keshavrao Sonkusare 1,000 0.0036 N
40 Baburao Ramaji Bokde 1,060 0.0036
41 Bhaskar Ramaji Thakare _ 1,000 0.0036 .
42 Vijay Vishwanath Sorte 1,000 0.0036
43 Dattu Balaji Kalamkar 1,000 0.0036
44 Dattu Pandurang Manusmare 1,000 0.0036
45 Hira Ravi Mahajan 1,000 0.0036
48 Pappusingh Jamailsingh Bagga . 1,000 (.0036
47| BhanuRajanMahajan 1,000 0.0038
48 Kishora Amanmal Jashnani 1,000 0.0036 "
49 RameshAmanmal Jashnani 1,000 0.0036
50 Jairam Moreshwar Telang 1,000 0.0036
51 Mandeep Pappusingh Bagga 1,000 0.0036
52 Nanda Sonkusare : 1,000 - 00036 .
53 Vikram Prabahkar Nene 11,000 0.0036
54 Pravin Waman Bakde 3,000 0.0107 ~
55 KanjibhaiHarllsiWegad ) 1,000 0.0036
56 Meenakshi Pradeep Bakde 1,000 0.0036
57 Nanda Kiranrao Deshpande 800 0.0028
58 Dayaram Bhagwanji Namaware 500 0.0018
58" | SundartaiMahadeoKharbikar 500 0.0018
60 Raajibhai Manafi Patel 500 0.0018
61 Gunderao GulabraoKadu 500 00018
62 " SunilVishwanathSote T 500 g.0018 T
6 UdayAmmtlambat 500 _oooig T
64 Keshao Bhaskarro Chandle 500 0.0018
65 SmitaVijay Joshl d 200 I B—
66 | ShivjiGangadas Patel 500 0.0018
&7 Bhaiya Kondbaji Pongde 500 0.0018
88 PanjabravLAmbhore 100 T ooeGdTTTT

Public Sharehalding.

Mr. Ravindra Boratkar, Non-executive Director and his respective refatives may be deemed to be concerned arinterested,
financially or otherwise, in the resolution as set oul at ltem no. 1 of the Notice, since they are the exiting member of the
Promater and Promoter Group categoryof the Company and have sought for re-classification into Public Category, His

respective shareholding in the Company has already besn disclosed above,

Mo -
(o}
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The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out atitem no. 1 of the Natice for approval of the Membars. None of
the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives except as mention abave are in any
way, concemed or interested, financially ar otherwise, in the resolution as setout at ltem no. 1 of the Notice.

CIAN ———

Place : Nagpur
Date : 04th December, 2020

Registered Office :

Plot No. 46, Hill Road,
Gokulpeth, Nagpur - 440010
Maharashtra,

By Order of the Board of Director
For CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited

Shilpa Bhargava
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
M. No.: ACS 36207

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE DATED 04.12.2020

In pursuance of the Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosureﬂequiraments) Regulations, 2015

and Secretarial Standards 2 (S5-2)

issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India(ICSI), details of Diractor

retiring by rotation seeking reappointment at the ensulng Annual General Meeting are as follows:

Name of the Director Mr. Ravindra Boratkar
Age S6years
Qualification Master of Business Administration (MBA)

Experience, briefresume of the

Mr. Ravindra Boratkar Is associated with the Campany

Director & Nature of his frompast 18 years. He has wide experience of over 23 years
expettise inthe administration, Management of Public Institutions

and having good public contacts.
Terms & Conditions of

Appointment/Re-appointment
along with details of
Remuneration sought to be
paid

Five years with effect rom 01 stlanuary, 2017 and
Retirement by rotalion,

Asdetermined by the Board of Diractors of the company

Remunerationiastdrawn

il

Relationship with ather
directors and Key Managerial
Personnel

Notrelated to any Director & KMP of the Company.

List of Directorship held in Nil
other Listed Campanies
List of Chairmanship and Nil
MembershipinotherListed
Companies
Number of Board Meetings 11
attended during FY 2019-20
Date offirst appointment on 25-03-2002
the Board of the Company
Shareholding in the Company 500
ason 31.03.2020

{]
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,

The Members,

‘Your Board of Directars ("Board”} is pleased to present the Thirty-Third Annual Report of CIAN Agro Industries &
Infrastructure Limited ("CIAN" or "the Company” or “your Company”}, for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 (the
year under review” or “the year” or "Fy20"),

In compliance with the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, {including any stalutory modification{s) or re-
enactmenl{s) thereaf, for time being in force) (“the Act™) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the SEBI Regulations”), this report covers the
financial resulls and other developments during the financial year April 1, 2018 to March 31 » 2020 and upto the dale of the
Board meeting held on December 04, 2020 to approve this report. .

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE :
Financial results for the year ended March 31, 2020 are presented in the table below:ng compelition.

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars Standalo.ng ‘ Consolidated Standalone
201813 . . 201819 2019-20
Revenue from Operations 13,307.63 15,615.47 21,213.19
Other income . 43.59 39.70 183.44
-Total income o 1335122 15,655.17 21,396.64
Depreciation 24384 477.31
Interest & Financiat Expenses 64747 1,032.07 1,355.38
Total Expenses 12,783.18 15,377.83 20,931,28
Profit bafore Exceptional items and tax 568.04 271.34 465,36
Profit /{Loss) Before Tax 568.04 277.34 : 465.36
Tax expense : 107.21 _ 160.37 100.91
Profit /(Loss) After Tax 460.83 107.97 364.45

2.SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES ORASSOCIATE COMPANIES

As per the order of Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbal Bench an 12th June, 2020 approved the Scheme of
Merger by absomtion of Jairam Infraventure Private (WOS) Limited, Purfi Agrotech Limited (WOS) and\ Jupiter Metal
Products Private Limited {Step Down Subsidiary) with the company w.e.f. 01st April, 2019. Hence as on 315t March, 2020,
the Company does not have any subsidiary or associate companies therefare preparation of onsolidated Financial
Statements is notapplicable o the Company.

Benefits of Merger
The merger of the Subsidiary Companles shall result in consolidation of the existing divisions of the Company which will
‘lead to greater efficiency in overall combined business including efficiency of operations, cash flow management,

increased asset base for the purpose of development of businesses of the combined entity, enhancing growth
oppartunities and maximize shareholders value,

The merger will provide for more productive and optimum utilization of various resources by pooling of the managerial,
technical and financial resources of the Transferor Companies and the Transferee Company which shall minimize
theadrministrative compliances and fuel the growth of the business thereby heiping effectively address the ever growing
campetition.

—
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The merger will also result in tapping common customer base and unifying businesses which are complementary and
attend to a common target audience. Therefore, the Transferor Companies and Transferee Company intend to/ can
achieve larger praduct portfolio, eptimisation of legistics and distribution network and other related ecanomies of having
complimentary businesses under a combined legal entity,

As a effect of this Merger a separate statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of Wholly-owned
subsidiary Companies of the Company in form AOC-1 s not applicable,

The financial statement of the company and their related information are uploaded on the website of your Company and
can be aceassed using the link http://www.cianindustries.com/investors documentation and the same are avallable for
inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of your Company during business hours on alt working days except
Saturdays and Sundays up to the date of the 33rd Annual General Meating (“33rd AGM"), as required under Section 136 of
the Act. Any Member deslrous of obtaining a copy of the said financial statements may write to the Company Secretary at
the Registered Office Addrass.

3.OPERATIONS OF THE COMPANY:-

The Gross Revenue from operations for FY 2019-20 is Rs. 21,396.64 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 15,615.47}. The Net Prafit
for the year stood at 465.36 Lakhs against Rs, 271.07 Lakhs reported in the Previous Year. The Company's business has
reached a new high of Rs. 213.96 Crore with a 35.84% growth over Prior Year driven by robust growth supported by new
aggressive new markeling strategies. The steady growth of the business reflacts the continued solid progress being made
by the Company to be amongst CentralIndia's best performing most respected EMCG Companies,

COVID-13 RESPONSE : .

Inthe last month of FY 2020 COVID-19 declared by the Waorld Health Organization & global pandemic developed rapidly
into a global crisis forcing governments to enforcs lock-downs of all economic aclivity. The Ministry of Home Affairs vide
order no. 40- 3/2020-DM-| (A} dated March 24 2020 announced a nation-wide lockdown as a measure to contain the
spread of Covid-18, For the Company the focus immediately shifted to ensuring the health and well being of all employees
and on minimizing disruption to the operations of the Company. The Company immediately adopted a 'Waork from Horme'
model {or all its office-based employzes. Owing to the lockdawn the manufacturing operation and supply chain was
impacted in the second half of March 2020, : _ .

However being in the manufacture of food products covéred under essential supplies the Comf:any has since then seen a
steady improvement in the supply chain with increased regulator support and labor availability. The Company is closely
monitoring the impact of the pandamic on alt aspects of its business and is taking appropriate measures and ensuring full
compliance with the directives issued by the Gavernment In this regard. As a responsible member of the communities that
it operates in the Company has complied with the various Covid-18 instructions issued by the Government. A diversified
foods porifolio as a result of continued innovation will help in navigating the challenges prasented by Covid-19.

Segmentwise reviews of operations of the Company are as follows:
i) Agro Division:

Buring the Financial year 2019-20 under review, revenue from Agro Division of the Company is Rs. 14,687.31 Lakhs as
compared to previous financial year of Rs. 12,429.64 Lakhs.

During the financial year under the review, Cian s bastowed with accreditations like 1SO 8001:2015, 1ISO 22000:2018 and
Halal quﬁﬁcaﬁons. CIAN is committed to delivering superior ant diffarentiated products that create value for the indian
cansumer. Some of the differentiated products of best intemational standards include CIAN Spices offering consumears

and future generations a safer and better product. Your Company's FMCG brands have achieved impressive market
standing in a refalively short span of time.

The Company s planning to expand its reach in International Markets thraugh its wholly-owned subsidiary “Cian Agro
Limited” at Russia. The said subsidiary wasincorporated on August 13, 2020.

ti) Health and Personal Care Division:

During financial Year 2019-20 under review, Revenue from operation of Healthcare division of the Company is Rs. 252,48
Lakhs as compared to previous year of financial year of Rs. 170.65 Lakhs.

The Companyis planning to expand and automise its Bio-Detergent Manufacturing facility at Dhapewada in Nagpur

[13]
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District. The Company is also working on bullding Brand “New” for Homs-Care Range. The Company has also applied
for Patent for its Sugar Palymer based Surfactants which will be a vital ingredient for Neu: Bio Detergent Range.

iii} Infra Division:
During the Financial Year 2019-20 under review, Infrastructure Division has recorded turnover of Rs. 6,042.97 Lakhs
as compared to the previous year of Rs. 2,914.09 Lakhs.

Campany's Aluminium processing unit has now equipped with Aluminium Alloy Ingot manufacturing facility consisting
of Refary Fumaces. The Company has also started the supply of Aluminium Alloy Ingots to various renowned
Customers engaged in Componant Manufacturing.

4, CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

Due the effact of Merger of Wholly-Owned Subsidiaries with your Company there have been material changes which
has positively affecting the financial position of your Company. Businesses of tha Wholly-Owned subsidiaries shall be
added to the exisling divisions of your company as mentioned below:

Sr. No, Name of WOS Business of WOS merged with the existing divisions of CIAN
1 Jairam Infraventure Pvt. Lid. Infra Division '
2 Purti Agrotech Limited i Agro Division
3 Jupiter Melal Products Pvi. Lid. Infra Division

5. SHARE CAPITAL: ; :
As at March, 31, 2020, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company was Rs. 30,00,00,000/-, The paid-up Share
Capital of the Company is Rs. 27,98,58,950/- divided int0’2.79,85,895 Equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each,

6. DIVIDEND:

In order to conserve the resources for future growth of tf*ne Cdmpany. your Directors do not recommend any dividend
for the year under review.

7. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
There is no amount propased to be transferred o the Resarves.

8. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:
Loans, guarantees and investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the notes to
the financial statemenis provided in this Anpual Report. : :

9. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WIiTH RELATED PARTIES :

All contracts or amangements entered inio by the Company with its refated parties during the financial year 2019-20
wers in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exehange Board of India
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, All such coniracts ar arrangements wers on
arm's length basis and in the ordinary course of business, and have been approved by the Audit Committee. No
material contracts or arrangements with related parties were entered into during the year under review. Detalls thereof
in the preseribed Form AOC-2 is appended as “ANNEXURE-A" to the Board's report, in terms of Section 134 of the
Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

10. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO.

With respect tu Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption required under the Companies {Accounts)
Rudes, 2014, & separate statement of Particulars of Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption and Foreign
Exchange Eamings and Outgo is appended as “ANNEXURE-B” fo the Board's report.

11. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP):

a) Director's Refiring by Rotation:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {Management &
Adminislration} Rules, 2014 and Articles of Assaciation of the Company, Mr. Ravindra Boratkar {DIN: 00239351), will
retire by rotation at the ensuing Arnual General Meeting and being eligible, has offered himself for reappointment.

o
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The Boardrecommends the re-appointment of a foresaid Director,

Brief resume of the Directar proposed to be re-appointed as stipulated under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI {Listing Obligation
and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter refarred 1o as “Listing Regulations’) and Secretarial
Standards on General Meetings {S8-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of india are given in he Notics
conveningthe 33rd Annual General Meeting ofthe Company.

Pursuant bo the provisions of section149 of the Act, the independent directors have submitted declarations confirming that
each of them meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Regulation 16{1){b) of Listing Regulations. There has been no change In the circumstances affecting their
status as Independent Directors of the Company.

b}Resignation/Appointment of Key Managerfal Personnel :
During Financial Year under review, Ms. Priya Dalane (Membership No.: A57915), has tendered her resignation from the

post of Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from 12th June, 2019, The Board places on
record its appreciation for her valuable contribution,

Further, in accordance with the provisions of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
{Appointmentd Remuneration of Managerial Personnet) Rules, 2014, Ms. Shilpa Bhargava {Membership No. A36207)
has been appointed as the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer with effect from 12th June, 2018 and Is designated
as "Key Managerial Personne!” of the Company in tarms of Sections 2(51) of the Companies Act 2013,

¢} Key Managerial Personnael ;

Pursuant to the Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 '!'ea_d with the Companies (Appointment and Remﬁneraticn of
Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions and rules of the Companies Act, 2013, the following

exisling executives of the Company were designated as the Key Managerial Parsonnel of the Company by the Board in
term of 2(51) of the Companies Act 2013.

Mr. Nikhil Gadkari, Managing Director

Mr. Suneet Pande, Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Rajendra Zade, Chief Financial Officer

Ms. Priya Dalane, (from 24th April, 2019 upto 12th June, 2019) _

Ms. Shilpa Bhargava, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer (appointed w.e.f. 12th June, 2019)

12, MANAGEMENT'S bESCUSSION ANDANALYSIS:

Iri terms of the provisions of Reg. 34 of the SEB} (LODR}) Ragu!atio.ns 2015, the Management's discussion and analysis is
set out inthis Annual Reportis appended as “Annexure - C™ to the Board's report.

13. EVALUATION OF BOARD'S PERFORMANCE:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations, 2015; the Board has carried out Annuat Performance Evaluation of iis own performance, the
Directorsindividually as well as the evaluation ofthe working of its various Committees,

The perfarmance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the Directors on the basis of the
criterfa such as the Board Compasition and Structure, Effectiveness of Board Processes, Information and Functioning,
etc. The performance of the committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee members on
the basis of the criteria such as the Composition of Committees, Effectivenass of Committee Mestings, elc.

The Board in consultation with the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee reviewed the performance of the Individyal
Directors on the basis of the crileria such as the contribution of the Individual Director to the Board and Committes

Meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in
meetings, elc,

—
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In addition, the Chairman was also evaluatad on the key aspects of his rols. In a separate meeting of Independent
Directors, perfermance of Non- Independent Directors, performance of the Board as a whole and performance of the
* Chairman was evalualed, taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directers. The same
was discussed in the Board Meeting that followed the Meeting of the Independent Directors, at which the performance of
the Board, its Committees and Individual Directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of independent Directors
was done by the entire Board, excluding the Independent Director being evaluated,

14, DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred o in clause (¢) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act,
2013, shall state that:

&) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures '

b} The directors had selacted such accounting palicies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimatas
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the compary at the end of the
financiai year and of the profit of the company for that period.

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of atequate accounting records in accordance

withthe pravisions ofthis Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and otherirregularities : :

d} The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a g@lhg coﬁcem basis and

e} The directors had laid down internal financial controls to befoliowad by the Company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of alf applicable laws and that such
systemswere adequate and operating effectively. - :

15. BOARD MEETINGS :

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company/ Business policy and strategy apart from other
Board business. During the year under review, 09 (Nine) Board Mestings were held and the intervening gap between the
meetings did not exceed the period prescribed under the Act, the details of which are given in the Corporate Governance
Repart, which farms an integral part of this report. ;

The notice of Board/Committee meeting is given well In advance to all the Direclors., Usually, meetings of the Board are
held in Nagpur, The Agenda of the Board/Committee Maetings is set by the Company Secretary in consultation with the
Chairman, the Managing Director and CEQ of the Company,

16. MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR & DATE OF REPORT:

As mentioned above, in order to Merge its wholly owned subsidiaries in a single entity, on May 30, 2019, the Board of
Directors of the Company approved the Scheme of Merger by absurption ("Scheme”) of Jairam Infraventure Private
Limited (a whally owned subsidiary of CIAN}, Purti Agrotech Limited {a wholly owned subsidiary of CIAN) and Jupiter Metal
Producis Private Limited { a wholly owned subsidiary of Purti Agrotech Limited) with CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure
Limited and their respective shareholders as per the provisions of Section 230 fo 232 and other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, subject to regulatory approvals and fulfiiment of closing conditions,

The aforesaid Application Scheme is admitted under the provisions of Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2043 and
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 with the National Comparny Law Tribunal (NCLT), Mumbal Bench which has been approved
by the Hon'ble NCLT on 12th June, 2020.

461
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As on 13th August, 2020 the Company have incarporated Whally-Owned Subsidiary Company in Russia named as “Cian
Agro Limited" fer the purpose of Trading of Agro Products of the Company.

17.INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

Internal financial Control of the Company has been designed to provide reascnable assurance with regard to recording
and providing reliable Financial and operational information, complying with applicable Accounting Standards. Company
periadically conducts physical verification of inventory, fixed Assets, and cash on hand and matches them with the Bogks
of Accounts. Explanations are sought for any variances noticed from the respective functional heads.

The Company's intemat control systems with reference to the financial statements are adequate and commensurate with

the nature of iis business and the size and complexity of its operations and ensure that all its assets are safeguarded and
protected againstiosses.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companles (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the
Board of Direclors of the Company, appeinted M/s T. . Dable & Co, Chartered Accountants, as the Internal Auditor of the
Company 1o conducts the audit on regufar basis, the checks & conitrols to prevent, detect and correct any irregularities in
the aperations have been laid down by the Company. The Internal Auditer directly reports to the Audit Committee for
functionat matters. The findings of the Internal Auditor are discussed on an on-gaing basls in the meetings of the Audit
Committee and various steps have been laken to implement the suggestions of the said Intemal Auditor. The Company
undertakes corrective action in the respective areas and strengthens the levels of Internal Financial and other operational
conlrols. The Audit Committee in its quarteriy meetings periadically reviews the inlernal audit and controls reports.

18, COMMITTEES

The Company has total four Committees namely Audit Committee, Stakeholders Relationship cum Share transfer
Commiltee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. The details of
which are given in the Corporate Governance Repart, which forms an integral part of this report.

19, REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE :

Your Company is committed fo achieve the highest standards of Corporate Govemance. Pursuant to Regufation 34(3)

read with Schedule V of Listing Regulations, Report on Corporate Govermnance have been made a part of the Annual
Report. ' '

Auditor’s Certificate rg'arding compiiance with conditions of Corporate Govemance are attached along with this report
~Annexura-D",

20.PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES & REMUNERATION :

Pursuant to provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remunaration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, details of remuneration paid to all the Directors/Employeas and the
detalls of the ratio of remuneration of each Director to the median employee's remuneration is provided in “Annexure E".,

Further, the information as required as per the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2)
and Rule 5(3) of the Companies {Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is appended to
this reportas “Annexure F~, »

21.INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY :

Your Company has beenimplemented Enterprises Resource Planning {ERP)System in all plants, depats, and head office
of the Company enabling alignment of strategies and operations, batter supply chain control at operationaf level and
access to cansolidated data of the Company through integrated system.

Fy7]
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22, HUMAN RESOURCES ;

Engaged Employees are critical to the success of your Company. In FY'20 your Company successfully achisved an
Engagement Score of 77%, The continuing strong momentum in the Company driven by solid growth and Innovation has
helped to achieve thislevel. Your Company will continue to ensure that we have a highly engaged and productive
organization to deliver against our vision of being amengst the best Companies in Central India,

23. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITIONAND REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013

The Company has complied with the provisians relating to constitution of Internat Complaints Committee and no cases

reported or filed during the year pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention Prohibition and
Redressal) Act 2013, :

24.EXTRACT OF ANNUALRETURN:

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies {Management and
Administration} Rules, 2014, an extract of arnual return in Form MGT-9 as a part of this Annual Report is appended as

“Annexure-G” Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3){a), the same is also being made available on the
website of the Company viz. www.clanindustries.com. i .

25, VIGIL. MECHANISM POLICY FOR THE DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES :

The Company has formulated Vigil Mechanism for Directors and empioyees of the Company to provide adequate
safeguards against victimization of persons who use such mechanism and to report genuine concerns about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's code of canduct or ethics palicy in terms of pravisions of
Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules mada there under and pursuant to Clause 22 of SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2045. The said policy is available on Company's wabsitel.e.
www.cianindustries.com

We affirm that during the financial year 2019-20, no employee or director or any other parson was denied access o the
Audit Committee. : H .

26. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY AND REPORT :

The Company recognizes that risk is an integral part of business and is committed to managing the risks in a proactive and
efficient manner. The Company periodically assesses risks in the intemal and external environment, along with the cost of
treating risks and incorporates risk treatment plans in its strategy, business and operational plans. The Company through
its risk management process strives to contain impact and likefihcod of the risks within the risk appetite as agreed from
time to time with the Board of Directors.

The Committee reports to the Board of Directors of the Company. At plants / unils level, inlernal Committeas have been
formed, headed by plants / units heads of respective plants / units and functional departmental heads. Such Committees
report to the Risk Management Committee from time {o fime. The Board of Directors has developed and implemented Risk
Managemeant Policy for the Company. There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board threaten the existence of the
Company.However, some of the risks which may pose challenges are set outin the Management Discussion and Analysis

Report, which forms part of this report. -
27.AUDIT & AUDITORREPORT :

aj Statutory Audit ;

M/s. R.G. Joshi & Company, Chartered Accountants, Nagpur (FRN: 10441 6W) were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of
the Company for a period of 5 years in the 29th Annual General Meeling (‘AGM') of the Company held in the year 2016 to
hold office from the conclusion of 20th AGM till the conclusion of 3hAGM.

=]
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The report of the Statutory Auditor forming part of the Annual Rebort doas not contain any qualification, reservation,
adverse remark or disclaimer. The observations made in the Audilor's Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call
for any further cormments.

b) Cost Audit :

The Company is required to maintain the cost records as specified by the Central Government under Saction 148 (1)ofthe
Companies Act 20113 and accordingly such aceounts and records are made and maintalined by the Company. An Audit of
the Cost Accounts maintained by the Companyis also conducted by a CostAuditor appointed by the Com pany.

The Board of Directoron recommendation of the Audit Committee approved remuneration of Rs. 20,000/- {Rupees Twenty
Thousand enly}excluding s out-of-pocket expenses and GST as applicable subject to the ratification of the said fees by the
shareholders at the ensuing 33rd Annual General Mesting. A resolution regarding ratification of remunieration payable to
Mrs. Jyotsna Rajpal, Practicing Cost Accountants, Nagpur forms part of the Notice convening the 33rd Annual General
Meeting of the Company.

¢} Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Direcior appointed Mr. Kaustubh Moghe, Practicing Company Secretary to conduct
the Secretarial Audit of the Company for year ended March 31, 2020, The Secretarial Audit report in Form MR-3 for the
financial year 2018-20 forms partof the annual report is appended as “Annexure-I" to the Boards Report,

Reply to the Observations made in the Secretarial Auditor's Report:

{i) Pursuant to the order of Hon'ble BIFR dated 01.08.2016 the Company had allotted 19905295 No, of fully paid equity
shares ta promoter & pramoler group on 28.08.2016 far which prior approval from BSE Limited was obtained. As result of
this allotment promoter shareholding was increase lo $1.86% and public shareholding fell to 8.14% instead of tha required
level of 75%-25% respectively.

Greenedge Constructions Private Limited, one of the Promoters who were included in the promoter category ("Incoming
Promoters”) as par the BIFR order, offered their holding to the public through Offer for Sale (OFS) on 30th August, 2019,
03rd September, 2018, The Promoters made another Offer for Sale (OFS) on 25th September, 2019, 26th September,
2018 and 31st Oclober, 2019, 01st November, 2019 respectively in order to comply with MPS, and as a result the
_Company achieved its Minimum Public Shareholding Requirement. ‘

As on data, the Promaters have been able to reduce their helding from 82.78% to 75% after the last three OFS made by the
Promoters. ’

The Company has complied with the Minimum Public Sharetolding {"MPS") requirements of at feast 25% public
shareholding in terms of Rule 19{2)(b) and 19A of Securities Contracts {Regulation}Rules, 1957 (SCRR), and Regulation
38 of the Securilfes and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(“Listing Regulations™).

if} The Company has not found an appropriate Company secretary. While the company had appointed whole-time
Company secretary cum compliance officer to do proper and timely compliance under various applicable acts &
reguiations. ‘

iifj The management of the company has taken all the necessary steps and actions to do proper and imely compliances. It
assuras to do timely compliance in futurs under various applicable acts & regulations. It also assures that rectifiable non-
compliange in the financial year 2019-20 shall be rectified shortly.

The company has also appointed whole-time Company secrelary cum compliance officer to do proper and timely
compliance under various applicable acts & reguiations, Howaver your Directors snsures proper & timely compliance in
future.
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28. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY :

CIAN understands its responsibility towards the society In which it operates and is initiating small but significant steps in
bringing positive changes in the environment for sustainable development taking into the consideration the interast of
various stakeholders. With the rapidly changing corporate environment, more functional autonomy, operational freedom
etc., CIAN has adopted CSR policy as a strategic lool for sustainable growth, For Company in the present context, CSR

poticy adopted Is nol just tool of investmant of funds fer Social Activity but alsa efforts to integrate Business processes with
Social processes.

The CSR Committee of our Board provides oversight of CSR Palicy and monitors exeﬁution of various activities to meet
the setof CSR objectivas, .

The Members ofthe CSR Comimittee are:

1. Mr. Gouri Chandrayan - Independent Director
2. Mr.Anandrao Raut- Independent Director
3. Mr.Ravindra Boratkar - Non-Exacutive Director

Mr. Gouri Chandrayan acts as the Chairman of this Commitiee.

The Company has constituted CSR Committee and CSR Poicy is duly adopted by the Company as per the regulatory
norms. CIAN considers social responsibility as an integral part of its business activities and endeavors to utilize allocable
CSR budget for the benefit of society. B

CIAN CSR initiatives are on the focus areas approved by lhja Board benefiting the community, However, the Company has
justembarked on the joumey of ascertained CSR programs. : -

For this reason, during the year, the Compariy has spent more on the CSR activities a5 compared to the proportion
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. As per the Companies Act, 2013, the Company was required to spend
Rs. 6,72,000/- during tha FY 2019-20, whereas the Company has spent Rs. 75,00,000/- during the period under review.

29. OTHER DISCLOSURES ; : : :

a) During the year under review, th» Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of Sections 73, 74 and
76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 {Including any
Statutory Modification(s) or re- enactmant(s) thereoffor the time being In force) ‘

b} The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of indla (ICSH)
onMeetings of the Board of Directors and General Mestings :

c) The Han'ble National Company Law Tribunal has approved Scheme of Merger by absorption of Company’s Wholly-
Owned Subsidiaries L.e Jalram Infraventure Pvt. Ltd., Purti Agrotech Limited and Jupiter Metal Products Pt Lid,

(Stepdown Subsidiary) on 12th June, 2020 whereas the businesses of Merged companies has formed the part of
existing divisionsi,e. Infra Division, Agro Division respectively,

d) The Managing Direclor and CEOQ of the Company has not received any remuneration or commission from any of
subsidiaries of the Company as specified under section 197{14) of the CompaniesAct, 2013

€) None of the Auditors of the Company have reported any fraud as specified under the second proviso of section

143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 {including any statutary modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
beingin force,}

fy  DuringFinancial yearunder review, there has been na revision of financial statement in the relevant financial year.

gy The Company does not have any scheme or provision of money for the purchase of its own shares by
employeas/Directars artrustee for the benefit employees! Directors: and

h} The Company has notissued Equity Shares with differential rights ais to dividend, voting or otherwise,

[0}
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30. APPRECIATION & ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :

Your Directors would like to place on record their gralitude for all the support and cooperation received from its
shareholders, customers, suppliers as well as vendors, banks, business associates and other government and reguiatory
agencies. Your Directors would also tike to take this opportunity to express their appreciation for the hard work, solidarity,
co-operation and dedicated efforts putin by the employees and look forward to their continued contribution and support.

Place : Nagpur For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Date : 04" December, 2020 _ Gourl Chandrayan
Chairperson

DIN : 07143914
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Annaxure A: forming part of Director's report
Form No. AQC-2
(Pursuant to elause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companiss {Accounts) Rules,
2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contractsfarrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length
transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Detalls of contracts or arrangenents or transactfons not at arm's length basis:
CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited has not entered into any contracts or arrangements or transactions with
its related parties, which are not at arm’s length during Financial Year 2018 - 29,

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis
A b c d a 1
Kamels} of tha rebated party and | Natwrs of f | Buration oiths ] Sakent taems uf the contracts or Dats{s) of approva) Ameust paid as
nature of relstonship Ll i j tr i of by lons Including | by the Board, lf any: advances, if any:
the vaiue, i any:
Purti Marketing Private Limited Sal of Goods Gaing Cancem Sal of refined Edible cils & Spices NA NA.
X  [consumers packs) of Rs. 15374 Lacs
Dusing the FY 2018-20
Pt Marketing Pl Lid. Purthaseof Goods | NA, Purchase of DOC & Acid 02 Lecitin of 180212017 NA.
] Rs. 1510.47" During the FY 2019:20.
Chaitanya Constructions & Services Recurved NA, Rent paid of Rs. 1,42 Lacks during the NA. NA,
Bulders Pt L. Fy 1820 . N
Gresnedge Constructions Pyl 140, | Servica Provided NA, ) : Covd & ot Sachn , , NA NA,
Sarang Gadkas Rent Received NA, FRecelving Rant Services of Rs, 64.80 Lacks | NA NA
during tha FY 201%-20
Purt Enterprises Job work agmement | Going Concem Sae of Agrl based products of Re. 4.31 01.04.2017 A
Lacks during the FY 2013-20
Purti Enterprises Purchasa of Goods Going Concem Purchass of Agrf hased products of NA. . NA,
Rs. 2453 £ scks churing the FY 2018-20)

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

Gourt Chandrayan
Chairperson
DIN: 07143914
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ANNEXURE B
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
(Information as required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read withRule 8(3) of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014)

a) Conservation of Energy:

Your Company operates in a safe and envirenmentally responsible manner for the fong-term benefit of all stakehalders,
Company ensures that the manufacturing operations are conducted in the manner whereby optimum utilization and
maximurm possible savings of energy is achisved.

The Company works towards minimizing the impact of its operations on the enviranment and is committed to take effective
rmeasures o conserve energy, promote the use of renewable energy and drive energy efficlency In its aperations. During
the year under review, several steps were taken for canservation of energy, some of which are listed below:

* Reuse of Treated effluent
* Re-circulation of cooling tower water
+ Usaofenergy efficient CFL and LED lamps in all plants )
* Thermal energy {steam)was purchased fromother fower deneration units at lower cost
thereby reducing usage of coalto some extentin it$ a\'v’;p bollers & helpedin reducing carbon foot print,

Additional investments and proposals, if any, being implem{antéd for reduction in consumption of energy: Manufacturing
process improvements to reduce overallcycle :

b) Technology Absorption:

* The Company is continuously facusing on ipgrading s products and manufacturing technology as well as
acquiring new and advanced technology to meet the emerging expectations of the customers, The activities are
in full consanance with the Company’s objective of utilizing the most é_dvanced energy efficlent solutions at
minimumeost. : EE R

* The Company has carried cut R&D work for developing new products and for improvement In tha quaiity of the
existing products of the company, i [

* The continucus improvement through R&D activities in the process to manufacture different products has
helped the Company to launchits new prodcts and expand its market. :

« Expenditure incurred on research and dévelapment are charggd under primary heads of accounts and not
allocated separatsly. : :

c) Foreign Exchange Eamnings and Outgo:

{Amt.inRs.)
Forthe Year F.Y.2019-20 F.Y.2018-19
Foreign Exchange used 80,70,511.38 Nil
Foreign Exchange earned Nil Nil
Place : Nagpur For and on behaif of the Board
Date : 04" December, 2020
Gouri Chandrayan
Chairperson
DIN : 07143914

]

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020



CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Lid, @'

Annexure C
Management Discusslon & Analysis Report

A}Industry Structure & Development;

1}Agro Industry

The Indian vegetable oil economy is the world's fourth largest after the US, China and Brazil, harvesting about 25 miltion
tons of gilseeds against the world. Since 1995, Indian share in worid production of cilseeds has been around 10 percent.
Vagetabla ail consumption has increased following a rise in household incomes and consumer demand. India imporis half
of its edible oil requirement, making it the world's third-largest importer of edible oil, The country buys soyaoil from
Argentina & Brazil and palm ail from Malaysia & indonesia. Currently, India accounts for 11.2 per cent of vegatable ol
importand 9.3 per cent of edible oil consumption.

India’s edible dil import registered a fall this year {firstfime in several yaars). import of vegetable oils (largely edibla ofl and

some non-edible oil for industriat use)} have been en the risa for many years and almost tripled in ten years to 15.4 million
tonslastyear.

In August 2018, imports were up despite the fall in rupee, which is attributed to the empty pipeline from three months of
consistent fall inimports. -

in tast one year, in Intemational market, prices of various edible oils have gone down in the range of 11% to 20% due to
excess supply in the world market, but rupee has depreciated by nearly 6% inlast one year.

The central government has prepared a five-year schedule to double India's edible off production and reduce import
dependence, through expansion in sowing area andyleld,

Opportunities and Threats:

1.2 0pportunities: _ .

The extemal environmental analysts may reveal certaln new opporiunities for profit and growth. Such opportunities may
include:

*  Promoters'rich sxperience in the industry-'.

* Leadingbrand base |

* Integrated and Modern State ofthe Art refinerysetup

*  Extensive Marketing and Distribution Network

1.3 Threats:

Changes in external environmental also may present threats to the firm, Such threats mayinciude:
»  Shiftsincustomertastes away from the Company's products

*  Emergence of substitute products

* Newregulations

* Increasedtradebarriers
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2) Aluminium Industry

World production of Aluminium during the year 2019 was 63.08 Million Tonnes, registering a fall of 1.3% compared to
production figures of 83.92 Million Tonnes achieved in 2018, At the same time, worldwide consumption of Aluminium also
declined by 1.75% from 65.25 Million Tonnes In 2018 to 64.11 Million Tonnes in 2019. The market, thus, stayed in deficit of
areund 1.03 Million Tonnes during 2019, China was the largest producer as well as consumer during the year, contributing
55.7% share (35.10 Million Tonnes) of the world production and 55.8% {35.77 Miffion Tonnaes) of the world consumption of
Aluminium, China registered a negative aluminium production growth of 3.1% during 2019, while the rest of the world
exhibited 1.0% growth in production, As far as Aluminium consumption is concemed, China’s figures remained flat during
2019, while the rest of the warld registered a contraction of 3.8%. During FY 2019-20, consumption of Aluminium in India
fell by 5.6%. {Source; CRU)

The average LME Cash Settlement price during the financial year 2019-20 was USD 1,749 per MT, drapping 14.1%
against the corresponding figure of USD 2,035 per MT during 2018-19. The price has fallen further during the first quarter
of FY 2020-21. This trend islikely to continue for same more time, (Source: CRU)

Estimated global Aluminium stocks at the end of financial year 2019-20 stood at 13.00 Million Tonnes, registering a growth
of6.45% against stocks of 12.21 Million Tonnes atthe end of FY 2018-19, {Source: CRU)

In contrast to global market deficit of about 1.0 Million Tonnes in 2018, a huge market surplus of about 5.5 Million Tonnes is
expectedin 2020, mainly due to sharp drop in demand owing to COVID-19 without any significant production euls.

2.1 Opportunities :

The Aluminum market Is expected to register a CAGR of 3.2% from 2{18 to 2026. The growth of the global aluminum
market is driven by development in the transpart industry, technological advancements in aluminum manufacturing
technologies and processing equipment, and increase in usage of aluminum in various industries such as building &
construction and foil & packaging. Asia-Pacitic is the leading region, in terms of growth, due to massive urbanization,
growth inincome of people living in urban areas, and rapid Industrial development. In addition, continuaus advancements
intransport industry and ongoing R&D activilies to develup innovative, moare effective and cheaper aluminum products fusel
the growth of the market. Growth In demand frnm'emerging econamies such as China & india and increass in use of
recycled aluminum products globally provides lucrative opportunities for the market expansion. {Source:
https:llwww.alliedmarketresearch,comlaluminium-market)

Although Aluminium demand in the domestic market dried up during March-May, 2020 after impuosition of nationwide
lackdawn/shutdown by the government, the restrictions are beig gradually hfted in phases from May-June onwards. To
support the economy during reapening, the govemment introduced a stimulus package. Nearly three-quarters of the total
stimulus package is in the form of credit and liquidity aid, These invalve, amongst others, extending collateral free loans
with one-year moratorum on interest payments for working capital requirements and liquidity support for power
distribution companles. This is expected to help businesses such as autemotive casting companies and other downstream
industties. Cheap and easily accessible capital will help various companies offset business losses experienced due 1o
COVID-19. Another 4% of the stimulus will be dedicated to infrastructurs development, Overali, approximately 12% of the
stimilus will come in the form of fiscal aid. {(Source: CRU)

During the months of January~April, 2020, total manufacturing activity has struggled to gain momentum. With the easing
of restrictions and infusion of liquidity into the market through the stimulus package, domestic demand is [ikely to recover
and fullfledged economic activity across the country is likely to be restored in the coming months, {Source: CRU}

23Threats:

Global economic slowdown, as being witnessed cumrently, is a major threat to the future prospects of the Aluminium
industry. During the year 2020, many aluminium consuming economies around the world have Imposed temporary
lockdowns, which has adversely impacted metal detmand. Since the rate of produstion of Aluminium has not reduced to the
same extent, it is expected that a huge surplus of around 5.5 Million Tonnes shall be added to the global aluminium
inventary by the end of 2020. Pue to availability of such huge quantity of aluminium, the prices are likely to remain under
pressure. The threat of cheap imporis flooding the market is also real, as many major economies have imposed multiple
taniff barriers to safequard large influx of imparts into their countries. In absence of any safeguard measures or tariff
barriers o restrictimports into India, possibilities of dumping surplus material in india by overseas countries appears to be
mare, which will affect the domestic primary metal producers. Another threatincludes crackdown by Governments against
environmental hazards associated with discharge of efffuents like red mud or air pollution due fo coat based power plants,
Some countries like China have already implemented such crackdowns, restilting in shutting down of significant smelting
capacities. The threat of substiiutes like improvised stesl, PVC, engineered wood, glass, carbon fibre, composites etc. are
also perennial in nature,

[ 25]
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Domestic primary aluminium manufacturers also face competition fram duty-free or preferential duty based impers, which
find their way into domestic markels by virtue of Free Trade Agresments {FTAs) signed with India. Being duty-free, these
are ofiered at cheaper prices in tha market and pose a formidable challenge to the Indian players.

Bj Auditand internal Controls :

CIAN has well-established processes and clearly-defined roles and responsibilifies for people at various levels. This,
coupled with adequate internal information systems embedded in business automation software, ensures proper
information flow for the decision-making process. Adherence to these pracesses is ensured through frequent internal
audits, '

The Executive Committees monitors business operations through regular reviews of performance vis-a-vis budgets, An
extensive program of internal audit conducted by the intemal audit team, reviewed by the Audit Committee, and requisite
guidelines and procedures augment the intemat controls. The internal controd system is designed to ensure that financial
and other records are reliable for preparing financial statements and other information, These procedures ensure that alf
transactions are properly reported and classified in the financial records,

C}Risk Management:

‘The Company has a well-defined process in place to ensure appropriate identification and treatment o f risks. Risk
identification exarcise is inter-woven with the annual planning cycle which ensures both regularity and
camprehensiveness, The identification of risk is done at strategic, business, operatlonal and process levels, While the
mitigation plan and actions for risks belonging to strategic, business and key criical operational risks driven by senior
CIAN leadership, for rest of the risks, operating managers drive the conception and subsequent actioning of mitigation
plans. '

The key strategic, business and operational risks which are stgnificant in terms of their impact to the overall objectives of
the Company along with status of mitigation plans are periodically presented and discussed in the Board Maslings. The
Company, through its risk management process, aims to contain the risks within its appetite. There are no risks which in
opinion of the Board threaten the operations and existence of the Caompany.

D)Human Assets : .

The Company continued to make significant progress on strengthening HR Processes and Practices to build organization
for current as well as future sustainability during the year. The Company focuses on providing individual development and
growth in a professional work culture that ensures high performance. The Company has concentrated on enhancing
capability of employees that ultimately helps achieving better standards of operations. The Company organizes various
Seminars for the upgradation of Employees working skills and managament of workload,

B) Forward Looking Statement-Cautionary Statement :

Forward-looking statements in the ‘Management Discussion and Analysis’ section are based on certain assumptions/
expectations of future events and are stated as required by applicable laws and regulations. Actual results could differ
materially from those expressed or implied. Major faclors that could make the difference to the Company's operations
could be agro-climatic conditions, government palicy, domestic & international market conditions and such other factors,
which are beyond contrel of the management.

Place : Nagpur ' For and on behalf of the Board
Date : 04th December 2020

Gourt Chandrayan
Chairperson
DIN : 07143914
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ANNEXURE D
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(Pursuant to Reg. 34 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015)

1. Company's Philosophy on Code of Governance:

The vision and mission statement of the Company is to be a world class Agro Industry. Sound Corporate Governance is
critical for enhancing and retaining investor trust. Your corporation believes that Corporate Governance Is a key element in
improving the economic efficiency of a fim. Good Corporate Governance also helps to ensure that organization take into
accounttheinterests of awide range of constituencies, as well as communities. Your Company abide by transparency and
full accountability of Management an various issues pertaining to the Company's business thereby prolecting the interest
af the shareholders. Your Campany believes that sound ethical practices, transparency in operations and timely
disclosures go a long way in enhancing long-term shareholders value whils safeguarding the interest of all the
stakeholders. Good govemance enables the Company to operate in an ethical manner, meet business expectations and
fulfill its social responsibilities.

As perthe requirements of Regulation 34 read with Chapter IV and Schedule V of SEB] {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements} Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referrad as “Listing Requlations’}, the Directors thereby present the Report
on Corporate Governance forthe year ended 31st March, 2020.

2.Board of Directors :

The Board of Directors of the Company consists of Profe_ssionéts and Technically qualified Individuals. The Board works
through its various commiftees constituted to oversee specific operational areas. There are four {4) committees
constituted by the Board of Directors namely Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholder's
Refationship Commitlee and Corporate Sccial Responsibility Committee. The totat strength of Board as on March 31,
2020is four (4} Directors including One (1) Promater Directors, One (1) non promater non independent director

and two (2) independent Directors including One (1) Women Director.

a) Composition: The Board of Directors of the Company as of March 31, 2020 consisted of

Non-Executive Jirectors Executive Directors
Mr. Ravindra Boratkar - Non-Promotet/ Director
Mr. Anandrao Raut - Independent Director - Mr. Nikhil Gadkari —Managing Director
Mrs. Gouri Chandrayan - Independent Woman Director

b) Meetings of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors met 09 imes during the year under review on following dates:

(i) 24" April, 2018 {ii) 30t May, 2019 {iii ) 12t Jung 2019
(iv) 13% August, 2019* (v) 29" August, 2018 {vi) 07" November, 2019
(vil) 14" Novernber, 2019 {viif) 14" February, 2020 (ix} 17% March, 2020

The mestings are conducted in compliance with the provisions of Secretarial Standard-1 on “Mestings of the Board of
Directors”, issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India ({CSH).

The Independent Directors have submitted declarations that they mest criteria of Independence laid down under the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Acl”) and the Listing Regulations and have confirmed that they do not hoid directorship more
than the prescribed limits under applicable regulations. The maximum tanure of independent directors is in compliance
with the Act. The Company has also issued formal appointment lstters to all the Independent Directors in the manner
provided under the Act read with the Rules framed thereunder.

The Meeting of the Board of Directors was scheduled and held on 13th August, 2019 which was adjourned to 14th August,
2019,

2]
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The details of BOD's attendance at each Board Meeting and at the pravious Annual General Meeling (AGM} along with the
number of Directorships and Memberships/Chalrmanships held in varlous Committees, in other Public companies as on
31stMarch, 2020 is given below:

Name of the No. of Board | Attendance No. of No. of Committee No. of Inter sa
Directors Meetings at Last Directorships in position held in shares/ reiation
AGM other Public other Public convertibfe | among
Companles Companies instruments | Directors
Held | Attended Chairman| Member | Chairman | Member held
Mr. Nikhil Gadkari 0 Not
Managing Director | #10 #10 Yes 0 0 g 0 Related
Mr. Ravindra Boratkar Not
¥
Diractor #10 #0 es 0 1 0 0 500 Related
Mr. Anandrao Raut Not
Independent Direclor #10 #10 Yes 0 0 ¢ g 0 Related
Mrs. Gouri Not
Chandrayan #10 #10 Yes 0 g 0 ¥} 0 Related
Independent Director

# Number of meetings held and attended includes Adiourned Meeﬁng.

NOTE: :
1. Directorships held by Directors in respect of Private Limited companies, companies incorporated under Section
8 of the Companies Act, 2013 and foreign companies have not been included,

2. PositioninAudit Committee and Slakeholder's _Re[aﬁohship Committee alone ara considered for the purpose.

3. None of the Directors is a member of more than Teﬁ Committees and Chairman of mare than Five Commitlees
fas specified in Regulation 26 of Listing Regulativns] across all the companies in which they are directars,

4. None ofthe Independent Director serves as an Independent Director in more than seven listed companies [as
specified in Regutation 25 of Listing Regulations),

5. The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings.

6.During the year, information as mentioned in Part A of Schedule || of the SEB] Listing Regulations, has been
placed before the Board forils cansideration, :

7. As required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretartal Standard 2, particulars of
Directors seeking appointmentire-appointment at this AGM are given in the Annexure to the Naotice of this AGM.

3.Committess:

With an objective of efficient and smooth aperations, the Board has constiluted various Commitiees, These commiitees
are responsible to decide upon and execute various ratitine matiers and such other decisions as the Board may authorize,
The draft minutes of the proceedings of each Committee meating duly initialed by the Chairman of the respective
Committee Meeting are circulated to the members of the respective Committee for their comments and thereafter,

canfirmed by the respective Committee in its next mesting. The terms of reference of each committee has been approved
bythe Board.

Currently the Company has the following Three (3) Committees of the Board:
i}Audit Committes

ii} Nomination & Remuneration Committee

ili) Stakeholder's Relationship Committee

iv) CSR Commitiee

=]
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4. Audit Committee

The Audit Committes of the Directors considers matters generally specified in the SEBI {LODR} Regulations 2015 i.e.
suggesting to the Board of Directors, the accounting policles and procedures, Accounting Standards to be implemented.
The Audit Committee held 4 (four) meetings during the financial year under review on 30.05.2019, 13.08.2019 *,
14.11.2019, 14.02.2020. The compesition, meetings and attendance of members of the Committes at mestings are as
follows:

No. of Meetings
Name of Member Status Designation
Held | Attended
Mr, Anandrao Raut independent Non Executive Director Chairman #5 #5
Mrs. Gouri Chandrayan | Independent Non Executive Director Member #5 #5
Mr. Ravindra Boratkar | Non-Independent Non Executive Directar Member #5 #5

* The Committes Meeting was scheduled and held on 13th August, 2019 which was adjourned to 14th August, 2019,

#Number of meetings held and attended includes Adjourned Meeting. _

The Company Secretary & Compliarice Officer of the Company acls as Secretary to tha Committee, The Chairman of the
Audit Commiltee was present at the previous Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Extract of Teris of Referance ;

The Committee is constituted in lerms of Section 177 of the CompaniesAc{. 2013 and Regulation 18 of Listing Regulations
which exercises the powers and discharges the functions as stipulated under the applicable laws. The Committee also
undertakes and reviews such matters as may be delegated by the Board from time to five.

+ Oversightoffinancial reporting process.

* Reviewing with the management, the annual financial stalements and auditors® reporttherecn
before submission to the Board for appraval, ) i

* Evaluation ofinternal financial controls and risk managemant systems

* Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the Company.

+ Approve palicies in relation to the implementation of the Insider Trading Code and to supervise implementation
ofthe same. '

5. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The Board of Birectors has constituted a Remuneration Cormmittee for the purpose of deciding appointment/ re-
appoiniment of Managing Directors/ Whole Time Directors ete and remuneration and compensation payable to them.

During the financial year under review there were 2 {lwo) mestings of Nomination & Remuneration Committee held on
24.04.2019 and 12.06.2019. The composition, meetings and attendance of members of the Committee at meetings are as
follows:

Name of Member Status Designation No. of Maatings
_ Held | Attended
Mr. Anandrao Raut independent Non Executive Director Chairman 2 2
Mrs. Gouri Chandrayan | independent Nen Executive Director Member 2 2
Mr. Ravindra Boratkar | Non-Independent Non Executive Director Member 2 2

The Company Secretary & Compliance Officerofthe Company acts as Secretary to the Committee,

_
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Extract of Terms of Reference:;

The Committee Is duly constituted as per the provisions of Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the
Listing Regulations. The Committee is empowerad to formulate the Remuneration Palicy which includes the criteria for
qualifications, experience, independence and remuneration of Directors, KMP and employees and criteria for evaluation
of Independent Directors and {o recommend the appointment/re-appointment.

» Recommend to ihe Board the setup and composition of the Board and its Commitlees.

* Recommend to the Board the appointment/re-appointment of Directors and Key Managerial Persannel,

+ Supportthe Board and Independent Directors in evalualion of the performance of the Board, its Committees and
individual Diractors. :

* Recommend fo the Board the Remuneration Paliey for Direclors, executive team ar Key Managerial Personnel
as well as therest of employees.,

* Qversee familiarization programs for Directors.

Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independent Directors:

The performance evallation criteria for independent directors is detarmined by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee. An indicative list of factors on which evaluation was carried out includes participation and contribution by a
director, commitment, effective deployment of knowledge and expertise, integrity and maintenance of confidentiality and
independence of behavior and judgment.

Details of Remuneratfon/Sitting Fees paid to Directors during the Financial Year 2019-20;

Names Salary : Perquisites | Others Sig;’;g Total
Mr. Nikhif Gadkari 96,39,564.00 R — — | 96,39,564.00
Mr. Ravindra Boratkar e R —_ _ —
Mr. Anandrao Raut - = — _ -
Mrs. Gouri Chandrayan — R —] - T
Total 96,39,564.00 _ — — | 96,39,564.00

The tenure of office of the Executive Director is for 5 years from the reshective date of appaintment and can be terminated
by either party by giving reasonable period of noficein writing or as per the terms of Agreement.

In order to conserve the resources of the company to further strengthen the financial position of the Company, Directors
have waived of their sitting fees for year 2019-20. Also presently, the Company does not have any scheme to grant stock
options either to the Executive Directors or td Employees of the Company.

6. Stakeholder's Relationship Committes

This Committee is responsible for the satisfactory redressal of investors' complaints and recommends measures for
overall improvement in the quality of investor senviges. Especially it iooks after grievances of shareholders and investors
Complaints like dematerialisation / rematerialisation of shares, transfer of sharas, transmission af shares, non-receipt of
share certificates and/or balance sheet, dividend(s) etc. and timely redressal of thelr grievanca thereto,

‘During the year under review, The Committee held 10 {Ten) meetings on 05.04.2019, 12.04.2019, 26.04.2019,
17.0%5.2019, 30.08.2019, 20.09.2019, 04,10.2019, 15.11.2019, 16.12.2018 and 25.02.2020 for the approval of transfer of
shares. The composition, meetings and attendance of members of the Committee at meetings are as follows:

Name of Member Status Designation No. of Meetings
Held | Attended
Mrs. Gouri Chandrayan | Independent Non Executive Directar Chairman 10 10
Mr. Anandrao Raut Independent Non Executive Director Member 10 10
Mr. Ravindra Boratkar | Non-Independant Non Executive Director Member 10 10

The Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company acts as Secretary to the Committee.

[30]
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Extract of Terms of Referenca:
The Committes is duly constituted as per the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of
Listing Regulations.

+ Consider and resolve the grievances of security halders,

* Ensure proper controls at Registrar and Share Transfer Agents;

» Review movementin shareholdings profile.

* Approve transfers, fransmissions, issue of duplicate certificates, change of names elc,andtodo

all such acts, deeds, matters and things as connected therewith.

7. Status ofinvestors’ Complaints (As on 31st March, 2020):

At the beginning of
the year

Received during the
year

Resocived during the
year

Pending at the End
of the year

0

0

0 0

8. Separate Meeting of Independent Directors

As stlpulated by the Code of Indapendent Directors under Schedule IV of the Act and Regulation 25(3) of Listing
Regulations, a separate meeting of the Independent Diractors of the Company was held on 31st January, 2020 to review
the performance of Non-independent Directors (including the Chairman}and the Board as whale and to ensure the system
devised for checking the flow of information between the Board and the Management is operating effectively and vice
versa.

9. GENERALBODYMEETINGS : - : )
{} The details of focation & time of last three Annual General Meetings ofthe Company are as follows:

Year Venue . Date Time
o | B Comttn o W 9500 L | vrsom
201617 msﬂa";’é a%ﬁ::"ggépﬁ:‘jfa"éofhyam Tower, | 2% Septembar, 2017 | 10.00 AM.

i) Details of Special Resolutions passed in the previous three Annuaf General Meetings are as under:

Date Purpose of Special Resolution
th
28 235;ember‘ No Special Resolution was propesad or passed,
1. Special Resclution for Alteration in Memorandum of Association,
2. Special Resolution for Alteration in Articles of Association.
3. Special Resolution for re-appointment of Mrs. Gouri Chandrayan as an
28" September, Indepandent Diractor,
2018 4. Special Resolution for re-appointment of Mr. Anandrao Raut as an
Independent Direclor,

5. Special Resolutien for approvat o make investment, give loan, or provide
security/guarantee by the company.
1. Special Resolution to appoint Mr. Nikhil N. Gadkari as Managing Director of
the Company.
2. Special Resolution o ratily the remuneration of Mr. Nikhi] N. Gadkari,
Managing Director,
. Special Resolution to approve redemption of preference shares,
Special Resolution to re-classify the slalus of certain persons/antities of
Promater & Promaoter Group,
5. Special Resolution to approve the terms & conditions of the financial facilities
availed fram Yes Bank Limited.
6. Special Resolution to grant approval for related party transactions.

28" September, 3
017,

[31]
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No Special Resolution was proposed through Postal Ballat during the financial year 2018-20. Nona of the businesses
proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting require passing a Special Resolution through Postal
baliot. No Extra-ordinary General Maeting was held during the financial year 2019-20.

10. Certificate hy CEQICFO;
As required under Regulation 17(8) of Listing Regulations, a certificate from the CEO and CFO of the company certifying
that the financial staterents do not contain any materially untrue statement and these statements re present a true and fair

view of the Company's affairs. The said certificate is Annexed to and forms partof the Annual Report. The said certificate is
enclosed as an Annexure to this Report.

11. Certificate from Company Secretary in Practice :

As raquired undar Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Cbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
as amended from time to fime, a certificate has been received from Kaustubh Moghe, Practising Company Secretaries,
that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any
such statutory authority. The certificate is enclosed as an Annexure to this Report.

12.Recommendation by Committea :

The Board has accepled alf recommendations from all the committees of the Board, which is mandatorily required, during
the financial year under review. :

13. Disclosure with respectto Demat SuspenseAccount/Unclaimed Suspense Account :

The Company does not have any of its securities lying in dematmnclaimed suspense account arising out of public/bonus
Iright issues as at 31st March, 2020. Hence, the pariculars relating to aggregate number of shareholders and the
outstanding securities in suspense account and other related matters does not arise,

14. Details of Total Fees paid to Statutory Auditors :
M/s. P G Joshi & Ca., Chartered Accountants, Nagpur {Firm Registration No. 104416W) have been appointed as the

Statutory Audilor of the Campany. The particular of payment of Statutory Auditors’ fees, on consolidated basis is given
below:

Particulars _ Amount
Services as statutary auditors {including quartery audits) 10.56
Tax audit 2.00
Re-imbursement of out-of-pocket expenses -

Total 12.56

15. Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Wormen at Workplace {Prevention, Prohibitien and
Redressal) Act, 2013 :

a. Number of complaints Filed during the financial yaar- Nit
b. Number of complaints Disposed off during the financial year-NA
¢. Number of complaints Pending as on end of the financial year- Nil

16. Directors Familiarization Programme:

Pursuant to Regulations 25(7) and 46 of the Listing Regulations, Details of familiarization program imparted to
Independent Directors areavailable on the Company's website,

17.Confirmation on Independent Directors

In the opinion of the Board, the independent directors of the Company fulfilt the conditions spacified in the Listing
Regulations and are independent of the management of the Company.

18. Datalled reasons for the Resignation of an Independent Director :
During the year under raview, no Independent Director has resigned from the Board of the Company.

[37 |-
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19. ISCLOSURE:
A, Related Party Transactions :
_The Company has farmulated a Policy on Related Party Transactions and on dealing with Related Party Transactions, ini

accordance with relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the provisions of Regulation 23 of the SEBI
Listing Regulations.

The related party fransactions during the financial year 2019-20 were on Amm's Length Basis and in Ordinary course of
Business. The transactions with the related parties, as per the requirements of the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind-AS)
24, are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts, forming part of the Annual Report. There are no materially significant related
party transactions that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company atlarge.

Audit Committee had indeniified the related parties with whom transactions which are of frequent/ regular/ repetitive
nature are transacted in normal course of business of the Company. Audit Committee have grated standing pre-approval/
omnibus approval for transactions with such related parties to be entered during the year under review

Transactions entered with related parties during the year under review under the said pre-approval/ omnibus approval
were reviewed by the Audit Committee. Weblink of our Company's policy on dealing with related parly transactions Is
{hitpi/clanindustries.com/pdffpolicy-on-dealing-with-related-partyiransaction. pdf)

B. Subsidiary Companies
As per the order of Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench on 12th June, 2020 approved the Scheme of
Merger by absorption of Jalram Infraventure Private (WOS) Limited, Purti Agrotech Limited (WOS) and Jupiter Metal

Products Private Limited (Step Down Subsidiary) with the company w.e.f. O1stApril, 2018. Hence as on 31st March, 2020,
the Company does not have any subsidiary or associate companies.

The requiremants with respect lo subsidiaries in terms of Regulalion 24 of the Listing Regulations are notapplicable to the
Corapany.

C. Disclosure of Accounting Standards :

Pursuant to SEBI Circular dated 5th July, 2016, the Company has adopted Indian Accolnting Standards ("Ind AS™) and
accardingly the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with recognition and measurement principles laid
dawn in the Ind AS 34 Interim Financial Reporting preseribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
relevantrules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, -

D. Statutory Compliance, Penalties and Strictures related to Capital Market :
There were no instances of material non-compliance and no strictures or penalties were Imposed on the Company either
by SEBI, Stock Exchanges or any statutory authorities on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years.

E. Details of comgliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory requirements:
The Company has complied with all other Corporate Gevernance requirements specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and

clauses (b) to (i} of sub-regulation 2 of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations and necessary disclosures thereof have
been made in this report.

The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements laid down by Listing Regulations, The Company has also

complied with the requirements of Part C (Corporate Govemnance Report} of subparas (2) to (10) of Schedule V of the
Listing Requlations.

The Company has also complied with some of the non mandatary requirements such as Separate posts of Chairman and
Managing Director, Reporting of Internal Auditor directly to the Audit Committes.

The Auditors Certificate on Compliance with provisians related to Corporate Governance as stipulated in Schedule V (E) of
Listing Regulations by the Company is also annexed to {his report.

F. Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy :

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and hence formulated a Whistle Blower Policy to
establish a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees of the Comgpany to report concerns about unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics palicy. This will 2nsure fraud-free work &

ethical environment, We affirm that during the financial year 2018-20, no employee or director was denied access to the
Audit Committee,
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20. Means of Communication;

Your Company disseminates timely information about its operations, business and financial performance to stock
exchanges, shareholders and sociely at large. The quarterly/half yearlylyeatly Financial Results are sent to BSE Limited
immediately after they are approved by the Board in their meeting. Financial Results are generally published in the national
Daily newspaper “Indian Express” in English and Local Marathi Daily “Loksatta”, which are widely circulated. The
Company does not furnish the information to each sharehalder individually. The results are posted on Company’s website
and BSE Limited i.e. www.bseindia.com,

The Company's websile hilp://www.clanindustries.com/ is updated periodically to includs Information on new
developments. The Company has not made any prasentations / press release to Institutional investors or to the Analysts
during the year under review.

21. Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as
specified under regulation 32 (7a}) :

During the financial year 2019-20, the Company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or qualified
institutions placement.

22. General Shareholders’ Information :
a} Annual General Meeting:

Annuat General Meeting of the Company will be held on 30th day, December, 2020 at 11.00 a.m., atthe at registered office
atPlot No. 46, Hill Road, Gokufpath, Nagpur-440010.

b) Financial Year: 1stApril to 31stMarch

c) Financial Calendar (Tentative):

Results for Quarter ended on June 2020 : 15th September 2020
Annua! General Meeting 4 30th December 2020
Results forthe Quarter ending on September 2020 : Second Week of November 2020
Results for the Quarter ending on December 2020 : Second Week of February 2021
Results forthe quarter ending on March 2021 : Forth Week of May 2021

d}Date of Book Closure:

Wednesday, 23rd Decamber 2020 to Wednesday, 30th December 2020 {both days inglusive) for the purpose of Annual
General Meeting. .
e)Listing on Stock Exchange:

The Company’s Shares have been listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai under Scrip Code No, 519477,
The Company has paid listing fees to the stock exchanges and annual custodial fees to the depusitories for the financial
year 2019-20.

f) Dematerialisation of Securities :

The Company is registered with both NSDL & CDSL for Dematerialisation of its shares and have oblained ISIN
INEOS2VD 1019 for its equity shares listed on BSE Limited.

g) Share Transfer System :

At present, Majority of the shares of the Company are in Demat mode and activities relating to iransfer of shares are
handled by Big Share Services Private Limited our RTALe. Regisirar & Transfer Agent. On receipl of the transfer request,
our RTA, verifies the request & documants received. If the transfer deeds afong with Share certificates in physical form are
found in order, it is submitted to Share Transfer Committes of the Directors for its consideration. Upon approval by the
committee, necessary correction is made in Members’ Register and then the Share Ceriificates are dispatched to the
transferees by our RTA. For this purpose, near about 15 days period is taken for completion of the transfer. For this
purpose the SEBI Guidelines, provisions of SEBI {LODR) Regulation 2015 and of Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of
Association of the Company are generally followed. The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in Practice half
yearly certificate of compliance with the share transfer formalities as required under Regulation 40{9) of the Listing
Reguiations, and files a capy of the same with the Stock Exchange.

(34}
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Howaever, as per SEBI Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/24 dated June B, 2018 and further amendment vide
Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2018/49 dated November 30, 2018, requests for effecting transfer of securities
{except in case of transmission or transposition of securfies) shall not be processed from April 1, 2019 unless the
securities are held in the dematerialised form with the depositories. Therefore, Shareholders are requested to take action

to dematerialize the Equity Shares of the Company, promptly.

h) Sharsholding Pattern:

i. Categaries of Shareholding as an March 31, 2020;

As on 31 St March 2020
Category No. of % of No. of Shares % of Share
Share holders | Share holder held holding
Promoters 81 1.35 25,507,895 91.47
Mutual Funds, Fl, Flls, FPis 5 0.083 55,800 0.20
individual Shareholders 5543 82.21 1,870,700 6.69
Bodies Cerporate Y 0.615 384,100 1.37
NRI's & Overseas Corporate 340 5.656 67,900 0.24
Bodies
Public Others (Clearing Members) 5 0.083 9,500 0.03
Total 6011 - 27,985,835 100
ii. Distribution of Shareholding (in Rs.} as on 31st March, 2020 was as follows:-.
Shareholding of Nominal Number of Percentage of Percenta
ge of
Rs. to Rs. From Shareholders Total No, Shares Share Amount Total Amount
1 5000 5439 89.4131 7721700 2.7591
5001 10000 344 58551 3091990 1.1048
10001 20000 136 22357 2178910 0.7786
20001 30600 47 (0.7726 1192600 0.4261
30001 40000 12 0.1973 437080 0.1562
40001 50000 13 02137 822000 0.2223
50001 100000 17 0.2795 1422820 0.5084
100001 0909999399 75 1.2329 263191870 94.0445
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1) Market Price Data: High/ low, Number of shares traded during each month in tha year 2019- 20 :

Manth Opan Price High Price Low Price Close Price Traded Quantity
Apri-19 47.10 51.95 47.10 50.95 4500
May-19 48,45 48.45 48.45 48.45 100
Jun-19 48.45 48.45 48.45 48.45 100
Jul-19 - - - - -
Aug-19 - - - - -
Sep-18 46.05 46.05 46.05 46.05 100
Oct-19 43.75 44.00 43.75 43.85 400
Nov-19 41.80 41.80 39.80 39.80 350
Dec-19 37.85 37.85 2785 34.00 25,670
Jan-20 33.70 3745 24.00 25,80 13,521
Feb-20 25.80 28,00 2570 29.00 10,789
Mar-20 30.45 35.15 30.45 32.90 4410

Source — Websites: BSE Lid. (www.bseindia.com)

Porfarmance of the Share Price of the Company In comparison to tha BSE Sansex :

INDEX COMPARISON
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|} Registrar and Share Transfer Agent :- M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited, is acting as the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents for the shares of the Company held in both physical and elestronic modes. All correspondence with regard
to share transfers and matlers related therewith may directly be addressed to the Share Registrar and Transfer Agents at
the address given below:- Bigshare Services Private Limited Address: Bharal Tin Works Building, 1st Floor, Opp. Vasant
Qasis, Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri - East, Mumbai — 400059 Maharashtra India,

K} ADRs/ GDRs : As on 31st March, 2020, the Company has not issued any GDR/ADR/Warrants or any convertible
instruments/securities.

I} Works (Plant Locatlon) : The Solvent Extraction Plant and Vegetable Oll Refinery ofthe Company are located at Village
Kelari, Tah.

Chimur, Dist. Chandrapur, Maharashtra, B0 KMs. from Nagpur on the Nagpur— Nagbhir—Chandrapur State Highway.

m) Service of documents through electronicmoda :
As a part of Green Initiative, the members who wish lo receive the notice/documents through e-mail, may kindly intimate

their e-mail addrass te the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, Bigshare Sarvices Pvt Ltd arto the Company
at'info@cianindustries.com’ or fill up the Email Updation Ferm and send to the Company,

23. Matrix setting out the core skills/expertise/competence of the Board of Directors of the Company

INDUSTRY KNOWLEDGE & EXPERIENCE

*. Understanding of the relevant laws, rules, regulation policles applicable to the organisation/ industry/ sector and level/
status of compliances thereof by the organization.

Understanding of the best corporate govemarce f:racticas, relavant governance codes, governance structure,
processes and practices followed by the organization.

* Understanding of business ethics, ethical policies, codes and practices of the organization,

* Understanding of the structures and systems which enable the o;génisation io effectively identify, asses and manage
risks and crises '

The above list of core skills/expertise/competencies idenlified by the Board of Directors as required in the context of its
business(es)and sector(s)for it to function effectively, are available with the Board,

24, Address for Correspondence! Compliance Officer:

Ms, ShilpaBhargava

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Registered Office : Plot No. 46, Hill Road, Gokuipeth, Nagpur-440010
Ph. No. 0712-2220027/1177, Webslite: www.cianindustries.com
E-mail : info@cianindustries.com.

For and on behaif of the Board
Place : Nagpur
Data ; 04" December, 2020 Gouri Chandrayan
DIN : 07143914 Chairperson

[+]
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Part of Annexure b

CERTIFICATION BY CHIFF EXECUTIVE QFFICER & CHIEF FINANCIA OFFICER
{Under Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI {Listing Obligation and Disclosura Requirements)
Regulations, 20151

The Board of Directors
CIANAGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

We hereby certify that for the financial year 2019-20 annual accounts, wa have reviewed the financial statements and the
cash flow and that to the best of my knowledge and belief : )

1.

These statements deo not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading;

. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations,

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year 2018
20 which are fraudulent, illegat or violative,

. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have

evajuated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reparting and have not
noticed any deficiency that need to be rectified or disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee

We further certify that :
a.  therehavebeen no significant changes ininternal control over financial reporting during the year;

b.  thereare nosignificantchangesin accounting policies during the year; and

¢.  there havebeennoinstances of significant fraud, ofwhich we have become aware, involving management or an
employee having significant role in the Company's intemal contral systems.

Date : 04" December 2020 Suneet Pande Rajendra Zade
Place : Nagpur Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
[ Xt}
) St
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Part of Apnexura D

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

{pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause {16) {I) of the SEBI {Listing Obkgations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)
To,
The Members
CIANAGROINDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CiIN:L15142MH1585PLC037493
PlotNQ. 46, Hill Road, Gokulpeth,
Nagpur-440010

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, retums and disclosures received from the Directors of CIANAGRO
INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED having CINL15142MH1985PLGC037493 and having registered office at
Plot No. 46, Hill Road, Gokulpeth, Nagpur - 440010 {(hereinafter referred to as 'the Company'), produced before me by the
Compariy for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regutation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub
clause 10{[} of the Securities Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremants)

Regulations, 2015. ‘

In my opinion and to the best of our information and ac_cord'ing to the verifications {including Directors identification
Number {DIN} status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as consldered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the
Company & its officers and considering the relaxations granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and
Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spread of the COVID-19 pandemic, | hereby certify that none of the
Directars on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Finaricial Year ending on March 31, 2020 have been
debarred or disqualified from being appainted or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, ar any such other Statutory Autharity.

5. No. Name of Directa_r. . DIN . Date oé?&g:::;?ent in
01 | NIKHIL NiTIN GADKAR! (0234754 0012017
02 | RAVINDRAVIDYADHAR BORATKAR 00299351 25/03/2002
03 | ANANDRAO MOTIRAM RAUT 01936684 30/03/2015
04 | GOURI DILIP CHANDRAYAN 07143914 30/03/2015

*the date of appoiniment is as per the MCAPortal.

Ensuring the eligihility of for the appointment / continuity of every Direcior on the Board is the responsibility of the
managament of the Company. My responsbility is to express an apinion on these baset or our verification.

This certificate Is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Campany nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the management hias conducted the affairs of the Company,

Date : 28t November 2020 CS Kaustubh Moghe
Place : Nagpur Practicing Company Secretaries
UDIN : F010603B001343211 FCS : 10603 & COP No.: 12486
v
EJ

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020

CIAN ——




CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd. @'

CIAN ———

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Te,

The Members,

CIANAGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CiIN: L15142MH1885PL.C037493

RegAdd: Plot No, 187/198, Baji Prabhu Nagar
Nagpur-440033

I have examined all relevant records of Cian Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited {"Company") for the purpose of
certifying compliance of the condition of Corporate Governance as prescribed the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 {*the Listing Regulations”) for the financial year ended an 31st March 2020, |
have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of my knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of certification.

The compliance of the conditions of Carporate Govemnance is the responsibility of the management. My examination was
limited to the procedure and implementation therecf,

On the basis of my examination of the records pmce-du:re, explanatiuns and information furnished, certify that the
Company has complied with all the mandatory conditions of the Corporate Governance, as stipulated in Regulation 17 to

27 and clause (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and Paragraphs C, D& E of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations during the
year ended 31st March 2020, ' :

This Certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectivenass with
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place ; Nagpur Sd/-
Date : 28w November, 2020 Kaustubh Moghe
Practicing Company Secretary

FCS : 10603, COP No.: 12486

UDIN : FO106038001345046

(2]
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ANNEXURE E

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required under Section 187(12) of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given befow:

a} The ratio of the remuneration of each director {o the median remuneration of the employees of the Cornpany for the
financialyear:

Name of the Directors Designaticn Ratio to Median Remuneration of
the employees of the Company
Mr. Nikhit Gadkari Managing Director 541.03

b} The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company
Secretary in the financial year :

5.No. Name of Director {Executive) / KMP = Designation !}":_:;T:‘;f;?:r:“
1 Mr. Nikhil Gadkari _ - Managing Director Nil
2 | Mr. Suneet Pande Chief Executive Officer Nit
3 | Mr. Rajendra Zade C?_ﬁef Financial Officer 10%
4 Mrs. Priya Dalne Company Secretary Note 1
5 Mr. Shilpa Bhargava Caompany Secretary Nil

Note1: Mrs. Priya Dalne resigned as Company Secretaryw.e.f. 12.06.2019.
¢} The percentage increase in the median remuneration ofempluyee.s in tha financial year :

During the financial year Company continued to be on revival curve and company has confinued fo increase its
employee strength. Therefore although there is considerable increase in the Company's performance it cannet be
compared with increase in remuneration of its employees as numbar of employees in employment of the Company
cantinues to change during the year.

d} The Company has 73 permanent Employees on the rall of the Company asan 31stMarch, 2020

e} Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees otherthan the managerial personnelin the last
financial year and its comparison with the percentils increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof
and pofnt outif thera are any exceptional circumstances for increase inthe managerial remuneration :

Buring tha financial year Company continued 0 be on revival curve and company has continued to increase its
employee strength. Therefore although there is considerable ncrease in the Company's perfarmance it cannot be
campared with increase in remuneration of its employees as number of employees in employment of the Company
continues {o change during the year and there was no change in the salary of Direclors. Increase in the salaries of Key
Managerial personnelis in correlation with the improved performance of the Company.

f)  Affiemation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company :

The Company affirms that the remuneration s as per the remuneration policy of the Company,

m
Al
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd.

Annexure - G

FORM NO. MGT §
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1} of the Company
(Management & Administration } Rules, 2014.

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

xOX
CIAN —

CIN

L15142MH1985PLC037483

Registration Date

13/09/1985

Name of the Company

CIAN AGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Category/Sub-category of the Company

Indian Non-Government Company

Address of the Registered office & contact detalls

Plot No. 48, Hili Road, Gokulpeth, Nagpur - 440010

vi

Whether listed company

Listed Company

vii

Name , Address & contact details of the Registrar
& Transfer Agent, if any.

Big Share Services Private Limited.

1st Fioor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp, Vasant Qasis,
Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri East, Mumbai 400059
Tel: 91-22.-40430200 Fax: 91-22-2847 5207

Email: investor@bigshareoniine.com

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the tetal furnaver of the company shall be stated

Sr.No | Name & Description of main products/services NIC Code of the % to total turnover
Product /sarvice of the company
1 Agro Products 10402 69.24%
2 Infra Division 25898 28.49%

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

As per the order of Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal , Mumbai Bench on 12th June, 2020 approved the Scheme of
Merger by absorption of Jairam Infraventure Private (WOS) Limited, Purti Agrotech Limited (WOS) and Jupiter Metal
Products Private Limited (Step Down Subsidiary) with the company w.a.f. 01st April, 2019. Hence as an 31st March, 2020,

the Company does not have any subsidiary or associate companies therefore preparation of Consolidated Financial

Statementsis not applicable to the Company,

o
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iv. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Fapital Break up as % to total Equity)

Nu. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year ¥
hang
Category of Shareholders 9% of Total e
i o1a;
Demat Physical Total Shares Demat Physicat Total %;}f;r::ﬂ
A, Promaters
(1) Indian
a} fmadividual/ HUF 1840700 I319066G 2172640 7.76% 1846200 324900 2171100 776%) 0.0
b} Central Govbor o
State Gavt, a o 0 160% 0 a o] 0.00%
c} Bodles Corporates 23325255 100000] 23135345 83.71%1 18716831 TOHRO00 18876821 67.24%| -16.47%
d) Bank/FlL {Q ] |l} DK% 0 (3 1] 0.00%F  0.00%%
e} Any ather 0 [} [ B.00% G G U G.00% | 0.00%
i
SUB TOTAL:{A} {1) 25165995 431900 F5597695| 9147%| 20563021 431900 20987921 73.00%| -15.470,
{2} Foreign :
a) NRI- Individuals [y 3] [1] G.U0% [{] 0 5] HK%]  0.00%
by Other Individuals [ 0 U 0.00% i 1 [1 0.00%] 0.00%
i Bodies Corp, 0 0 [} 0.06% [i [i 0 0.00%! 0.00%
dj Bareks/Fl of ) [f] 0.00% 0 ] 7] 1.00%] 000
€) Any cther Q) 1 Y 0.00% 4 ) i 4.00%] 0.on%
SUB TOTAL {A) {2} & 9 4, 2.00% i Q o 0.00%]  9.00%
Total Shareholding of
P 25165995 431500 25597895 N4 20863031 424900 20957921 73.00%{ -16.47%
{A)= (A1) +{AND) s

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

{1} Institutions
2} Mutual Funds 0 GIHK)) 9900) . Q% o] 48001 ket 0.04%7  0.00%
by Bastks/ F1 [l 26300 26800 010% [1] 2680] 26500 0.10%| 0.00%
) Central govt 1), { 1} 0.00% 1] ) I 0.00% ] pogs
d} State Govi. i 0 [ K G.00% 03 0, 4 0.0G% [ 0.00%
&) Venture Capital Fund 0 Q [ F00% Y Y 5] 000%]  4.00%
1) Insurance Compasties U 0 [ D855% ik [¢) 0 0.00%] a.00%
£} FIIS 0 191 19140 007% 1), 19100 19100 0.07%F 0.00%
h} Foreign Venture w
Capital Funds o 0 a 0.00% 0 9 o vo0%| op
i} Others (specifp} [ 6 [i] 0.00% [ 0) i 0.00%| 0.00%
SUR TOTAL {B}H1): 0 538001 55800 0.20% '] 55'."00 55700 0.200%|  8.00%
{2) Non 1 i ;
a} Boddies corporates. L.
3 indian 17980K) 24300 364180 LI7E 172584 204300 376884 1.35%| -0.03%
ii) Overseas 1 [] : _.ql 0.00% [i] [ [i] 000%]  0.00%
|1 Endlividuals 0 [l - n GO0% [} [} 1 o] ao0%
i}y Individual shareholders
hotding nominal shaze 156400, 1259500 1415506/ 506% 24538¢ 1183409 1425784 500%| G.o04%
copital upto Rs.1 lakhs ’
if} Individuals sharehoiders
helding nominal share o -
capital in excess of Rs. 1 132900 321700 454600 1.62% 4046535 303700 43506235 15.54%} 13.92%
lakhs f
<) Others (specify)
Nure Resident Indians 0 G790 67300 0.24% GR2000 &7 669900 239%] 215%
Crverseas Corporate Bodies 0 4] 1) D00% {0 0 0 0.00%] p00%%
Fareign Nabonals [1] [} 4 AH1% 1] 0 o RO0%: 0005
Hindu Undévided Family GO, Y Gl 9% 30 . 1) R EH L00% n:nu%
Clearing Members T50) [ 9500 0.03% 119171 g 119171 0.33%] 0.39%
Trusts of a 1 0.00% 0 0 5 0807%] 0.00%
Foreign Bodies-D B uf 1 i 0.06% 0 [0 i 000%]  0.00%
SUB TOTAL (B} (2): -I‘IBBQQE 1853400 2332200 B.33%% 5183974 1756300] 6942274 24.81%f 16.47%
Total Public Shareholding
(Bj= (BT} +{H)2) 478800 1509200 23BE00 853%; 3185974 1812000 6997974 25.01%[ 16.47%
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRg & & [ H 0% [H g g V.00%]|  t.00%
ADRs ]
Grand Total (A+B+C) 213645795 2341100 27985895 100.00%%] 25748995 2236900 27985895 DA NA
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it. SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS
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Shareholding at the Sharehalding at the
beginning of the year end of the year % change in
SIho. Sharehalders Name % of tatal % alshares %ofshargs | share holding
pledged % of total shares pledged during the
No. of shares shares No. of shares
ofthe company ancumbered of tha campany [encumbered to year
to total shares total shares
1 FAVINASH FUELS PRIVATE LIMETED 7313290 26.13% Q4 7313250 28,13% 5710 3.00%
i |GREENEDGE CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE 5472005 19.55% 0 863531 3.09% ¢ -16.47%
LIMITED
3 [PURTI MARKETING PRIVATE LIMITED 4520000_3_ 16.15% [4) 4520000, 16,15%, 4520000 G.00%
4 |PURTI CONTRACT FARMING PVT LID 3870000 13.83%] 4 38715000 13.83% 370000 0.00%
CHAITANYA CONSTAUCTIGNS AND 150000 2150005
* lauipERs pVT 1TD 7.68% o 7.68% ol oso%
6 JUDAY SHANKAR KAMAT 172000, 1.35% g 378000 1.35% 0 .00
7 {SUNIL PERGACNKAR 339700 1.21% 4} 339700 1.21% & 0.09%
8 JARVIND WAMAN BAKDE 303000] 1.08% 1] 363G0C 1.08% 0 0.00%
9 |PRAKASH S KAMAT 178360 (1.54%| 4] 178900 2.64% a C.00%
1¢ JAMRUT KESHAV 1AMBAT 1755001 0L.55%| 4] 175500 0.63% l¢] 0.00%
11 J5ALILA UDAY KAMAT 154000 0.55% i 154000 13.55% 0 0.00%
12 [SHRAWAN G PARATE 13953 0.50% 0 139400 0.50% 0 0.90%
13 FANAND SHANKAR KAMAT 103500 0.37%; g 103500 0.37% 0 0.00%
1 x;n-Acw Scitech Communications Pyt 100000 0.36% a 100000 0.36% o 0.00%
15 [GEETA SUNIL PEDGAONKAR 94300, {1.34% 0 94360 .34% a G.00%
16 |PRANAY SHRAWANII PARATE 42500 9.15%, 0. 42500 0.15%) 0 0.00%
17 {SHAXUNTALA 5 PARATE 39100 0.14%] . 4 39180 0.14% 0, 0.00%
18 {PUSHPA AMRUT LAMBAT 34600 0,1.2% ﬂ! 34600 0.12% 4] 0.00%
19 |ABHAY SHRAWAN PARATE 32000 0.11% a 32000 0.11% 0 0.00%
0 PRASHANT SURESH JOSHIf MEGHA JOSHI I 0.115%] o 31100 0.11% 9 0.00%
21 IWAMANRAQ DOMAJI BAXDE 14500 G.05% 0 14600 0.05%| [+] 0.60%
12 HAXMIBAI KESHAORAQ LAMBAT 10000, 0.04% 5 | 10000 0.04% [y 2.00%
23 [NITIN KRISHNAKANT MUDHOLKAR 2300 $.03% of 8200 0.03% 0 0.00%
24 {NANDA SHIRISH HARCDE 7560 0.53%| { 500 0.03% 0 0.00%
25 {CHANDRASHEKHAR S DECOLIKAR 4500 1OZ%| ] 4500 0.02% & 0.00%
26 IMANORAMA PRABHAKAR PATIL 4500 Q0% 1] 4500 0.02%. A 0.00%
27 |ASHA DECRAC BAKDE 35001 0.01% [y 3500 0.01% o] C.00%
28 [PRADEEP WAMAN BAXDE 3500/ D.01%] & 3500+ 0.01% s} 0.00%
29 |PRAVIN WAMAN BAKDE 3000/ G.01% of 3000 0.01% O 0.00%
30 NIKHIL TUKARAM MENDHERKAR 25001 - 0.01%; of 100G} 0.00%| Y] -0.01%
31 |RAJENDRA AWASTHI 3500 9.01%| B 2500 0.01%| o 0.00%
32 |ALKA CHANDARABHAN SADAWART 2500 4.01%) 0 2506 £.01% H 0.00%
33 |SHANKAR GYANDEQ SADAWARTH 240¢ 0.01% 1] 240¢ 0.01%, 0 6.00%
34 IDEODATTA DHANANIAY BAKDE 2500 0.01%; C; 2500 0.01% 0 1.00%
35 |PANDURANG DASHAATH KALAMKAR 2500 0.05%] 0] 25040 0.91% 0 0.00%
36 [SUSHMA SUNIL RAMBHAL 2500 0.01% a 500 0.01%| 0 0.80%
37 [SHAVANI RAVEIOQSHE 2300 0.01%: 13 2300 0.01% i 0.00%
38 {PREETU AMRUT LAMBAY 2000 0.01%; 0 2000 $.01% g 0.00%
39 JRAJESH MANUSMARE 2000 0.81% [y 2060 0.015% 0 0.00%
40 JRAJAN DATTATRAYA MAHAIAN 2060 G.01%| [t 2500 0.01% [1] 0.00%
41 {5USHIL TUKARAM KOHADE 200G (L.01%; of 2000 0.01% 0 0.00%
42 IRAVI DATTATRAYA MAHAJAN 20409, 0.055%] Q9 pivey) 0.01% [+ 0.00%
43 [SANGEETA SHANKAR SADAWART! 20, O01% t; 2000 C.03% & 0.00%
44 FKALPANA TRIOKCHAND SCRTE 1800 2.01% 1] 1BGG 0.01%| a G.00%
45 [RAVI SHRIAAM ;QSHI 1800, 0.01% 4 1850 0.01% O 0.00%
46 [RAM DINKAR PATHAK 1500 0.91% 0 1500 0.01% 0 0.0K3%
47 |PRAKASH VINAYAK BEDEKAR 1560 (L.07%3 4 1500 0.01% 1} 0.00%
A8 {VHAY VITTHAL I0SHI 1500 0.085%] 0 1500 G.01% L] 0.00%
43 |KESHAV PANDURANG MANLISMARE 1500 0.61% 0 1500 0.01% 0 0.00%
50 [SUMEDHA RAM PATHAK 1500 G.01% & 1500 0.01%, 0 0.00%
51 [SUDHER SHRIHARI VOINTEL 1000 0.00%) 0] 1900, 0.00% 0 0.00%
52 [VIKRAM PRABAHKAR NENE 1000 9.00% 4 1000 0.00% { 0.00%
53 JVUAY RADHESHYAM PANDIT 1000) (3 0K%%; ¢} 1000 0.00%, 9 0.00%
54 JDATTU BALAL KALAMKAR 000 0.00% 0 1000 0.00%; 0 0.00%
35 JDATTU PANBURANG MANUSMARE 1000 0.00% [ 1000 0.06% Q 2.00%
56 FHIRA RAVEMAHAJAN 1049 .00% 1] 1000, 0.00% [ 0.00%
57 [PAPPUSINGH JAMAITSINGH BAGGA 1600] 0.00%| k] 1000 0.00% i} 0.00%
58 [PBHANU RAIAN MAHAJAN 1000 {1.00%| 0 1000, £.00% 9 0.00%
59 [VUAY VISHWANATH SORTE 1000 0.00%: {0 1600 0.00% Y £.00%
€0 |KISHORE AMANMAL JASHNARI 100G 0.00% { 1000 0.00% 0 0.60%
61 |RAMEEH AMANMAL JASHNAN] 106G 0.00% [ 1000, 0.00%, 0 G.00%
62 |KANHBHAI HARILAL WEGAD 1608 0.60% 1 10001 0.00% ¥ 0.00%
63 [JAIRAM BAORESHWAR TELANG 1004 0.00% 0| 1000 G.00% ] 0.00%
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64 |MANDEEP PAPPUSINGH 8AGGA 1000 0.00% i 1000 0.00%) o] voo%
65 _|NANDA SONKUSARE 1000 0.00%] i 1000 0.00% of —600%
66 _|MANDA KESHAVRAQ SONKUSARE 1000 0.00% 0 1000 0.00%] of ooox
67 _|BABURAG RAMAIE BOKDE 1000 0.00% 5 1000 0.00% ol coow
68_ {BHASKAR RAMAJ| THAKARE 1p0o] 0.00%) J‘! a0 0.00% of  t.00%
63 {MEENAXSHI PRADEEP BAKDE 1000| 0.00%; [ 1600 C.00% o] " a.oew
70_INANDA KIRANRAQ DESHPANDE [ 0.00% of 800 1.00% 0 0.00%
71 [KESHAQ BHASKARRAD CHANDLE 500 0.00% g 500 0.00% _5| 0.00%
72 _HUDAY AMRUT EAMBAT 500 0.00%) i 500 0.00%] of  0.00%
73_[RAOHAHA| MANATE PATEL 500 0.00% 0 500 01.00% o] 0.00%
74_[GUNDERAQ GULABRAD KADU 500 0.00% 0 500 0.00% 0| oo
75_|SUN{ VISHWANATH SORTE 500 0.00%] G; 500 C.00% o] 0.00%
76 _|SMITA VIAY JOSHI 500 0.00% o} 500] 0.00% o] 000%
77_|SHIVI GANGADAS PATEL 500 0.00%, of 500 {1.00%, nl 0.00%
73 |BHAIYA KGNDBAN PONGDE 500 0.00% [i 500 0.00%) af _ o.00%
79 _|DAVARAM BHAGWANI NARNAWARE 500) 0.00% i 500 0.00%) o] ooo%
20 |SUNDARTAI MAHADEG KHARBIKAR 500 0.00% 0 500 0.00% o coox
21 |PANSABRAV E AMBHORE 100 0.00% 0 100 0.00% ol "ooo%
i
Total 1,55,97,895 51.47%] 2,09,87.921] 74.99% -16.47%

[=]
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til. CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING

XOX
CIAN —

Shareholding at the beginning |Cumulative Shareholding during
of the year the year
Sr. Shareholder Name % of total
No No.of shares | shares of the | No of shares % of total shares
of the company
company
GREENEDGE CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE
1 LIMITED
At the beginning of the year 54,72,005 19.55% 54,72,005 19.55%
Bought/Allotted during the year 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
Sold/Transferred during the year 46,08,474 16.47% 46,08,474 16.47%
At the end of the year 8,613,531 3,00% 8,63,531 3.09%
2 |NIKHIL TUKARAM MENDHEKAR
At the beginning of the year 2,500 0.01% 2,500 0.01%
Bought/Allatted during the year 0 0.00% o 0.00%
Sold/Transferred during the year 1,500 0.01% 1,500 0.01%
At the end of the year 1,000 0.00% 1,000 0.00%

iv, Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors,

Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

Sr. Shareholding at the beginning [Cumulative Shareholding during
No of the year the year
% of total
For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders | No.ofshares | shares of the | No of shares % of total shares
. of the company
company
1 |iayasree Meluveesttit Lo
At the beginning of the year 12,000 0.04% 12000 0.04%
Bought/Allotted duting the year 9,358,742 3.35% 938742 3.35%
Sold/Transferred during the year 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
At the end of the year 9,50,742 3.40% 9,50,742 3.40%
2 jRaman Nair Plakkota
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
Bought/Allotted durir_ag the year 8,76,685 3.13% 8,76,685 3.13%
Sold/Transferred during the year ] 0.00% 0 0.00%
At the end of the year 8,76,685 3.13% 8,756,685 3.13%
3 |Saurabh Sharma
At the beginning of the year 2500 0.01% 2500 0.01%
Bought/Allotted during the year 3,41,678 1.22% 3,41,678 1.22%
Sold/Transferred during the year [t} 0.00% 0 0.00%
At the end of the year 3,44,178 1.23% 3,44,178 1.23%
4  |Vinesh Venugopalan Menon
At the beginning of the year 1] 0.00% 0 0.00%
Bought/Allotted during the year 2,26,800 0.81% 2,256,800 0.81% -
Sold/Transferred during the year Y 0.00% 0 0.00%
At the end of the year 2,26,800 0.81% 2,26,800 0.81%
5 [Ajay Kumar Kayan
At the beginning of the year 2,00,000 0.71% 2,00,000 0.71%
Bought/Allotted during the year 0 0.00% 4] 0.00%
(a7l
]
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Sold/Transferred during the year 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
At the end of the year 2,00,000 0.71% 2,00,000 0.71%
6 [Suria M Ramachandran
At the beginning of the year [t} 0.00% 0 0.00%
Bought/Allatted during the year 1,98,500 0.71% 198500 0.71%
Sold/Transferred during the year 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
At the end of the year 1,98,500 0.71% 1,98,500 0.71%
7 |Kewal Naresh Patel
At the beginning of the year 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
Bought/Allotted during the year 1,51,470 0.54% 151470 0.54%
Sold/Transferred during the year 0; 0.00% 0 0.00%
At the end of the year 1,51,470 0.54% 151470 0.54%
8 [Amrex Marketing Private Limited
At the beginning of the year 150300 0.54% 150300 0.54%
Bought/Allotted during the year [t} 0.00% 0 0.00%
Sold/Transferred during the year 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
At the end of the year 150300 0.54% 150300 0.54%
9  [Mohan Khot
At the beginning of the year 5500 0.02% 5500 0.02%
Bought/Allotted during the year 1,44,347 0.52% 1,44,347 0.52%
Soid/Transferred during the year o 0.00% 1] 0.00%
At the end of the year 149847 0.54% 149847 0.54%
10 |Saurabh Satish Wakhare
At the beginning of the year g 0.00% 0 0.00%
Bought/Allatted during the year 1,49,669 0.53% 1,49,669 0.53%
Sald/Transferred during the year a 0.00% 0 0.00%
At the end of the year 149669 0.53% 149669 0.53%

Note : The shares of the Company are traded on daily basis and hence date wisé increasaldgcreass in shareholding is

V. Shareholding of Directors & KMP

not indicated. Shareholding is consolidated based an PAN of the Shareholder.

Sr. Shareholding at the end of the [Cumulative Sharehalding during
No year the year
% of total
For Each of the Directors & KMP No.of shares | shares of the | No. of sharas % of total shares
of the company
company
A Directors
Nikhil Nitin Gadkari
1 At the beginning of the year o] 0 0 1]
increase/Decrease during the year 0 & 0 0
At the end of the year o] 0 0 ¢]
Gauri Dilip Chandrayan
5 At the beginning of the year o] 0 0 o
Increase/Decrease during the year o 0 0 0
At the end of the year ; 0 0 0
Ravindra Vidyadhar Boratkar
3 At the beginning of the year 500 0.002 500 0.002
Increase/Decrease during the year 8] 0.000 0 0
At the end of the year 500 0.002 500 0.002
e ]
R
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Anandrao Motiramii Raut
4 At the beginning of the year 0 o 1] o
Increase/Decrease during the year 0] 0 1] o
At the end of the year 0 0 0 o
B. Kmip
Suneet Vishwas Pande
5 At the beginning of the year 0 0 1} 0
Increase/Decrease during the year 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year 0 1] 0 o
Rajendra Balkrishnarao Zade
6 At the beginning of the year 0 G 0 0
Increase/Decrease during the year 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year g o 0 o
Priya Dalane *
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 o
7 |increase/Decrease during the year 4 0 1] o
At the end of the year 0 0 0 o
*Priys Dalane appointed as KMP w.e.f 24th April, 2019 and resigned w.e.f 12th lune, 2019,
Shilpa Anil Bhargava **
At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 o
8 lincrease/Decrease during the year - 0 0 o 0
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
** Shilpa Bhargava appointed as KMP w.e.f 12th June, 2013,

2]
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Anandrao Motiramji Raut
4 At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 5]
Increase/Decraase during the year 1] 0 0 o
At the end of the year 0 0 0 0
B. Kmp
Suneet Vishwas Pande
5 At the beginning of the year 0 o 0 0
Increase/Decrease during the year 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year 0 0 0 4]
Rajendra Balkrishnarao Zade
6 At the beginning of the year 0 0 (¢ 0
Increase/Decrease during the year 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year 4] 0 0 0
Priya Dalane *
At the beginning of the year 0 0 ) 0 0
7 {Increase/Decrease during the year 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year Q 0 1] 0
*Priya Datane appointed as KMP w.e.f 24th April, 2619 and resigned w.e.f 12th June, 2019,
Shilpa Anil Bhargava **
At the beginning of the year o . )] o 0
8 |Increase/Decrease during the year 0 0 0 0
At the end of the year 13 0 0 0
** Shilpa Bhargava appointed as KMP w.e.f 12th lune, 2019, B
V. INDEBTEDNESS {Amt, in Rs. Lakhs)
Indebitedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment |
Secured Loans Wnsecured Depaosits ' Total
excluding deposits Loans | Indebtedness
Indebtness at the beginning of the financlai '
year
i} Principal Armgunt . 628173 - 5,281.73
iij Interest dua but not paid " -
iii} Enterast accrued but not due 64.55 . 64.55
Total {i+fi+iiE} : §,346.28 B 5,346.28
Change in Indebtedness during the
finandal year
Additians 1,729.26 - 2,729.26
Reduction 451.90 - 451,90
Net Change 3,1E1.16 - 3,181,16
indebtedness at the end of the financial
year
i) Principa Amaunt 9537.44 - 9,527,448
i} Interest due but not paid - - -
ifi} Interest accrued but not due - - .
Total {+il+h]) 9,527.44 - 9,527.44

=]
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director andfor Manager:

@
CIAN ———

{Amount in Rs.})

Sr.No

Particulars of R

Name of the MD/WTD/Manager

1

Gross salary

Mr_Nikhi Gadkari - Managing Birector Total Amount

{a} Salary as per provisions contained in section 17{1} of the
Income Tax, 1961,

56,39,564.00 96,35,564.00

{b) Value of perquisites u/s 17{2) of the Income tax Act, 1961

{c ) Profits in Hleu of salary under section 17{3} of tha Income Tax
Act, 1961

Stack optien

Sweat Equity

Comznission as % of prafit

others {spesify)

Others, please specify

Total {A)

96,39,564.00 96,39,564.00

Cailing as par the Act

As per the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

Schedule V to the Act,

B. Remuneration to other directors:

5r.No

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Directors

Total Amount

1

independent Directors

Mrs., Gourl Chandrayan

Mr. Anandrao Raut

{a} Fee for attending board committee meetings

{b} Commissisn

(c )} Others, please specify |

Director Remuneration

Diractor Remuneration

Total {1)

Other Non Executive Directors l

{a} Fee for attending board committes meetings

{b} Commission

{c ) Others, please specify. |

Total (2)

Total {B)=[1+2)

Total Managerial R lary

Overall Cieling as per the Act.

As per the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

Schedule V ta the Act,

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sr g Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Parsennal
1 Grass Salary CEOD *Company oFo Total
Secretary
{2} Satary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961. 9,00,000.00 [  4,50,000.00 13,50,000.00
(B} Value of perquisites u/s 17{2) of the Income tax Act, 1961 - - - -
(e} Profits in fieu of salary under section 17{3} of the Income Tax
Act, 1561 ) : -
2 {Stock option . - -
3 JSweat Equity - - - -
4 {Commission as % of profit - - - -
5 {Others, please specify - N - .
Yotal 9,00,000.00 4,50,000.00 - 13,50,000.00

* Company Secretary w.e.f. 12,06.2019

5

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020



CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Lid,

Vil. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
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Type Section of the [Brief Details of Authority  [Appeall made
Companies  [Description  |Penalty/Punish (RD/NCLT/C Jif any (give
Act ment/Compoun [ourt) details)
ding fees
imposed
A. COMPANY
Penalty - - - - -
Punishment - - - -

Compounding

8. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Place : Nagpur

Date : 04th December, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board

Gouri Chandrayan
Chairperson
DIN: 07143914
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ANNEXURE H

SEGRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH, 2020

{Pursuant to section 204(1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Ruls No. 8 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

CIANAGROINDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CIN: L15142MH1985PLC037493

Reg Add: Piot No. 46, Hill Road,

Gokulpeth, Nagpur-440010

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
carporate practices by Cian Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited (hereinafier called “the Company”). Secratarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and exprassing my opinion thereon,

Based on my verification of the company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided: by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, | hereby report thatin my opinion, the campany has, during the audit
pariod covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 {Audit Period") generally complied with the statutery provisions
listad hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processas and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject io the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2020 according to the provisions of :

{i) TheCompaniesAct, 2013 {theAct) and the rules madé thereunder;

{ii} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 {'SCRA")and the rules made thereunder;

{iil} The Depositeries Act, 1996 and the Regulations and BysJaws framed theraunder;

{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under fo the extent of Foreign
Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and Extemal Commercial Bomrowings {Not applicable to the company
during the audit pariod);

{v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securifies and Exchange Board of India Act, 1982
('SEBIAct)- ' ' '

8. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (Not
applicable to the company during the audit period);

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014: - {Not
applicable to the company during the audit period),

&. The Securities and Exchangs Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 {Not
applicable to the company during the audit period)

f.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Actand dealing with client; - (Not applicable to the cornpany duting the audit period)

g. The Sacurities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Ragulations, 2009; - (Not applicable to the
company during the audit period)

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;~(Not applicable to the
company during the audit peried), and

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015.
vi. The Management has identified and confirmed the following laws as specifically applicable to the Company:( As
confirmed by the Company No other specific law was applicable to the company)

{i} TheHazardous Wastes (Management and Handling) Rules, 1989;
(i) FactoriesAct, 1948 and Rules made there under

{iil} PaymentofBonus Act 1965, & Rules, 1465

{iv} Air(Prevention and Control of Paliution) Act 1981

{v) Water{Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act 1974

[53 ]
Ed
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{vi) PaymentofWagesAct 1936

(viiy Employees State Insurance Act 1948

(viii} Employees PF & Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952

(ix) Paymentof GratuityAct, 1972

(x) FoodSafetyand StandardsAct, 2006 and Rules 2011 with alfied rules and regufations.
(xi) The Prevention of Food Adulteration Act, 1954;

{xii) The Drugs and Cosmelics Act, 1940;

I have aiso examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following

(a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and natified by Ministry of Corporate
Affalrs.

{b) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges and The SEBI {Listing Obligations And
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above subjectto the followingobsarvations:

a) Listing fees and other charges to be paid to Recognized Stock Exchanges underRegulation 14 of Securilies and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations andDisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 has not basn paid for
the financial year 2020-21 in due period,

b) Asrequired under Regulation 31(2) of SEB| Listing Obligalion and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015; 100% of
Promoter and Promoters Group has not been dematerialised form.

c} Statement of Investor ComplaintRegulation 13(3) of SEBJ (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for the quarter ended 30th June
has notbeen filed within 21 days from end of quaster. - _

d) Non-compliance with Minimum Public sharghelding under Regulation 38 of SEBI (LOBR} Regulation 2015 and 19(2)
and 18Aofthe Securities Contracts(Regulation) Rules 1957,

e) The company Secretary has resigned w.e.f 09th March 2019 and thereafter Company Secretary was appuointed w.e.f

24th April 2019, '
f)  The company has notfiled certain forms {AQC-4, CHG-1 ete.) with the Registrarwith dus period of time,
1§urther report that,

1) The Board of Directars of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive, Non-Executive,
Independent Directors and Woman Directors.

2} Nachangesin the compasition of the Board of Directors took place duringthe pé_riod under review,

3) Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board /Committes Méetings' agenda and detailed notes on
agendawere sentin advance, : : :

4) Asystem exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items bafore the mesting
and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

5) Alldedisions at Board Meelings and Commitiee Meetings ara carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the
meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

| furthar report that, based on review of comipliance mechanism established by the Company and on the basis of the
Compliance Certificate(s) issued by the Company Secretary and taken on record by the Beard of Directors at their
meating(s).

1 further report that, there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

As informed, the Company has responded appropriately o notices received from various statutory / regulatory authorities
including initiating actions for comective measures, wheraver found necessary,

I further report that, during the audit peried the Company had no specific events/actions having a major bearing on the
Company's affairs in pursuanca of the above referred laws, regulations, guidelines, standards etc.

Piace : Nagpur Sdi-
Date : 28" November, 2020 Kaustubh Moghe
Practicing Company Secretary

FCS: 10603, COP No.: 12486
UDIN: FO10603B001345090

This Reportis to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure - | and forms an integral part of
this report.

Ml
ad
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Tto,

(i)
CIAN —

ANNEXURE -1
{to the Secretarial Audit Report)

The Members,

CIAN AGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CIN: L15142MH1985PLC037493

Reg Add: Plot No. 46, Hill Road,

Gokulpeth, Nagpur - 440033

My Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 31st March, 2020 is to be road along with this letter.

1)

2

3)
4)

5)

8)

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these Secretarial Records based on my audit.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to oblain reasonable assurance about tha
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in the Secretarial records. [ believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonabla
basis for my opinion. :

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness offinancial records and Books of Accaunts of the Company.

Wharaver raquired, | have cbtained the Management representation about the compliance of Laws, Rules and
Regulations and happening of events ete. )

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, Standards is the
responsibility of the Management, My examination was lirmited to the verification of procedures on test basis,

The Secretarial Audlt report is nelther an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs af the company.,

Place : Nagpur ' ) \ : : Sd/-
Date : 28" November, 2020 _ _ _ : Kaustubh Moghe

Practicing Company Secretary
FCS: 10603, COP No.: 12486
UDIN: FO106038001345090

L&)
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Independent Auditor's Report
To,
The Members
CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements
Cpinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Limited {"the
Company”) which comprise of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss {including
other comprehensive income), the Cash Flow Statement, Statement of Changes in Equily for the year then ended and

notes to financlal statement, including a summary of the Significant Accounting Policles and ather explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as *Financial Statements™),

2. Inouropinion and to the besl of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Financial
Statements give the information required by tha Act in the manner so requirad and give a true and fair view, in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepled in India, including Ind AS, of the state of affairs of the

Company as at 31st March 2020, and its profit & loss, other comprehensive Income, changes in equity and cash flows
forthe year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of tha
Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial stalements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

4. Keyauditmatters {KAM') are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the currant period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as awhole, and in forming cur opinlon thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

[&]
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Key Audit Matters (KAM)
Sr. | Description of Key | Why the matter was considered to be| How the matter was addressed
No. Audit Matter one of most significance in the audit in the audit
A. | Inventory of stores | As at 31st March 2020, the carrying We have varified the documents of
and Spares. value of Inventory of stores and spares ownership of the items listed under
was Rs.2,859.72 lacs stores and spares. As mentioned in
(as at 31st March 2019: Rs.34.19 lacs), | Note 2(a) of Annexure A to the
as given in Note 7 of the Financial Independent Audit Report, the physical
Statemenls. These investments farm verification of the inventory has been
23.41% (0.37%) of the total assets carried out and certified by the
of the Company, and are hence management.
considered to be of one of most
significant matters In the audit. We have verified the valuation of the
inventary which is in line with the
accounting policy of the Company
B. | Mergerofthe In line with the order of Hon. Bombay We have verified the comrectness of the
company with High Court regarding approval of nature and amounts of merger
subsidiary merger scheme, books were merged adjustments effected during the period,
companies retrospectively from 1s{ April 2019 in We have afso ensured the compliance
compliance with Annexure C of Ind AS with the recognition and disclosure
103 for effecting business combinations requirements of the standard.
between common control entities using
‘Podling of interest’ method. Accordingly,
all the assets, liabilitles and reserves of
Transferor companies have been
recorded at their camying amounis and
in the form in which they appeared in the
financial stalements as at the date of
merger of the respective Transferor
Companies.
Emphasis of Matter :

5. We draw attention to Note No. 43 regarding Merger of Purt]

10.

Agrotech Ltd., Jairam Infraventure Pvi. Lid. and Jupiter

(.
CAN ———

Metals Pvt. Ltd with CIAN Agro Industries & infrastructure Lid. with effact from 1stApril, 2019 In line with the order for
approval of merger scheme by Hon, Bombay High Court. :

W draw attention to Note No. 5 regarding loss on impairment of Rs. 107,04 fakhs retognised during the year in the
statement of Profit & Loss, :

We draw attention to Note No. 48 regarding prior periad errars rectified during the financial year by restatement of
comparative figures presented of FY 2018-18. The net impact of rectification is Rs, Nil increase/decrease in the
reserves of the company.

We draw attention o Note No. 12 regarding negative balance in current account of Rs. 176.42 lakhs, This is due to
cheques issued butnot deposited for Rs, 179.06 fakhs. The balance as per bank statement is Rs. 2.63 lakhs.

We draw attention to Note No. 18 where during the year the unsecured loans of Rs. 164.30 lakhs, which were held in
the books of the erstwhile subsidiary, were written back in line with the company’s accounting policy. The income in
respect of the same is recognised under the head "Other Income® in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

We draw attention to Note No. 14 where Advance remuneration to a dirsctor was adjusted, vide a Novation deed
dated 1s{Aprt 2019, wheraby creditors of the erstwhile subsidiary were sattled.

Quropinion is not modified in respect of the same.

Other Informatiaon

11.

12.

The Company's management and Board of Directors ara responsible for the other information. The other informaticn
comprises the information included inthe Company's annual report, butdoes not include the financial statements and
our auditors’ report thereon. Qur opinien on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility Is to read the other information and, in doing
s0, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be malerially misstated. If, based an the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other informatian, we are required to report that fact, We have
nothing toreportin this regard

[57]
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Emphasis of Matter

5. We draw alfention to Note No. 43 ragarding Merger of Purti Agrotech Lid., Jairam Infraventure Put, Ltd. and Jupiter
Metals Pvi. Lid with CIAN Agro Industries & infrastructure ¢ td, with effect from 15t April, 2019 in line with the order for
approval of merger schema by Hon. Bombay High Court,

6. We draw attention to Note No. 5 regarding loss on impairment of Rs. 107.04 lakhs recognised during the year in the
statement of Profit & Loss,

7. We draw attention to Note No. 49 regarding prior period errors rectified during the financial year by restatement of
comparative figures presented of FY 2018-19. The net impact of rectification is Rs. Nil intrease/decrease in the
reserves ofthe company.

8. Wa draw attention to Note No, 12 regarding negative balance in current account of Rs. 176.42 lakhs. This is due {o
cheques issued but notdeposited for Rs. 179.06 lakhs. The balance as per bank stafementls Rs. 2.63 lakhs.

8. We draw attention to Note No. 18 where during the year the unsecured loans of Rs. 1 64.30 lakhs, which were held in
the baoks of the erstwhile subsidiary, were written back In line with the company's accounting palicy. The incorme in
respect of the same is recognised under the head "Other Income” in the Statement of Profit & Loss,

10. Wa draw altention ta Note No. 14 where Advance remuneration to & director was adjusted, vide a Nevation deed
daled 1stApril 2019, whereby creditors of the erstwhile subsidiary were settled.

Qur apinion is not modified in respect ofthe same.

Other Information

1. The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The ather information
comprises the information inciuded in the Company’s annual report, bul does not include the financial statements and
our auditors' report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the ather information and we do
not exprass any form of assurance conclusion theraon,.

12. Inconnection with our audit of the financial statemems,feur rasponsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwisa appears to be materiafly misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are fequired to report that fact. We have
nothing to report inthis regard P

Management's Rasponsibility forthe Financial Statements

13. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5}ofthe Companies Act, 2013
with respect fo the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility alse includes malntenance of adeguate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assels of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selaction and application of appropriate implementation & maintenance
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implemeantation
and maintenance of adequate intemat finansial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true andfair view and are free frommatesfal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
uslng the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
eperations, or has no realistic alterative but to do so. Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the
Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility

14, Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whethet the financial statements as a whele are free from
material misstatemant, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditer's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, butis nota guarantee that an audit canducted in accordance with
SAs will atways detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatsments can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
As partof an auditin accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

_
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that Is sufficient and
apprepriate to provide & basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from emor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intenlional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override ofintemnal contraf,

Obtain an understanding of internat control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with referance to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concem basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether & material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt an the Company's abitity to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related diselosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to madify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
conlinue as a going concern.

Evaluate the averall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclasures, and
whether the financial stalements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemanée regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficlencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with goverhance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with govermnance, wa determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the curent period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in aur audilors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in exiremely rare circumstances, wa determing that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequencas of doing so would reasonably be expected lo outweigh the public interast
benefits of such communication.

Qther Matter

16.

17.

We have taken the financial figures related to operations of the erstwhile subsidiaries of Rs.3,857.08 lakhs of Assets,
Rs.7,161.00 lakhs of Liabilities, Rs.6,052.58 lakhs of Income and Rs.2,789.86 lakhs of Expenses based on the Trial
Balance audited by the auditors of the erstwhile subsidiaries.

GSETAuditunderthe provisions of ST Lawsis pending Our opinionis notmadifled in respect ofthe same.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

18.

19,

As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, as amended, issued by ihe Central Government of
india In terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order to the extent applicable.

Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the' Act, we report that;

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to tha best of urknowledge and balief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In aur opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from
our examination ofthose books.

The Balance Sheel, the Staternent of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Repert are in
agreement with the books of accaunt.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply wilh the Actounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Acceunts) Rules, 2014,

_
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e Onthe basls of written representations received from the directars as on 31st March, 2020 taken on record by the
Board of Directars, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315t March, 2020 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164 {2) ofthe Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, referto our separate Repart in “Annexure B,

g.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in actordance with Rule 11 ofthe Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
giventous:

I TheCompany does not have any pending litigations which would impactits financial position,

il. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

Hi.  There were no amounts which wera required io be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the

Company.
Place : Nagpur For P, G. Joshil & Co.,
Date : 317 July, 2020 Chartered Accountanis
UDIN : 2003B193AAAADUBTS0 FRN: 104416W

CA Ashutosh Joshi
Partner
M. No.: 038193

0
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“Annexure A" to the independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 18 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of our report of even
date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2020:

1} Inrespect of Fixed Asssts ; '

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets on the basis of available information.

{b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, designed to cover all the
items over a period of one year, which In our opinion, is reascnabla having regard to the size of the company and
natura of its business. Pursuant to the program, the fixed asset has been physically verifiad by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies between the records and the physical fixed assets have been noticed,
as confirmed by the management.

(¢} Thetitle deeds ofimmovable properties are held in the name of the company,

2)Inrespect of inventory :

(a) Physical verification of inventory is the responsibility of the management. The stocks have baen physically verified
during the year by the management at reasonable intervals, In our apinion, Lhe frequency of verification is reasonable.
The pracedures of physical verification of inventory fullowed by the management are reasonable and adequate in
relation lo the size of the company and natura of its business.

{b) Onthe basis of our examination of the inventory records of the company, we are of the epinion that, the company is
maintaining proper records of its inventory. As informed o us, there wars no material discrepancies noticed on

physical verification betwaen the physical stock arid the.book records. Minor discrepancies were approprialely
adjusted in the books, S .

3) The Company has given salary advance to the Managing Director Shri Nikhil Gadkari of Rs. 3.03 Lakhs as an 31st
March 2020. | has not granted any other loans; secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
partnerships or other parties covared in the Register maintained under section 189 of theAct.

4)  Inouropinion and according ta the Information and explanations available to us, the company has complied with the

provisians of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of salary advance to the Managing Direcior,
asgiven above. '

5} The Company has not accepted any depasits from the public and hence the directives Issued by the Reserve Bank of
Indiz and the provisions of Sections 73 ta 76 or any other relavant pravisions of the Act and the Companles
{Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable,

6) Thecompany has maintained cost accounts & records as notified by the Central Government under sub-section (1)of
Section 148 of the Act, inrespect of the activities camied on by the company.

7)  (a)According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination ofthe books of account,
and records, the Company is in the practice of depaositing undisputed statutory dues ingluding Pravident Fund,
Employees State Insurance & Income-tax after the end of the respectiva financial year and dues related to Goods &
Services Tax at the end of every quarter with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations available to us, undisputed amounts of statutory dues, in arrears as at 31st March, 2020 for a period of
more than six months, are given as follows:

Statutory Dues Payable | Amount (Rs. In Lakhs)
ESIC 1.40
GST 666.01
Providant Fund 9,30
Professional Tax .79
TCS 0.04
TDS 3571
Others 14.92
Fotal 728.17
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b} According to the information ang explanation given fo us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, service {ax,
goods & service tax outstanding on account af any dispute.

8} Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given fo us, the Company has nat defaulted in the
repayment of dues to banks.

8) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations givan by the management, the
company has not raised any funds by way of initial public offer ar further public offer including debtinstruments,
During the year vehicle loan was taken from BMW India Financial Services Pvt. Lid. of Rs. 100 Lakhs (balance
payable as on 31st March, 2020 was 92,99 Lakhs). These funds have been ulilized for the purpose for which thay
were raised.

10} Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, we

report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers ar employees has been noticed or reported
during the vear,

11} Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the
managetial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act 2013:

12

—r

I our opinion, the Cempany is not a Nidhi Company. ';Fherefora, the provisions of clause 4 {xii} of the Order are not
applicable to the Company. S

In ouropinion, all transactions with the related parties arein compliahce with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards. . " :

13

)

14

——

Hased upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the management, the
company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible

debenturas during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 {xiv) of tha Order are not applicable
to the Company and hence not commented upon.

15

-~

Based upon the audif procedures performed and the informalipn and explanations given by the management, the
company has not entered inle any non-cash transactions with directars or persans connected with him. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3 (xv}of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon,

16

—

Inour apinlon, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

Place : Nagpur For P. G. Joshi & Co.,

Date : 31" July, 2020 Chariered Accountants
UDIN : 20038193AAAADUSTE0 FRN ; 104418W

CA Ashutosh Joshi
Partper
M. No.: 038193
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“Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report

Referred to in paragraph 19f under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of our report of
even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2020

1. We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructures
Limited as of 31st March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on thatdate,

Management’s Responsibility for Intemnal Financial Controls

2. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financlal controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internzd control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Interal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibifiies Include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assats, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibiiity

3. Qurresponsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal firancial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Infernal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICA} and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intermnal financial
controls, both applicable te an audit of Intermal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accouniants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require thal we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform tha audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls aver
financial reporting was established and maintained and i such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting Included obtaining an understanding of intemnal financial conirals over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivenass
of intemal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system aver financial reporting. Howaver, properly documented
processes/ policies for recording of purchase, Sales, Manufacturing activity, inventory, payroll statutory compliances
aic., wera not available for our verification.

Meaning of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reparting

6. Acompany'sinternal financial control aver financial reporting Is & process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the refiability of financiat reporting and the preparation of financial staterments for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's infernal financial control over financial
reparting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accuralely and fairly reflect the transaciions and dispositions of the assets of the company,; {2} provide
reasonable assurance that {ransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepled accaunting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made anly in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and {3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
carnpany's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

(631
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Inherent Limitatians of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7. Because of the inherent limitatlons of intemal financlal controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusicn or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to errer or fraud may oceur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control aver financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8.  Inouropinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting except for the following material weaknesses identified:

a.  Attention is drawn to non-avallability of properly documented processes/ policies for recording of purchase, Sales,
Manufacturing activity, inventory, payroll statutory compliances ete.

b.  Tracking of processes to confirm that these controls are in line with the company’s policy, was not possible in absence
of such documentation., )

c.  Attention is alsa drawn in respect of accounting software where more control over access lo the system and
maintenance of Log regarding the changes made in the system is required,

d. The transactions related to revenue recognised in the Infra division of Rs. 4,856.45 |akhs couldn't be tracked as
sufficient & appropriate evidences {contracts with customers, status of completion of contracts) were notavailable.

However, sur opinion in not qualified an the above matiers.

Such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2020, based an
the internal control aver financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
componerits of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

Place : Nagpur For P. G. Joshi & Co.,
Date : 317 July, 2020 : Chartered Accountants
UDIN : 20038193AAAADUSTED : _ FRN : 104416W
CA Ashutosh Joshi

Partner

M. No.: 038193
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd.
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars Note Asat As at
No. 1st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
1. ASSETS
{1} Non-current aisets
{a} Praperty, Plant and Equipment 2 7,225.47 £,317.15
{b) Right of Lise Assets EE 84899 -
{b) Capltal Work-in-Progress - -
{c) Goodwill - -
{d} Other Intangible assets 4 6.58 12.65
{e}intangible assets under development 5 - 107.04
{f} Financial Assets
() trvestment [ 308.49 311.87
{8) Loans 7 41.38 440,01
{ifi) Other nan-current financial assets 8 6.11 5.73
{g) Geferred Tax Assets {nat} - -
{h) Other Non-currant assets g 8.44 8.64
Total non-current assets B,445.47 6,803.09
{2} Current Assets
{3} Inventory 10 6,857.16 5,798.79
{b} Financial Assets
{I} Investments - -
{ii} Trade Receivables 11 5,884.03 3,688.89
{iit) Cash and cash equivalents 12 -123.75 -110.42
(iv} Bank Balances other than (lii) above : 13 111.80 165,67
{vl} Others 14 257.52 1,789.78
{c} Current Tax Assets (Net) ; : 15 17163 60.75
{d} Other current assets ‘16 6,484.00 892.89
Total current assets : : 19,742.33 12,226.35
TOTAL ASSETS 28,137.85 15,029.44
Particulars Note As at As at
no. 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
i, EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1) Equity .
{a} Equity share capital 17 1,798.58 2,798.59
{b) Other equity 18 2,064.64 1,681.44
{c) Non Contraliing Interests - - -
Total equity ; 4,863.23 4,480.03
{2) Non current Habilities 5
{a) Financial liabyities {
- Borrowings -, 19 2,602.71 2,729.11
- Lease Liability £ 880.39 -
{b} Provisions 1] 71.83 40.24
{c) Deferred tax liabilities {(Net) 38 511.33 431,86
Tatal non-current liabilitles 4,066.27 3,201,32
{3} Current Habilities
{a} Financial abilities
i} Borrowings 21 £,935.11 7.274.30
[H} Trade Paysbles 22 2,968.38 3,020.48
{i5) Other financial Habilities 23 134.22 14157
{<} Gther current liabilities 22 9,198.38 §925.39
() Provisions 25 22.25 7.35
Total Current Habilities 19,258.35 11,348,098
Total Habilities 23,324.62 14,54%.40
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABIUITIES 28,187.85 149,029.44
Format of the above statement has been modified fo incude only the heads applicable ta the Campany.
Significant accounting pobities 1
Notes to the finandial statements 2-53
The notes refesred to above form an integral part of the financlal statements.
As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of Board of Directors For P. G. Joshi & Co.
FRN :104418W
Nikhil Gadkari Anandrao Raut Suneet Pande Rajendra Zade Shilpa Bhargava  Ashutosh Joshi
Managing Director Dlrector Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary {Partnas)
DIN.00234754 DIN 01826684 PAN.AXDPPEA25G PAN AAEPZIIG0G Memb No.: A36207 {Mem No: 028193)
Place : Nagpur
Date 131 July 2020 rﬁ?
JNaa
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd.

Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020

{Rs.in Lacs)

CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure ted.
Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020
{Rs, in Lakhs)
Particulars Note No. | For the year 2019-20 For the year 2018-19
I. Revenue from Operations 26 21,213.19 15,615.47
ll. Other income 27 183.44 39.93
ill. Total Income {E+1) 21,396.64 15,855.41
IV. Expenses
Cast of Material Consumed 28 4,214.50 3,008.77
Purchase of Stock in trade 29 15,007.82 10,224.67
Changes in inventory of Finished 30 {2,127.10} -1,B67.55
Goods, Work in Progress and Stock in
Trade
Employee Benefits Expanses 31 533.08 541.78
Finance costs 3z 1,355.38 1,032.07
Depreciation, Depletion, Amortisation 2,384 528.81 483,77
Other Expenses 33 1,417.89 1,870.82
Total Expenses (iv) 20,931.28 15,384.34
V. Profit/{less) before Exceptional ltems and Tax 465.36 271.07
VI. Exceptional Items - .
VIi. Profit/{loss) before Tax 465.36 271,07
Vill. Tax expense:
1. Current Tax - -
2. Deferred Tax Ei) 100.91 169.37
IX, Profit/{Loss) for the period (VII- 364.45 101.70
VHI}
X. Other comprehensive income 34
{i}) items that will not be reclassified to 228.86 234,98
{ii} Income tax relating to items that 60.07 60.07
will not be rectassified to profit or loss .
288,93 295.05
X1 Total comprehensive income for 653.39 396.75
Xil. Earnings per equity share
1. Basic {In Rupees} 130 0.39
2, Diluted (In Rupees) 1.36 0.39

Format of the above statement has been mudified to include only the heads applicable to the Company,

Skgnlficant accounting palicies
Notes to the financlat statemants

The nates referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.

For and an behalf of Board of Directors

As par our report of even date

For P. G. Joshi & Co.

FEN :104416W
Nikhit Gadkari Anandrao Raut Suneet Pande Rajendra Zade Shilpa Bhargava  Ashutosh Joshi
Managing Director Director Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officar Company Secretary {Partner)
DIN 00234754 DiN 01936684 PANAXDPPS425G PAN :AAEPZ0TE0G Memb Ma.: A36207 {Mem No: 038183

Place : Nagpur
Data : 31 July 2020
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd,

CIAN Agro Industries & infrastructure Lid,

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31st March 2020

xOX |
CIAN ———

[Rs.its Lacs)
Particulars I For the year 2015-20 For the year 2018-19
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activitles
Profis After Tax 653.35 487.90
Agd:
Deferred Tax Asset a0.84 109.18
Acturial gain pn employes benefits 216 13.95)
Current Tax B .
Effect of Revaluation {231.03) {167.35}
Depreciation, Depletion, Amortisation 57881 47853
Finance costs 1,355.38 1.032.07
Interest Slement of Loa to Subsidiary Company - {12.50)
initerest Element of Fair Valuation of Security Deposit (0.£3) 0.13}
Gain/lass Form Forex (6.94) [2.52)
Provisions mada/ written off 2933 29.47
interest income {9.30} -
Dividend income {113} B
Raund off exp - 0.23
Impairment loss 1G7.04 -
Add :Transfer made during the year From Cap Reserve & DTL, - 12.92
Operating Profit / {Loss} before Warking Capital changes 2,468.02 1,964,13
Woaorking capital adjustments:
{tncrease} / Decrease in ventory (1,158.3%) {5,110.65)
{fncrease] / Decrease in Trade Receivahles [2,188.62} 573.03
(increase} / Decrease in Cther cuseent finncial assets 1,532.26 22639
{Increase} / Decrease in Cther cursent assets {5,701.99) 1,326.21
Increase / (Decrease] in Trade Payables . . (5210} {609.68)
Increase / (Decrease] in Other current financial fiabilities | . 1363 {97.03)
Incresse / {Decrease) in Provisions c 1493 430
Increzse f [Decrease) in tither current lishiites 8272.9% {342.89)
Cashi generated / jused) from oparations 3,206.76 (2,065.18)
Income tax [paid} / refunds {net)
Net cash How from / {used in) operating acthvities 3,200.70 {2,066.18)
B, Cash Flow fram Frvesting Activities .
Addition ta Property, Plant and Equipment. {1,364.03) [1,603.48)
fnvestment in share capital of Cther Entities 338 {9.87}
Fixed deposit with banks ’ {652} {122.51)
tasn f Deposit received {0.74)} 614
Interest income 230 -
Gividend Income ; . 113 -
Net Cash Flow from{used} I Investing Activities : MEEX {L129.73]
€ Cash Fow from Financiaf Activitles ; :
Praceeds from long-term borrowings - 1,79587
Repayment uf long-term borrowings {126.49} -
Overdraft facility {333.19) 211297
Repayment of laase liability {10% 00} -
Finance Cost (1,286.00) {3,032.07}
Net Cash Fow from/{used} In Financing Activities {1,856.62) 2,076.77
D. Netincrease/{Decrease] in Cash and Cash squivalents {A+B+C) {13.34} {319.15)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year [110.42) 208.73
Bank Balance
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year {122.75) 110.42}
Bank Balanse
fist increase in Cash and Cash equivalents {13.34) {319.15)
Format of the above statement has been medified to include only the heads applicable to the Company.
Significant accounting policies 1
Naotes to the finandial statemants 153
The nates refarred to above form an integral part of the financial statements. As per our report of even dale
For P, G. Joshl & Co,
Fer and on behalf of Board of Directors FAN :104416W
Nikhil Gadkari Anandrao Raut Suneet Pande Rajendra Zade Shilpa Bhargava  Ashutosh Joshi
Managing Director Director Chie! Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Company Setretary {Parinerj
DIN.00234754 O 01936684 PAN-AXDEPE425G PAN -AAEPZDTEGG Memb No.. A36207 {Mem No: 038193)
Place : Nagpur
Date : 31 July 2020
li 67
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CiAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd,

{a) Equity share capital

CIAN Agro trdustries & infrastricture Ltd,

Statement of Changes in Equity (5OCIE} for the year ended 315t March 2020

ROX
CIAN —

{Rs. It Lakhs)
Paticulars 31st March, 202¢ 3131 March, 1019
No. of Shares® Amaunt No, of Shargs® Amaunt
Balanea at the beginning of the year 28) 2,738.59 280 179853
Changes i equity share capital dusing the yeer - - .
Balance at the end of the year 180 173855 280 2,798.59
*The number af shares iasued are disclosed in Lakhs, The actual number of skares Isiued are 1,79,85 208,
{b) Other aquity (R4, in Lakhs)
Particulars Lapitat Reserve Revalystion Securithes Capitat Resetve |Ratained eamnlogs]  Totat Equity
creatad on Reserve Premicam
aczoust of
comman contreh
transaction
Balance at 15t April, 2018 - 24mra L 27746 {8.987.9m) 1,089.23
Adjustments to figures of the comparative period for effacting the Business Combination as 17706 1378.55 {0.00)] 181.10 {13050 426,54
perind A% 303
Adjusted Balance at 1sx Aprl, 2018 177.06 3,856.76 3215 46836 (2,308,543 1,515.7¢
Profit}{Loss) for the year as per Statement of Profit and Loss Lo 18170
Other Comprehensive income fae the year 35 per Statement of Profit and Los 295.05 1508
Interest Element of Loan to Subsidiary (128%) {1232
Interest Elemant s S0 given for Rert (0.3} 0.1}
Gainfloss Form Forex {2.12) {2.12)
Teanster made during the year From Cap Reserve £DTL jr3:74 129
Teanster made during the year from Revaluation Reserve to Retained Earmings vis GG {z31a8 (23t.03)
Prios period Adjustment 2.98 038
Excess deprectation charged in previous year i 111
Salapce st March 31, 2019 1¥10s fT2i8x] s 458,56 {2311.29) 158148
Eatust d charged Ia previcus year a
Profitf{Loss) for the year as per Statement of Profit and Less 164.45 364.45
Oatet Comprehensive irzome for the year as per Staterent of Profit and Loss 2BR.93 88.53
Interest Element of Loan to Subsidiary - .
Interest Element qn 50 gives for Rent D63} [3.63)
GainfLogs Form Forex B . -
Transfer made during the year from Revaluation Reserve to Retained farnings via OO {1a.03) {23163}
Deferred Tax in retpert of Revalued PFE . B {38.53)
Balance at March 31, 2010 11708 3,394.70 32193 468,56 (229763 1.064.64
Format of the abave statemant has heen modified to Include onky the heads applicabie to the Company.
Significant accaunting poticies b3 :
Notes to the financial statements 253
The notes referred to above farm an integral part of the financial statements, N
For and on behalf of Board of Directors _
. As per aur report of even date
For P. G, Joshi & Co.
FAN :104416W
Nikhil Gadkari Anandrao Raut Suneet Pande Rajendra Zade Shilpa Bhargava  Ashutosh Joshi
Maniging Director Direclor Chief Exsautive Officer Chief Financial Officer Company Secratary {Partrigr)
DIN.OG224754 B 01936634 PAN-AXOPPE425G PAN AAEPZOTHIG Memb Ne.: A36267 (Mem Na: 038193)

Place : Nagpur
Data : 31 July 2020
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd,

Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

Note 3a Right-of-Use Assets

O
CIAN —

Following are the changes in the carrying value of Right-of-Use Assets for the year ended 31ist March, 2020:

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Description Amount
Cost as at 1 April, 2019 .
Additiens 916.03
Deletions .
Cost as at 31st March, 2020 (A) 516.03
Accumulated amortization as at April 1, 2018 R
Amortization 67.04
Deletions -
Accumulated amortization as at 31st March, 2020 (B) 67.04
Net carrying amount as at 31st March, 2020 {A) - (8} 848.99

Note 3b Lease Habllities

Following are the changes in the carrying value of lease liabilities for the year ended 31st March, 2020:

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Description Amount
Opening balance as at 1% April, 2019 .
Additions 916.03
Add : Interest on lease liabilities 69.36
Less : Paymentis/Reduction ; 105.00
Carrying value as at 31st March, 2020 880.39

=]
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CIAN Agro industries & Infrastructure Ltd.,

Netes forming part of the Financial Staterment

Note 4 Intangible Assets
Following are the changas in the carrying value of intangible asset for the year ended 31st March, 2020:

CIAN ——

RO

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Description Amount
Cast as at April 1, 2015 1517
Additions due to Revaluation
Additions -
Deletions -
Cost as at March 31, 2020 {A} 19.17
Accurnulated depreciation as at April 1, 2019 B6.52
bepn Q1 1.52
Gepn Q2 1.52
Depn O3 1.52
Depn Q4 1.52
Degreciation for the year 19-20 6.07
Deletions -
Accumulated depreciation as at March 31, 2020 (B) 12.59
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2020 {A) - {B) 6.58
Following are the changes in the carrying value of lntangible'assét for the year ended 31st March, 2019:
- ) {Rs. in Lakhs)
Description Amount
Costas at April 1, 2018 .
Additions due to Revaluation .
Additions 3.38
Deletions A
Rectassification to Intangible Asset* 15.78
Cost as at March 31, 2019 (A) 19,17
Accumulated depreciation as at April 1, 2019 1.25
Depn Q1 1.25
Depn Q2 1.25
Depn Q3 125
Depn Q4 1.52
Depreciation far the year 19-20 5.27
Deletions
Accumulated depreciation as at March 31, 2020 (B) 68.52
Net carrying amount as at March 31, 2020 (A} - {B} 12.85

*During the Financial Year 2018-19, Assets {Compuyter Software} amounting Rs.12.65 lakhs have been re
PPE to other Intangible assets.

-classified from

[5]
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd.

@
CIAN —

Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

Note 5 Intangible Assets under Development

Following are the changes in the carrying value of intangible assets under development for the year ended 31st March,
2020:

{Rs. in Lakhs)
Description Total
Gpening balance as at April 1, 2019 107.04
Add: Expenditure incurred during the year -
Less: Transfer to PPE during the year .
Less: impalrment [oss recognised during the year* -107.04
Closing balance as at March 31, 2020

*Impalrment loss on Intangible Assets under Development of Rs. 107.04 lakhs is recognised as 'Loss on impairment of
assets'in the statement of profit and foss during the financial year. Details of impairment are given in Note 48.

Following are the changes in the carrying value of intangible assets under

development for the year ended 31st March,

2018: ;
: [Rs. in Lakhs)

Description ' Total
Opening balance as at April 1, 2018 o Sl 1,325.90
Add: Expenditure incurred during the year . I _ ‘ 18.36
Less: Transfer to PPE during the year o ' : -1,237.22
Less: Impairment loss recognised during the year '

Closing balance as at March 31, 2019 . 107.04

[
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd,

Notas forming part of the Financial 5tatement

ROX
CIAN ——

{Rs. In Lakhs)

Note & Investment Asat Asat
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2018
Unquoted Equity Shares
Manas Agro Industries & Infeastucture Ltd, 5.84 5.64
Yavatmal Urban Co. Op. Bank 17.50 17.50
Wardha Nagari Sahakari Bank 10.00 10.00
Samruddhi Urban Co.Op. Bank 2.96 4,46
Nagpur Nagrik Sahakarl Bank 287 2.87
Iankalyan Sahakari Bank Ltd 5.07 5.07
TI5B Bank 14d. 010 410
Shreeram Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd. - 1.88
Unquoted Preference Shares
Manas Agro Industries & Infrastucture Ltd, 264.36 26436
Total 308.49 311.87
Aggregate book value of quoted investments - .
Aggregate market value of quoted investments . B
Aggragate carrying value of unquoted investments 308.49 1167
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments - .
{Rs. in takhs)
Note 7 Non-Current Loans As at As at
. 31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Security deposits
{2] Loans Receivables considered good - Secured
{i} Rent* 7.06 5.36
{ii) Ltility 3217 32.50
{ifi) EMD 215 2.15
Tatal 41.38 40.01

*Security Depasit for Rent includes #5.1,78,057.48, being a fair value of interest free deposit given to related party Mr. Sarang Gadkari,

[Rs. in Lakhs)

Nuote 8 Other non-current finantial assats

Asat As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Fixed deposits with YES Bank 5.79 541
Fixed deposits with NNS3 0.32 0.30
Taotal 611 573
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Nota & Gther non-current assets ;  Asat As at
31st March, 2020 | 315t March, 2019
Prepaid rent on Fair valuation® R.44 B.54
Tatal 8.44 B.64

*Security deposit paid 1o Sarang Gadkarl and Set One Infrastructure Pve. Lte. has beer fair valued as per iND AS 109 "Financial instruments”, the

difference between Present value and amount of Security Deposit has bean classified as prepaid rent abave.

{fls. In Lakhs)

Note 10 inventory As at Asat

31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Raw Material (Intluding Packing Material) 18655 605.94
Stores & Spares 2,324.81 2,868.88
Chemicais/Hexane/ Coalf Rice Husk G.89 5.81
Consumables 32.45 40.56
Fue for Boiler 317
Wark-in-progress 133.43 2.44
Finished Goods {ircl. by-products} 19534 318,69
Stack-in-trade 4,069.92 - 1,948.46
Total 6,957.16 5,798.79

Valuation Technigue- Inventary is vaiued at lower of ost and net realisable value.

_
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd,

Notes farming part of the Financial Statement

OR
CIAN —

[Rs. In Lakhs)
Note 11 Trade Reacejvables Asat As at
st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Unsecured, Considered Good
- Due from related party 5.98 -
- Pue from others 5,874.05 3,688.89
Totat 5,884.03 3,688.89

Exposures to customers cutstanding at the end of each reparting period are reviewed by the Company to determine expected credit lasses.
Historical trends of impairment of trade receivables do not reflect any significant credit losses, Impaired amounts are hased on lifetime expectad
losses based on the best estimate of the management. Further, management believes that the unimpaired ameunts that are past due by more than
180 days are stilt collectible in full, based on histerical payment behaviour and extensive analysis of customer credit risk.

{fs. in Lakhs}

Nate 12 Cash and cash equivalents As at Asat

A1st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Cash in Hand 35.30 8.38
Balances with Banks:
On Current Aceount* -154,69 -124.44
Bemand deposits with Banks with original maturity of less than three months:
Fixed deposits with Axis Bank 5.64 5.64
Total {123.75) {110.42)

*Includes balanee with Samruddhi Co-cperative Bank of (-)Es. 176.42 lakhs. The balance is negative as per boaks due to cheques issued to parties
but not depasited of Rs. 179.06 lakhs. The balance as per hgnk statement as on 31st March 2020 is Rs. 2.63 Jakhs.

{As. In Lakhs}

Note 13 Other bank balances ) i L

Asat As at
. H d1st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Elxed deposits with banks with orlginal maturity of less than twelve months but more than th months:
Fixed deposits with Axis Bank 2.06 158
Fixed deposits with YES Bank 109.73 104,09
Total 111.80 105 67
. (Rs. in Lakhs)
MNute 34 Other corrent financlal assets Asat As at
: 3ist March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Qther Loans and advances*’ 233.08 1,788,74
Margir Money {Futures) 18.43 1.04
Total 257.52 1,785.78

*Inciudes balance of advance remuneration to the director, Mr, Nikhit Gadkasi, as on 315t March 2020 of Rs. 3.03 lakhs {as on 31st March 2019 Rs.
284.13 Iakhs). The said balance was adjusted, wide a Novation deed dated 15t April 2018, wherehy creditors of the erstwhile subsidiary were settled

as given below:

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Amount
Opening balance as on 1st April, 2019 284,15
Add: Additional ioan given during the year 186.68
Less: Ameunt utilised towards Novation deed for settlement of craditors -467.84
Closing balance as on 31st March, 2020 3.03
[Rs. En Lakhs)

Note 15 Current Tax assets {net) As at As at

31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
TDS Aeceivable 170.45 60.75
TCS Receivable 1.17 -
Total 171.63 60.75

B
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Lid.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

{q.
CIAN ———

{Rs. In Lakhs)

Note 16 Dther current assets

As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
A) Short Terms Loans and advancas
Advanee to suppliers* 4,662.70 724.78
B} Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expensas 2.89 1.64
Other Claims Charges Raceivable 5161 52.82
Vat Refurid - 0.11
G5T Receivable 1,767.59 -
Prepaid Rent - 3748
Preliminary & Preoperative Expenses - 76.15
Total 6,484.00 892.89
*intludes Advances given to Furti Marketing Pvt. ktd, {Related Parties J of Rs, 170.00 lacs.
[Rs. in Lakhs]
Note 17 Egulty Share Cagital Asat As at
31st March, 2020 | 3IstMarch, 2019
Authorised Share Capital
Equity Share Capital ) ; 4,460.00 2,985.00
4,46,00,000 shares of #s. 10 each [previous year 2,98,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each)
Preference Share Capital I - -
15,000 shares of Rs. 100 each {pravicus year 15,900 shares of Rs. 160 each}
Issued, subscribed and paid-up Share Capltat
Eqtuity Share Capital 2,798.59 2,758.59
2,75,85,895 sharas of Rs. 10 each
Tatal 2798.59 2,798.59

The Company has issued only ane class of shelres,= namely equity share_s having a par vaiue of Rs. 10 per share. Each he!&er of equity shares Is entitted

to one vote pet share.

Reconciliation of No. of Equity Shares

{No.of shares in lakhs)

Particulars . As at As at

315t March, 2030 | 31st March, 2018
A. Opening Balance 279,86 279.B6
B. Shares lssued - .
C. Closing Balance 279.86 279.86
Details of sharehalders halding more than 5% shares {No.of shares In lakhs)
Names of sharehoiders As at As at

31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2018
Avinash Fuels Private Limited 26.13% 26.13%
Purti Marketing Private limited 16.15% 16.15%
Purti Contract Farming Private limited 13.83% 13.83%
Chaitanya Constructions & Builders Pyt Ltd 7.68% 7.68%
Greenedge Constructions Private Limited 3.09% 19.55%
Total 66.88% 83.35%

=]
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Lid,

Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

.
CIAN —

{Rs. In Lakhs
Note 18 Gther Equity Asat As at
31st March, 2020 | 3ist March, 2019
{2) Retained earnings
Cpening balance -2,311.84 -1,987.97
Adjustrments to figures of the comparative pericd for effecting the Business Combination as per Ind AS 103 - -1,320.57
Adiusted Opening Batance -2,9%1.84 -3,308.54
Excess depreciation charged related to previous year ~ 1.21
Profit/{Lass) for the year as per Statement of Profit and Loss 364.45 101.70
Gther Comprehensive income for the yeat as per Statement of Profit and Loss 288,53 295.05
Transfer fram equity component of loan . B
Interest Element of Jairam Loan - -12.92
Interest Element of SD -0.63 .12
Deferred Tax in respect of Hevalued PPE -38.53 -
GainfLoss Form Forex - -212
Transfer made during the year fram Cap Reserve & BTL - 1292
Prior peried adjustment - 0.53
Closing halance -2,287.62 -2,911.84
{b) Capital reserve
Opening batance 468.56 277.46
Adjustments to figures of the eomparative period for effecting the Business Cembipats’un asperind AS 103 - 191,10
Atjusted Dpening Balance 468.56 468.56
Less : Transfer made during the year to retained earnings .
Chasing balance 468.56 468.56
{c} Capita] Reserva created on account of cammaon control transaction
Opening balance : 177.06 -
Adjustments ta figures of the comparative period for effecting the Business Combination as per fnd A5 103 - 177.06
Adjusted Opening 8alance 177.06 177.06
Add ; Created during the yaear .
Clasing balance 177.06 177,06
{d) Securitles Premium
Opening balarce : _ ! 32193 32183
Adjustments to figures of the camparative period for effecting the Business Combination as perind AS 103 - N
Adjusted Opening Balance 32133 321.93
Less : Transfer made during the yeat to retained earmings .
Closing balance 321.93 321.93
{e) Revaluation Reserve
Qpening balance 3,625.73 2,477.81
Adjustments to figures of the comparative period far effecting the Business Combination as perind AS 103 - 1,378.95
Adjusted Opening Balance 3,625.73 3,856.76
Add: Created on account of revalyation . B
Less: Transfer made during the year via OCl ta retained 2aAFNings -231.03 -231.63
Closing balance 1,398.70 3,625.73
Total Othar Equity 2,064.64 1,681.43

5]
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd,

Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

Nature and purpose of components of other equity:

[a} Retained eamings

Retained earnings incliedes the Company's cumulative earnings and fosses.
{b) Capltal reserve

Capital reserve is a fund set aside for major lang term investment projects and other anticipated expenses.
{¢} Capital Reserve created on account of common contral transactions
Capital Reserve created on account of common contral transactions is the

{&
CIAN —

gain on recognition of Merger of the company's erstwhila subsidiartes

with the company during the financial year, as per the requirements of (nd AS 163 Business Comblination. Refer Nate no. 43 for further details.

{d} Securitfes Premium
Securities Premium Reserve is created on recarding of premiura on issue of shares,
{e} Revaluation Reserve

Securities Prertium Reserve Is galn on revaluation of campany's Property,

earnings in the proportion of depreciation chargad to Statemest of Profit & Loss every year,

Plant & Equipment and Intargible Assets. It is transferred to Aetained

{Rs. In Lakhs)

Note 19 Nen Current Borrowings As at As at

31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Secured Loans
Jetmboans
Samruddhi Co-Op, Bank 57.323 2.77
Wardha Nagpur Sahakari Bank 1742 248.53
Jankalayan Sahakari bank itd 538.16 531,77
Yavatmal Urban Bank 582.88 561.10
Yes Bank Term: Loan 1,019.49 1,102.06
Shriram UCO Bank Ltd 272/407(TL} - 26,91
Vehicte Loans
Yes Bank 15.77 15.36
HOFC Bank 62.23 61.59
ANSB 6.06 68.25
BNMW India Financial Services Pvt. Lid. 32.53 .
Unsecured Loans
Dther Unsecured loans® 10.38 172,78
Total 2.602.71 2,729.11

*During the year the unsecured loans of Rs. 164.30 lakks,
the company’s accounting pokicy. The income fa respect of the sasme Is recognised under the head
Refer Note 46 for terms of repayment of Non Current Borrowings. :

which were held in the books of the erstwhife subsidiary,

were written back In line with
"Other income” in the Statement of Profit & Loss,

IRs. In Lakhs)

Note 20 Non-Current Provisions As at . As at
315t March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019

Provision for Employes Banefits - -
Provision for Leave encashment 3.60 222
Provision for Retirement gratuity 17.31 11.1p
Provision for Banus 682 172
Provislon for Ex Gratia 44.10 25.21
Tatal 71.83 40.24
Refer Nate no. 47 for mevement in pravisians during the year.

(Rs. in Lakhs}
Nate 21 Current Borrowings As at Asat

315t March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019

Secured Loans
Overdraft Facility from Yes Bank 4,994.63 5022.73
Cash-Credit Facility from Nagpur Nagrik Sahkari Bank 599,79 502.80
Cash-Credit Facifity from Jankalyan Sahakari Bank 3az47 376.07
Guerdeaft Facility from TJSH Bank 958.22 956,78
Samruddhi Co-Op Bank - 59.95
Current Maturitites of long term debt - 355,96
Total 6,935.11 7,274.30
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrasfructure Lid.

Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

RO
CIAN ——

{Rs. in Lakhs}
Note 22 Trade Payables As at As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Due ta MSME* +1.40 189
Due ta Creditors ather than MSME 1,788.25 3,082.09
Due to Related Parties 1,181.53 6.50
Total 1,968.38 3,020.48
“There is no interest accrued and remain unpaid during the year related to these payables.
[Rs. in Lakhs)
Note 23 Current - Other financial liabilities Asat As at
31st March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Outstardding expenses and other payables 18.50 14.15
Staff and associates 11232 97.51
flatention Money Payablae 341 EX:3
imprest account - 5.50
Total 134,22 120.57
{Hs. in Lakhs)
Mote 24 Other current lizblities Asat As at
315t March, 2020 | 315t March, 2019
Statutory Dues Payabie 1,753.55 -145.60
Advance from Customers 7,172.67 T76.84
Other payables 272.16 294.15
Total 9,198.38 925,38
{Rs. In Lakhs)
Note 25 Current Provisions As at As at
315t March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019
Provision for Audit fees 17.63 7.35
Provision for Leave entashment 4.42 .
Provisian for Retirement gratuity 0.2 -
Total ; 22.26 7.35
Refer Note no. 47 for mavement In provisions during the year,
' : {Rs. Int Lakhs)
Note 26 Revenua from Operations Forthe year 2019-20 | For the year 2018-19
Revenue from Agro Division 14,689.73 12,429.64
Revenue from Health & Personal Care Division /31345 263.07
Revenue from Infrastructure Division : 6,212.22 2,914.09
Revenue from Miscellaneous items sales . 2752
Less: Discount {2.25) {18.84)
Total 21,213.19 15,615.47

=
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd.

RO
CIAN -

[Rs. in Lakhs}

Note Other Income

For the year 2019-20

For the year 2018-19

A) Interest Income
Interest On FD

7.24 6.33
Interest on Security Deposit against rent 0.63 Q.24
Interest on MSES Daposit 2.06 .05
8) Cther Non-Operating Incomes
Freight/Transportation charges - 1.18
tnstaltation Charges - 0.09
Cantract Settlement il - 0.08
Foreign Exchange fluctuations {net) 718 7.69
Gther Receipts .20 0.05
Rent Incame 0.60
Actounts Written back 164.40 -
Waiver by WCL - 11.14
Interest Received on SO - 0.12
Interest Received from Western Coalfield Ltd. - 9.75
Current Tax Provision W/Qff - 2.19
Inceme from dividend 113 0.43
income from rent 0.60 -
Total 183.44 39.93
{Rs. in Lakhs)
Note 28 Cost of material cansumed For the year 2019-20 | For the year 2018-19
Opening Stock
Of Consumables 403.77 38.28
Of Fuel for Boiler 73.99 10.73
OF Packing Materfal 1,200.23 A1.69
Of fRaw Material 3,367.24 116.35
OF Stores & Spares 35,235.69 34.19
Add : Purchases
Furthase of Raw Material 1,986.50 2,687.68
Purchase of Fuel 16.34 12.13
Purchase of Packing materfal 116.79 225.19
Purchase of Consumables ‘5,85 24.49
Purchase of Stores & Spares 1,114.94 3,373.61
Purchase of Fuel for Boiler 5.35 -
Tatai 43,516.69 6,614.40
Less: Closing Stuck E
Of Consumables 395.65 40.56
Of Fuel for Boiler 77.04 5.81
Gf Packing Material 1,186.54 10297
Of Raw Material 2,961.53 497,40
Of Stores & Spares 34,681.43 2,868.88
Totai 4,214.50 1,098.77
[Rs. in takhs)
Note Purchase of Stock in trade Far the year 2012-20 | For the year 2018-19
Purchase of stock in trade 15,007.93 10,224.67
Less: Discount on purchases {0.11) -
Total 15,007.82 10,224.67

B
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Nuotes forming part of the Financtal Statement

{Rs. In Lakhs}
Note 30 Changes in inventory of Finished Goods, Wark in Progress and Stack in Trade | For the year 2019-20 | For the year 2018-19
Finished Goods
Opening Stack 3,941.13 251.12
Closing Stack 3,816.78 316.54
Net {increase)/ decrease 124.35 {65.42)
Work-in-Progress
Opening Stock 321.61 6.08
Closing Stock £651.60 9.44
Net lincrease)/ decrease {129.99} {3.36)
Stock-le-trade
Opening Stock 27,394.49 149.69
Closing Stock 29,515.95 1,548.46
Net {increase)/ decrease {2,121.46) (1,798.77)
Total {2,127.10} {1,867.55)

{Rs. In Lakhs)

Note 31 Employee Benefit Expense

For the year 2019-20

for the year 2018-19

Salaries and Wages 467.24 450.96
Bonus 533 11.89
Ex Gratia 25.15 21.32
Provision for Gratuity 4.26 313
Provision far Leave Encashment 586 144
Payment towards PF and ather Funds 11.41 8.33
Insurance fer Employees Compensation 3.28 2.79
Welfare Expenses 11.46 {0.07)
Total 533.98 541.78

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Note Finance Costs

For the year 2019-20

For the year 2018-19

Interest on CC/OD a32.79 555.42
Interest on WCTL 20164 153.08
Interest on Term Loan 351.89 236.67
Interest on Unsecured koan - 33.90
Interest an Vehicle Lean - 1237 9.37
Processing Fees 6,18 41.28
Bank Charges and Commission - 234
Interest on Lease Liabilities 69.36 -

Interest on Advance from custamer 21.35 -

Totat 1,355.38 1,032.07

=]
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

CIAN ——

{Rs. in Lakhs}
Note 33 Other Expenses For the year 2019-20 § For the year 2018-15
Direct Expenses
Power & Fuel 74.64 60.67
Plant operationat expenses 4.81 43.29
Cold Storage expenses 7.85 -
Abnormal Loss Expense - 6.64
Contract Settelment Expenses - 13.22
Factory Expenses 47.93 36.82
lobwork Charges 4.61 12,52
Liasanning Charges 15.00 -
Site Development Services . 13.80
Assembly and Erection Work 168.50 50.39
Statutory Dues 1.42 22.58
Impart/Export Charges 0.46 827
Transport 50.91 86.62
Loading/Unloading Charges 243 1.54
Bank Charges . 0.14
Interest, Fine & Penalty - 6.05
Civil Work Services 419,30 109.40
Legal Expenses ~ 750.00
Advertisement - .05
Utility Expenses 1.54 1.35
Other Direct Expenses 0.75 0.0G6
800.18 1,217.37
Indirect Expenses
insurance 1879 10.19
Loss on impairment of assets 107.04 -
Rents, Rates & Taxes 16.37 87.99
Legal & Professional Fees 65,82 48,08
Travelling and Conveyance 43.48 75.35
Office Expenses 32.40 49,39
Utility Expenses 1207 6.05
Corporate Social Resposibility 75.75 74.10
Repairs and maintainence 737 1.74
Gain or loss from futures {7.53) 14.31
Brokerage & Commission: 1.65 15.08
Testing Charges 120 1.48
Sales Promotions - 118.25 171 60
Statutory Dues 181 231
Interest, Fine & Penaity 51.08 858
Legal Expenses 3.02 11.25
Import/Expart Charges 22,65 -
Transport 21 -
Bank Charges 0.87 a.09
Other Fees 5.08 18.3%
Other Indirect Charges 16.31 19.64
Other indirect expenses 045 22.85
605,15 544.49
Audit Expenses
Statutory Audit fees 10,56 7.46
Internal Audit Fee - -
Cost Audit Fee - 0.50
Tax Audit Fees/ VAT Audit 2.00 1.00
12,56 8.96
Total 1,417.89 1,870.82

(=]
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

RO
CIAN ———

[Rs. in Lakhs}

Note 34 'Statement of ather comprehensive income For the year 201920 | Forthe year 2018-19
{i} Items that will not be reclassified to profit or joss
Unwinding of Revaluation Surplus : Plant and Machinery 218.54 21854
Unwinding of Revaluation Surplus : Building 12.49 12.49
Acturial gain on employee banefits {2.156) 3,95
228.86 234.98
(i} Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
(Deferred tox}

On Unwinding of revaluation surplus : Plant and Machinery 56.82 56.82
On Unwinding of revaluation surplus : Building 3.25 3,25
6007 60,07
Total 288.93 295.05

Notes forming part of the Financial $tatement

Note 35 Segment Reporting

A.General Information

{a} Factors used to identify the entity's reportable segments, including the basis of arganisation

Based on the criterda as mentioned in ind-As-108-"Operating Segment”, the Comgany has identified its repartable segments, as foflows:

= Segment-1 Agro Products : : .

= Segment-2, Healthcare

« Segment-3, Infrastructure

Unallacable - Expenses which are common among the segments and coutd not be allocated are categorised under unallgcable.

The Chief Operating Decision Maker {"CODBM") evaluates ﬂze"Cumpany’s performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various
performance indicators by operating segments. The CODM reviews revenye and gross profit as the performance indicator for a1l of the operating
segments. : i .

{Rs. In Lakhs)
Sr. No. | Partfculars For the year 2019-20 | For the year 2018.19
1 | segment Revenue{Net sale/Income from operation}
Sagment-Agro Division 14,686.11 12,444.39
Segment-Healtheare Division 312.39 257.24
Segment-tnfrastructure Bivision 6,214.70 2,922.15
Total : #1,213.20 15,623.77
Less: Inter segment Revenue ; - .
Add: Other income 183.44 31.63
Net Sales/ Income From Operations 21,396.64 15,655.41
2 | Segment Results (Profiti+}/ Lass {-) before tax and interest from Each segment}
Segment-Agro Divisicn 3808 637,25
Segrent-Healtheare Division 31.91 {112.63)
Segment-Infrastructure Division* 1653.87 751.44
Total 1,723.46 1,316.06
less:
i) interest 1,258.45 1,044.99
(i) Other Un-allocable Expenditure . .
{iti} Un-alloczbie incoma . .
Total profit after interest beforg tax 465,36 m.m
3 | Capital Employed {Segment assets - Segment Liabilities)
Segment-Agro Divisicn {3,531.22) {1,227.83)
Segment-Healthcare Division 90347 B77.57
Segment-infrastructure Bivislon 762.67 185,37
Un-allacated 2,798.59 2,798.59

*Net of mpairment lesses on Intangible Assets under Development of Rs. 107.04 Lakhs recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss during the financial

_
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CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd.

Notes forming part of the financial Statement

Note 35 Segment Reporting

€. Reconciliation of information on reportable segmants to ind AS maasures:

&£

CIAN —

[Rs. in Lakhs})
Sr. No. | Particutars For the year 2019-20 | For the year 2018-19
i} | Revenues
Totaf Revenue far reportable segments 21,396.64 15,655.41
Revenue for other segments . .
Tatal Revenue as per Financlal Statements 21,3%6.64 15,655.41
ii} | Profit/Loss before tax
Profit/Loss before tax for repartable segments 465.36 271.07
Profit/Loss before tax for other segments - .
Profit/Loss before tax a4 per Financial Statements 465.36 271.07
iii} } Assets
Totat Assets for reportable segments 25,388.26 16,230.85
Unaflocated amounts 2,798.59 2,798.59
Assets for ather segments - .
Total Assets as per Finandal Statements 28,187.85 19,029.44
iv} § Liabilities
Total tiabilities for reportable segments 27,648.35 14,5439.40
Unaltocated amounts - -
Liabilites for other segments -4,323.73 B
Total liabilities as per Financlal Statements 23,324.62 14,549,40
{Fis. in Lakhs)
Sr. No. (Particufars - For the year 2019-20 | For the year 2018-19
A Revenues from external customers attributed to the country of domicile ang
attributed to ail foreign countries from which the company derives revenues
Revenue from the Country of Domicile- india 21,3%664 | 15,655,41
Revenrue from Foreign countrdes - -
Total 21,396.64 15,65%.41
8. Details of non cur. ent asset :
Non Current assets in the Country of Domicite - India 8,445.47 5,803.09
Mon Current assets in Foreign countrias . _
Total 8,445.47 6,803.09

=]
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

Note 36 Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic £PS and Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit far the
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

I. Profit/{Loss) attributable to Equity holders

NOX
CIAN —

year attributable to equity holders by the

(Rs. in Lakhs}

Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2020 { 31st March, 2019
Profit/|Loss} after tax 364.45 10170
it. Weighted average number of ordinary shares (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at

31st March, 2020 { 31st March, 2019
issued ordinary shares at the beginning of the year® 279.86 279.86
Shares issued and allotted during the year - -
Weighted Average Number of shares issued during the year - -
Weighted average number of shares 279,86 279.86
Basic and Dituted earnings per share 1.30& 0.36

*The figure is disclosed in lakhs. The actual number of ordinary shares issued is 2,79,85,895

=]
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

Note 37 Employee benefits

The balance of provisions towards employee benefit expenses ara given as follows:

rOX
CIAN —

Particulars For the year 2019-20
Ex gratia 44,10
Gratuity 17.52
Leave encashment B.02
Bonus 6,82
Total 76.48

{A) Defined Contrihution Plan

The Company has long-term benefits such as Provident Fund and superanneation fund for its employees,

(B} Defined Benefit Plan
The Company has different schemes such as gratuity, leave encashment etc., for its employees.

The expenses debited to Statement of Profit and Loss In respect af such employee benefit expenses are:

Particulars For the year 2019-20
Banus 5.33
Gratuity 4.26
Ex Gratia 25.15
Provision for Leave Encashment 5.86
Contribution to PF 11.41
Total 52,00

Movement in net defined benafit (As.i".etil l.iabsility

The defined benefit plans expose the Company to actuarial risks, such as salary risk, mortality risk and interest rate r

isk.

Particulars Gratuity - Unfunded
For the year 2019-20
a) Reconclliation of balances of Defined Benefit Obligations
Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning of the Period 11.10
Interest Cost ' ’ 0.83
Current Service Cost 343
Past Service Cost .
Actuarial {Gains}/ Losses on obligation -
- Changes in financial Assumptions 1.56
- Changes in demographic Assumptions 0.00
- Experience adjustments 0.61
Deflned Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period 17.53
b} Amount recognised in Balance sheet 17.52
Welghted average remaining duration of Defined Benefit Obligation 973

[=]
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statement
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Note 37 Employee benefits
Particulars Gratuity - Unfunded
For the year 2019-20
¢} Amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
Current Service Caost 3.43
Interest Cost 0.83
Past Service Cost .
Expenses for the year 4.26
d) Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive income
Remeasurements:
Actuarial {Galns)/ Losses
- Changes in financial Assumptions 1.56
- Changes in demographic Assumptians a.00
- Experience adjustments 0.61
Total 2.16
) Major Acturial Assumptions
Rate of Discounting 6.55%
Rate of Salary Increase 10.00%
Employee attrition rate {past service) PS: (0 to 5:15%

Expected average remaining service
Martality Rate during Employment

f} Sensitivity Analysis : :
Sensitivity analysis for significant actuarial assumptions, showing how the deflped benefit
obligation would be affécted, cansidering Increase/ decrease of 1% Is as below:

Projected Benefit Qbligation on Current Aséumpticms

17.52
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Discounting 15.29
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Discounting 19.46
Delta Effect of +1% Change in Rate of Salary Increase 18.92
Delta Effect of -1% Change in Rate of Salary increase 16.20
g} Maturity Analysis of the Benefit Payments
Projected Benefits payable in future years from date of reporting are as follows:
1st following year 0.21
2nd following year 1.00
3rd following year 0.77
4th following year 0.86
5th following year 1.87
Years6to 10 11.20

PS: 510 10 :5%
PS: 10 to 15 :1%
8.46
Indian Assured Lives
Martality {2012-14) Ult

L]
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Nates forming part of the Financial Statement

Note 37 Employes banefits

(c
(i)
{H)

{D)

{E}

{F)

Methodology and assumptians used;
As per report, Projected Unit Credit method is used to determine the plan liahility

The discount rate are based on the benchmark yield to maturity (YTM) available on Government Bonds having similar terms
estimated term of liabilities.

Narrations

Analysis of Defined Benefit Obligation

The resultant liability at the end of the period over the beginning of the period has increased by 58%.
Expected rate of return hasis

Scheme is not funded EORA is not applicable

Description of Plan Assets and Reimbursement Conditions

Naot Applicable

{investment / Interast Risk

Since the scheme is unfunded the Company is not exposed to Investment / Interest risk

Longevity Risk

The Company Is not exposed to rfsk of the employees living longer as the benefit under the scl

heme ceases on the employee
for any reason
Risk of Salary Increase

The Company is exposed to higher liability if the future 5a!frles’ vise mave than assumption of salary escalatian,
Discount rate P

The discount rate has remain unchanged and hence there is n(: Ehange in fiability resulting in no actuarial gain or loss due tr
The company has not created any provision of employee benefits for related party and key managerial persannel in accord;

In view of the above, the management is of the view that no additional disclosure Is required in terms bf Indian Accounting
Benefits” notified under Section 133 of the Cofnpanies Act, 2013 [Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015].

g
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Naotes forming part of the Financial Statement

Note 38 Tax Reconciliation

{a) Amounts recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss:

{Rs. in Lakhs}
Particulars For the year 2015-20 Ffor the year 2018-19
Current incame tax - -
Deferred Income tax fiability / (asset), net
Qrigination and reversal of temporary differences 100.91 169.37
Tax expense/{income) for the year 100,91 169.37
{b} Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate: {Rs. in Lakhs)}
Particulars For the year 2019-20 For the year 2018-19
Prafit before tax 465.36 277.34
Applicable Tax Rate 6% 26%
Tax an profit as per Statement of Profit & Loss 120.99 72.11
Tax effect of: P
Expenses nat deductible for tax purposes P 93.23 41.17
Utilisation of brought forward losses & unabsorbed depreciatia-n, :

' -113.46 56.09

Tax expensef{income) for the year 100.76 169.37
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Notes forming part of tha Financial Statement

O
CIAN ——

Note 39 Deferred Tax
{Rs. in Lakhs}
Asset/ {Liabili R i fit i
Particulars set/ {Liability} as ecognised In Pro Recognised In 0CH Recognised directly | Asset/ {LiabRity) as
an 1st April, 2019 & Lass in equity on 31st March, 2020
Defarred tax Assats
Pravision for Expenses 18.46 195 - - 14.41
Pravision for statutory dues payable 48.21 4238 5.8%
Unused Tax Credits/ Lagses £91.15 -113.46 - - 477.69
Liahility For Rent - 228.50 - . 228.90
Deferred tax Liabilittes
Right To Lise Asset - -220.74 - - _220.74
Land {On revatuation) - - - 38,53 -38.53
QOther Praperty Plant and Equipment:
On originat cost -177.63 4280 - - -134.83
On revaluation -304.18 B -60.07 . -844.09
Net Deferred Tax Asset {431.96} -67.76 60.07 [38.53) {511.33)
{is. In Lakhs)
Assetf [Uability) as { Recognised in Profit Recognised divectly | Asset/ {Liability) as
Partlculars Racognised i
on 1st April, 2018 & Loss Fitised in 0C) In equity on 31st March, 2019
Defarred tax Assets i
Provision for Expenses 277 | 7.6% - - 10.46
Provision for Statutory Dues 3401 14.20 - - 48.21
Unused Tax Credits/ Losses 712,51 ;i -121.81 - - 531.00
Jupiter DTA - Lo - - 0.15
Delerred tax Liabiities B
Pregerty Plant and Equipment T
Cn ariginal cost 188,13 | E345 - - 177.63
G revaluation 964.23 Sl &0.67 - 904,16
Net Deferred Tax Asset (322.81)] -162.37 60.07 - [431.96)
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

Note 35 Deferred Tax

(.
(A

The company offsets tax assets and llabilities if and anly if it has a legally enforceable Fight to set off current tax assets and current tax Habifities and the
deferred tax assets and deferred tax fiahilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority.

Sigaificant management judgement is required in determining provision for income tax,

deferred income tax assets and iabifities and recoverahility of deferred

income tax assets, The recoverability of deferred Income tax assets is based on estimates of taxable income and the period over which deferred incame tax

assets will be recovered, Any changes in future taxable income would impact the recoverability of deferred tax assets,

Tax losses carried forward

Deferred tax assets have been recognised in respect of unused tax igsses ncutred only upts Assessment Year 2{016-17,
has been completed upto that financial year. Deferred tax assets in respact of losses of the succeeding Assessment Year:

because tax assessment of the Company
% has aot heen recognised,

[Rs. in Lakhs}
Assessment Year March, 2020 March, 2019
Gross amount Expiryin AY Gross amount Expiry In AY
Business losy 017-18 40,41 2025-26 40.41 025-26
Business loss F018-19 574 2026-27 5.74 2026-27
Business loss 2019-20 228.5) 27218 - -
Unabserbed depretiation upto AY 216-17 1,467.32 No expiry date 2,010.94 No expiry date
Tatal 1,581.58 2,057.09
Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment as per Income Tax Act, 1961
Unabscried depreciation 199697 . No expiry date 14189 No expiry date
Unabsorbed depreciation 1997-58 R ‘No expiry date 150.46 No expiry date
Uaahsprbed depreciation 1998-39 . No expiry date 12959 No expiry date
iinabsorbed depreciation 1996-4it} . No expiry date 100.85 No expiry date
tnabserbed depreciation 00031 . No expiry date 11.22 No expliry date
Unabsorbed dapreciation W02 . Na expiry date 60.56 No expiry date
Unabisorbed depreciation 200203 _ No expiry date 50.19 No expiry date
Unabsorbed depreciation 2003-04 i Na expiry date 4265 No expiry date
Urabsorbed degreciation 200506 i No explty date 18.54 No expiry date
Unahsorbed depreciation 2005-07 . Ne expiry date 2434 Na axpiry date
Unabsorbed depretiation 280809 72154 Na expiry date 826.44 Na expiry date
Unahserbed deprediation 2010-11 2421 - Neexpirydate - 242 No expiry date
Unabsarbed depraciation 0112 19337 No expiry date 2900 No expiry date
Unabsorbed depreciation 2012-13 31970 Na expiry date ; 17.09 No expiry date
Unabsorbed depreciation 314 63.85 No expiry date 28,51 No expiry date
Uinahsorbed depreciation Wi4-15 4,13 No expiry date 24.48 Na expiry date
Unabscrbed depreciation 2015-16 5601 No expiry date
Unabsorbed depreciation 2016-37 3129 No expiry date
Unabserbed depredation w18 1198 No expiry date
Unabserhed depreciation 2018-15 :
Unabsarbed depreciation 2019-20 141.32 No expiry date

=]
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

Note 40 Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management

1. Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management

A, Accounting classification and fair values

The fallewing table shows the carrying amounts and fair vaives of financial assets and financfal kabilities, including their levels in the fair value
hierarchy. it does not include fair value information for finandial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fai value if the carrying amountis a
teasenable approximation of fair value.

(Rs. in Lakhs)
Camying amount Falr value

31st March, 2020 FVTPL FVTOCI | Amortisad Totat Levei 1 Level 2 Levei 3 TFotal

Cost
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents - - {123.75) {123.75) - - - -
#ank Balances {other than above} - - 111.80 111.80 - . - .
Trade Regeivables - - 5,884.03 5,884.03 - - . .
Security Deposits for Rent - - 1.08 1.06 7.06 - 7.06
Qther Loans - - 3432 3432 - - - .
lavestments - 308,45 - 308,49 - - 308.49 308.49
Other Non-Current Financiat Assets - - 6.11 6.11 - - - .
Other Current Financial Assets - - 257.52 257.52 - - . -
Total - 308.49 6,177.08 £,485.57 - 7.06 208.49 315.55
Financlal Liabilities
Barrowings - . 9,537.82 9,537.82 - - - -
Trade Payables - Lo 256838 2,968.38 - - - -
Gther Current Financlal Gabilities - - 13422 134.22 - - - -
Total - FS 12,640.42 | 12,540.42 - - - .

e {fs. in Eakhs)

Carrying amount. | i Fair value

31st March, 2019 FVTPL | FVTOCI |Amortised[ Totat Lavel 1 Levei2 | Level3 Totat

Cost
Financial Assets ) . .
Cash and Cash Equivalents ;- i {1042y (110423 - - - .
Bank Batances {other than above} - A 105.67 105.67 . - R .
Trade Receivables - i - 3,688.89 | 368883 - P - -
Security Beposits for Rent - : - 5.38 5.36 - 5.36 - 536
Other Loans : - - 401} ¢ 400t - - . .
Investments - 311.87 - | 387 Do 31187 311.87
Other Non-Current Financial Assets - - 573 573 - Lo 3 -
Other Current Financial Assets . - 1,789.78 1,789.78 - . . - -
Tatal . 311871 552502) 5,836.89 - : 535 311.87 117.23
Financial Liabilities
Barrowings - - 10,003.41 1 10,003.41 B - - -
Trade Payahles - - 3,020.48 3,020.48 - - - -
Other Current Financial Liabilities - - 120.57 12057 - . R .
Total - - 13,194.46 | 13,144.46 - - - -

B, Measurement of fair values
Valuation techniques and significant unobservable inputs
The following tahles show the valuation technigues used in measuring fair values {teval I and Level 3):

Type Valuation technique

Security Deposit against Rent Discounted cash flows: The valuatian madel cansiders the present vaiue of
expected receipt/payment discounted using approptiate discounting rates,

frvestments Cost of unquoted shares held by the company has been considered as an
appropriate estimate of fair value,

Transfers between Levels
There are nio transfers betweaen the lavels,

a1 ]
£l
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Note 40 Financial instruments — Falrvalues and risk management {continued)

C.Financial Risk Management

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financialinstruments:
i} CreditRisk

i} Liquidity Risk

iy Market Risk

i.Creditrisk
Credit risk Is the risk of financial foss to the Company ifa counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
obligations, and arises principally from the Company's cash and bank deposits kept with banks, receivables from joint

operators and loan to subsidiary. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and
confinuously menitoring the creditworthiness of counter party.

The maximum expasure to credit risk in case of all the financial instuments covered below is restricted to their respective
carrying amount.

Cash and cash equivalents
The Company held cash and cash equivalents with banks with good credit ratings.

Other Bank balance -Fixed Deposits with Bank
The Company has fixed deposits with banks with good creditratings.

Other recalvables

‘The credit worthiness of receivables from others is evaiuéated by the management on an ongoing basis and is considerad
tobe good. U ’

[&]
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

Note 40 Financlal instruments - Fairvalues and risk management (continued)

i, Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficuity in meeting the obligations associated with its financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing figuldity is to
ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liguidity to meetits liabilities when they are due, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses ar risking damagetothe Company’s repulation.

Exposurae to liquidity risk

The table below analyses the Company's financial iabilities into relevant maturily groupings based on their contractual

maturitfes for all non derivative financial Eabilities, The amounts are gross and undiscounted, and includes contractual

interest payments.
{Rs. in Lakhs)
As at Carrying Contractual cash flows
315t March, 2020 amount
Total tpto 1year 1-3 years 3-5 years More than 5 years
Non-derivative financial Habiiities
Barrowings and interest thereon 2,602.71 5,462.55 1,093,22 2,215.50 1,751.36 401.47
Trade Payables 2,968.18 206838 | 2,968.38 . - .
Short Term Borrowings 6,935.11 6935111 . 6,935.11 - B -
Qther financial liabilities 13422 13322 | 134.22 - - -
Total 12,64042 | 1550025 - 1113093 221650 1,75136 401.47
{Rs. in Lakhs)
As at Carrying Contractual cash flows
31st March, 2019 amount Total: Upto lyear | t-3years 3-5 years More than § years
Nen-derivative financial liabilities
Borrowings and interest thereon 2,729.11 2,338.32 7,958.42 15,246.71 1,7G4,55 267.33
Trade Payables 302048 F 302048 302048 - S -
Shart Term Borrowings 147430 727430 7.274.30 - - -
Other financial liabilities 120.57 12057 120.57 - - -
Total 13,144.46 12,753.67 18,373.?7 '15,246.71 1,704.55 267.33

B
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Nota 40 Financial instruments — Fair valuss and risk managemeant{continua«)

ili. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earings, or future cash flows arising out of changes in Market Conditions of Agro

Induslry, Healthcare Industry & Infrastructure Industry, which include changes in prices of Raw Materia (indigeneously
procured as well asimport).

Currency risk
The Company is exposed to currency risk on account of its operaling activities. The functional currency of the Company is

Indian Rupee, The exchange rate between the Indian rupee and foreign currencies has changed substantially in recent
periods and may continue to fluctuate substantially in the future,

Exposure to currency risk
The currency profile of financial assets and financial liabilities as at March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 are as below:
{Rs. in Lakhs}

As at As at
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019

Particulars of Assets 8 Liahiitttes in foreign currency [UsD)

Financial assets )
Other Current financial asset 115
Financial liabtlities

QOther Current financial liabilities

Net exposure {Assets - Liabilities) : h ; 1.15

Sensitivity analysis
Areasonable possible strenghtening / weakening of the respective foreign currencies with respectto functional currency of
Company would resultinincrease or decrease in profitor loss as shown intabla below. This analysis assumes that all other

variables, in particular interest rates, rernain_constar_vt. The followihg analysis has been worked cut based on the
exposures as of the date of statements of financial position. ' '

; . {Rs. in Lakhs}
Effect in INR (befare tax} ) _ Strengthening / As at As at
B Weakening % 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
Strengthening ! 3% ’ 0403
Weakening 3% {0.03) -
{o]
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

Note 40 Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management{continued)

Interestraterisk:

OB
CIAN —

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
inmarketinterest rates. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk of changes In fair values of fixed interest beari ng instruments

because of fluctuations in the interest rates. Cash flow interest rate risk Is the risk that the futy

interest bearing Instruments will fluctuate because of fluctuations in the interest rates,

The Company's exposure to market risk for changes ininterest rates relates to fixed de

Banks.

For details of the Company’s long term loans and borrowings, including inferest rate profilas,

financial statements.

re cash flows of floating
posits with and borrowings from the

refer to Note 19 of these

(Rs, in Lakhs}
Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019

Fixed-rate instruments
Financlal Assets - measured at amortised cost

Other non-current financial asset 6.11 5.73
Bank Balances other than Cash and cash equivalents 111.80 105.67
Total 117,91 111.40
Financial Liabilities - measured at amortised cost’

Non Current Borrowings ' 2,140.53 2,194.93
Current Borrowings 5,935.11 6,858,389
| Tatal 9,075.63 9,053,32
Variable-rate instruments

Financial Liabilities - measured at amortised cost

Non Current Borrawings 462.19 534.18
Current Borrowings - 59.95
Total 462.19 594.13

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed-rate instruments

The company's fixed rate deposits with banks are carried at amartised cost. They are therafore not subject to Interest rate
riskas defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flow will fluctuate because of 3 change

inmarketinterest rates.

Cash flow sensitlvity analysis for variable-rata instruments

Areasanably possible change of 100 basis pointsininterestrates at the reporting date wauld have increased/ (decreased)
profit or loss by amounts shown below. This analyses assumes that all otfer variables, remain constant. This calculation
also assumes that the change occurs at the balance sheet date and has been calculated based on risk exposures
outstanding as at that date. The period end balances are not necessarly representative of the average debt outstanding
during the period. The impactis indicated on the profit!{loss) before tax.

Particulars Profit/ (loss} Profit/ {ioss)
100 bps increase 100 bps decrease

For the year 2019-20

Variable-rate instruments -4.62 4.62
Cash flow sensitivity (net} {4.62) 462
For the year 201B8-19

Variable-rate instruments -5.94 5.94
Cash flow sensitivity (net) {5.94) 5.94
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

Note 41 Capital Management

The Company’'s palicy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to
sustain future development of the business. Management monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to
ordinary shareholders,

The Company has adequate cash and bank balances. The company monitors its capital by a careful serutiny of the cash
and bank balances, and aregular assessment of any debt requirements.

Note 42 Exchange Rate
Exchange rate as at March 31, 2020~ 1 USD =INR 75.3859
Exchange rale as atMarch 31,2019 -1 USD = INR 69.1713

L]
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

Note 43 Business Combinations

Merger by absorption of Jairam Infraventure Pwvt. Litd., Purti Agratech Ltd. & Jupiter Metal Products Private Ltd. with the
Company

Jairam Infraventure Pvt. Ltd., Transferor Company 1, is in the business of developing, maintaining & operating
infrastructure projects and manufacturing, trading & processing of metals such as aluminium, iron, nickel, sleel etc,

Purti Agrotech Ltd., Transferor Company 2, is in the business of producing, processing, manufacturing, marketing,
packing and assembling of spices and other agriculture produce and also entered into the business of manufacturing &
trading of fast moving consumer goods such as spices, oil, health care products ete,

Jupiter Metal Products Private Ltd., Transferor Company 3, is engaged in the business of trading of nickel and Is also
currently eaming income from agricultural receipts.

The abave companies are herein collectively referred as “Transferor Companies™.”

CianAgro & Infrastructure Ltd,, herein referred as*Transferee Company”, has:

* Food division - variety of oil and spices range

* Agro division - farming products

* Healthdivision

* Infrastructure division - commissioning & erection, development & refurbishments of industrial projects on tum-key basis
and otherallied activities ,
The Transferor companies were direct/ step-down wholly owned subsidiaries of the fransferee com pany.

These companies filed a scheme of amalgamation which was appmvé«_! by their respective shareholders, creditors,
Securities and Exchange Baard of India {SEB), Stock Exchanggs. Competition Commission of India and other required
authorities / third parties. The scheme as approved by various auihon'ﬁes was sanctioned for the transferor and transferee
company by the Mumbai bench of National Company Law Tribunal {NCLT) on June 12, 2020. The scheme became
effective fromAprit 1, 2019. Upon the scheme baéarging qﬁee;tiva the Transfaror Companies stoad dissolved without baing
wound-up. T

As per Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, Annexure C of Ind AS 103
requires business combinations between comman control entiies to agopt ‘Pooling ofinterest’ method. Accordingly, all the
assels, liabilities and reserves of Transferor companies have been recorded at thelr carrying amounts and in the form in
which they appeared in the financial statements as at the date of merger of the respective Transferor Companies. The
financial information In the financiat statement in respect of prior periods are restated as the business combination
involved entities under common control.

The effectof the mergar on the share capital of the transferor and transferee cémpanles isgivenas follows:

i

{Rs. in Lakhs}
Particulars
CIAN Agro Jatram N
Industries & | Purti Agratech Ltd. | Infraventure Pvt. Jupiter Metal
fnfrastructure Ltd, Ltd, Products Put. Led,
Transferee Transferor 1 Transferor 2 Transfarar 3
Before Merger ’
Authorised Share Capital
Equity Share Capital 2,985.00 250,00 1,200.00 25.00
Preference Share Capital 15.00 - .
Issued Share Capital . - - - .
Equity Share Capitaf 2,758.59 202.45 1,175.00 1.79
After Merger
Authorised Share Capltal
Equity Share Capital 4,460.60 NA NA NA
Preference Share Capital 1500 NA NA NA
Issued Share Capital -
Equity Share Capitaf 2,793.59 A Y NA
]
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

Note 43 Business Combinations

Disclosure as as required by ind AS 103 Business Combination:

rOR
CIAN ——

Name Nature Status Priorto | Date of obtaining Place of
Merger control incarporation &
Type of entity

CIAN Agro CIAN Agro Industries and Infrastructure Uimjited deais In [ Parent Campany 01-Apr-19 India;

Industries and oll, spices and farming products range and glso Body Corporate

tnfrastructure 1td. | infrastructure consisting of tommissioning E. erection,

develepment & refurbishments of industrial projects on
turn-key basis and other allied activities.

lairam Infraventure | Jairarm Infraventure Private Limited is engaged in Direct wholly- 01-Apr-19 India;

Put, Etd, business of develaping, maintaining & opetating swned subsidiary Body Corporate
infrastructure projects and manufacturing, trading and
processing of metals such as iron, steel, etd.

Purti Agrotech Ltd. | Purti Agratech Limited i in business of pro ducing, Direct whally. 01-Apr-19 india;
processing, manufacturing, marketing, owned subsidiary Bady Corparate
packing,assembling of spices and other agriculture
products. And has also entered into business of .
manufacturing and trading of fast maving consumer
goods such as spices, oil, ete. :

lupiter Metal fupfter Metal Products Private Limited is inyalved in’ Step-Down wholly- 01-Apre-19 India;

Products Pvt. 1td. ] business of trading nicket and also current! earning: owned subsidiary Body Corporate
income from agricultural receipts, " i

On the scheme becoming effective, tha Company has cansolidate
the Transferor Companies after eliminating the inter-company tr
alignment of atcounting palicies and gractices through retained ¢

d line: by Hine assets, llabilities and components of Other Equity of each of
ansactions between these entities and adjustments with respeet 1o
rarmnings. Accordingly, the effect of cancellation of investments of

N . {Rs, In 1akhs)
Particulars Teansferor 1 Fransferor 2 Transferor 3 Total

Share Capital of Transferor (A} 202.49 1,175.00, 7.79 1,385.28
Value of investment by T ra_nsferee in Transferor {B} | 22,50 1,175.00 10.71 1,208.21
Capital Reserve ¢reated an Merger (A-B) 173.99 R .2.92 177.06

(=]
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

MNote 44 Leases
Leases as a Lessee

a) The following expenses have been charged fo Stalement of Profit and Loss during FY 18-20:

xOX
CIAN ——

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Amount

Interest on Lease Liabilities

Expenses relating to short term leases

Expenses relating to leases of low value items

Expenses relating to variable lease payments [not included In measurement of lease
liabilities)

69.36

3.53

b} Total Cashoutflow forieases during FY 19-20is Rs. 105,00 Lakhs.

c) The company has not sub-leased any Right-of-use asset. Hence, income fram sub-leasing Right-of-use assets

recognised in statement of profit and loss during FY 19-20is NIL.

d} Application of this standard has resulted in an impact of Rs.(31.40) Lakhs on eaming before tax of FY 2019-20. The

details are given as follows :

{Rs. in Lakhs}

116 [A-B]

Particulars Amount

Lease rental expenses LoD 105.00
Amaunt chargeable to Statement of Profit & Loss as pér Ind AS 17 (A) 105.00
Depreciation on Right-of-use asset 67.04
Interest on Lease Liability 69.36
Amount chargeable to Statement of Proﬂt_& Loss as per Ind AS 116 {B} 136.40
Net Impact [{debit)/ credit] on Statement of Profit & Loss due to implementation of Ind AS -31.40

&) Maturity Analysis of Lease Liabilities as on 31st March, 2020 as per Ind AS 116 Leases:

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Amount

Upto 1 year 168.00
1-3 years 348.80
3-5 years 358.75
More than 5 years 569.20
Total 1,445.74

[z]
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Notes furming part of the Financla) Staternent
Note 45 Related party transactions

A. Related Party Relationships
{i) Entitles having significant influence

€&
CAN ———

Name Type Place of As at 31stMarch, | Asat 31st March,
incorporation 2020 2019
Chaitanya Constructions & Buikfers Pvt, Lid, Body Corporate india 7.68% 7.68%
Avinash Fueis Pvt. Ltd. Body Corporate India 26.13% 25.13%
Greenedge Constructions Pvt, Ltd. Body Carporats India 3.09% 19,55%
Purti Cantract Farming Put. Etd, Body Carporate India 13.83% 13.83%
Purti Marketing Pvt. {2d. Bady Corporate fndia 16.15% 16.15%
{1} Subsidiarles, joint ventures and associates
Name Type Place of As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
Incorparation 2020 2015
Jairam Infraventure Pvt, Ltd. Body Corporata india 0% 100%
Purti Agrotech Ltd. Body Corporate tndia 0% 100%
Jupiter Metal Products Pvt. Ltd. {Step down subsidiary) Sady Corporate India 0% 106%"

" Hetd by Purti Agrotech Limited

* subsidiaries were merged with the company with effect from 1st April 2019, For details of !he Scheme of th

Combination.

{iil) Ney management personne! (KMP) & Relatives of KMP
Mr. Nikhil Gadkari, Managing Director

Mr. Suneet Pande, Chief Executive Office

Mr. Rajendra Zade, Chief Financial Officer

Ms. Priya Dalane, Company Secretary & Compliance officer (Retired on lzth fune, 2ﬂ19}
Mes. Shilpa Bhargava, Company Secretary & Compllance officer {Appointed on 12th .!une. 2019}

Mr. Sarang Gadkari, refative of Managing szecmr

{iv] Entitles controlled or jolntly controliad by !(MP or Neiatives of KMP

Yame

e merger refer Note no. 48 - Business

Type Placeof -
. incorparation

Avenger Electricals & Infrastructure Pyt. Ltd. Body Corporate India
Vidarbha Realtors Pvt. Utd, " Body Corporate | India
Purti Enterprises Partnership Firny India
8. Transactions and Outstanding Balances with related partiey
(i} ey management personnel compensation {Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year 2019- | For the year 2018-

20 19
Shart-term employee benefits 121.59 112.50
Post-retirerment benefits . }
Gther iong-term henefits . -

ll 100 |.
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Note 48 Impairment of Intangible Assets under Development ;

The company, through its erstwhile subsidiary, has recognised expenses incurred for product development as Intangible
Asset under Development. This asset was grouped in Infra Division. During the financial year, it had tested this asset for
impairment. As per intemal assessment, it was concluded that there were no expected fulure economic benefits that would
be generated from the asset. Hence, impairment foss of Rs. 107.04 lakhs is recognised as ‘Loss on impairment of assets'
in the statement of profitand loss during the financial year.

Note 49 Ractification of Errors pertaining to Prior Period :

The company had entered into a lease agreement on 23rd August 2018 and made payment of security deposit of Rs, 8
lakhs and prepaid renl of Rs. 26 lakhs during FY 2018-19. However, the same was not recognised as such and was not
subject {o fair vaiuation as per requirement of the standard, During the current financial year, the same has been rectified
as a Prior Period Error by restating previous years’ figures ratrospectively, as required by Ind AS 8. The effect of such
rectification is given as follows

[Fis. in Lakhs)
Balance as on 31-03-2019 Original Balance Rectificatian Adjusted Balance
Loars (Non-Current) 36.23 [br, 3.77 |Dr. 44.01 |Dr.
QOther Non-Current Assets 3.41{Ds. 5.23 Dy, 8.54 |Dr.
Trade Heceivahles {Current) 3,723.89 {Dr. 35.00 |Cr. 3.688.89 [pr.
Other Current Assets E65.89 [, 26.60 {Dr. 892.89 {Dr.

Note 50 Contingent Liabilitles:

; . (ﬁs. in Lakhs}
Particulars As at31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
Corporate Guarantee in favour of subsidiary® s ) / 2,500.00
Total . -] . 2,500.00

*Corporate gurantee given by CIAN In favour of "Jéiram Infraventure Pvt Lfd" against which loan
of Rs.1,777.63 Lakhs has been availed,

Note 51 Changes in liabilitles arising from Hnanénx adlivities [Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulzrs ) Nnn-currgnt Current borrowings _Current Other Financlal | Trade Payables
- _borrowings ; Liabilities

As at 1 April, 2018 : 933,24 516133 | 217.60 3,630,185
Cash Flows : 179587 / 211297 {97.03) {609.68}
Nen Cash Changes E i : - : . : - -
As at 315t March, 2019 ;2728 727430 ‘ 120,57 3,020.47
Cash Fows : {126.40) . (339.19) . 13.65 {52.09)
Non ash Changes - - - -
As at 315t March, 2020 ,602.71 §,935.11 134.22 2,958.38

Note 52 Estimation uncertainty refating to the global heaith pandemic on COVID-19:

In assessing the recoverability of assets such as Fixed Assets, Investments, Trade receivables, Inventaries elc., the
Company has considered internal and external information upto the date of approval of these financial statements. The
effects of the pandemic will cantinue in the caming FY 2020-21, however, the economic conditiens are expected to
improve in due course. It is expected that thera will be no significant impact on the continuity of the business on long term
basis / on useful life of assets / on financial position ete. though there may be some impact mainly in respect of lower
revenue in nearterm. The impact of global health pandemic may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval
of these financial statements and the Company will continue to closely manitor any materiat changes to future sconomic
conditions,

Note 53 Others
Figures of 315t March, 2019 have been regrouped wharevernecessary, to conform to current year presentation.

(i}
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Note 1: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Corporate Information

CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd. referred to as “CIAN" or “The Company” was incotporated on 13th Day of
September 1985 under the name of Umred Agro Complex Ltd, it was renamed to its present name in the year 2015. itis
listed on the BSE Limited in India. The Company is primarily engaged in three divisions — Agro, Healthcare and
Infrastructure,

1.1 Basls for preparation of accounts

Statement of compliance

The accounts have been prapared in accordancs with Ind AS and Disclosures thereon comply with requirements of Ind AS,
stipulations contained in Schedule - ||| {revised) as applicable under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 7 ofthe Companies {Accounts) Rules 2014, Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended from
time to ime, other prenouncements of ICAI, provisions of the Companies Actand Rules and guidelines issued by SEBl as
applicable.

Upto financial year ended on 31stMarch, 2017, the company had prepared the accounts aceerding to the Previous GAAP.
The financial statements for the year ended 31stMarch 2018 are the first to have been prepared in accordance with IND
AS.

1.2Use of Estimates

Ind AS enjoins management to make estimates and assumptions related to financlal statements that affect reported
amount of assets, Habilities, revenue, expenses and contingent liabifities pertaining io the year. Actual result may differ
from such estimates, Any revision in accounting estimates is recognized prospectively and material revision, including its
impacton financial statements, is reported in the notes to accounts in the yearofincorparation of revision.

1.3 Firsttime adoption of Ind AS RSN

The Company has adopted Ind AS we.f, 1st April, 2017 with a transition date of 1st April, 2016. Accordingly, financial
statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 together with the comparative Information for the year ended 31st March,
2017 and opening ind AS balance sheet as at tstApril, 2016 have been prepared in accordance with accounting policies
as set cutin Note 1 - “Significant Accounting Policies”. The Company has prepared its apening Ind AS balance sheetas at
1st April, 2016 by recognizing assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, daracognizing assets and
liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, reclassifying assets and fiabilities as required by Ind AS, and applying Ind AS
measurement principles, subject to certain optional exemptions and mandatory exemptions. The resulting difference
between the carrying values of the assets and liabilities as at the transition date under Ind AS and Pravious GAAP have
been adjusted directly against“Other Equity”. ;

1.4 Property, Plant and Equipment _ 4

1. These are tangible assets, held for use in production, supply of goads or for administrative purposes. They are
recognised at cost. Costincludes freight, duties, taxes {otherthan those recoverable by the entity) and other expenses
directly incidentat to acquisition, bringing the asset ta the location and installation including site restoration up to the
time when the assetis ready forintended use. Such costs also include borrowing costifthe recognition criteria are met

2. Onihedateoftransitionto Ind ASi.e 1stApril 2018, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of the
Property, Plant and Equipment existing as per pravious GAAP and use thatasits deemed cost,

3. The method of subsequent measurement for all classes of assets are given as follows:

Method of Subsequent Measuremant Classes of Assets

Cost Model Office Equipment, Computer, Electrical
{i.e. cost less accumulated depreciation Installations, Lab Equipment, Vehicles,
and impairment loss) Cylinder, Fumiture & Fixture
Revaluation Model Land, Building, Plant and Machinery
{i.e. cost plus revaluation gain/{loss) less

accumulated depreciation and impairment

loss)

—
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Note1: SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

Corporate Information

CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Lid. referred to as “CIAN" or “The Company” was incorporated on 13th Day of
September 1985 under the nams of Umrad Agro Complex Lid. {t was renamed to its present name in the year 2015, Itis

listed on the BSE Limited in India. The Company is primarily engaged in three divisions — Agro, Healthcare and
infrastructure.

1.1 Basis for preparation of accounts

Statement of compliance

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS and Disclosures thereen comply with requirements of ind AS,
slipulations contained in Schedule - Il {revised) as applicable under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rufe 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended from

time 1o lims, other pronouncements of ICAI, provisions of the Companies Act and Rules and guidelines issued by SEBlas
applicable,

Upto financial year ended an 31stMarch, 2017, the company had prepared the accounts accerding to the Pravious GAAP.
The financial statemants for the year ended 31stMarch 2018 are the first to have been prepared in accordance with IND
AS.

1.2Use of Estimates

Ind AS enjoins management to make estimates and assumptions related to financial statements that affect reported
amount of assets, liabilities, revenue, expenses and contingent Habilities pertaining to the year, Actual result may differ
from such estimates. Any revision in accounting éstimates is recognized prospectively and materal revision, including its
impact on financial statements, is reported in the notes to ar_.coi:mts in the year of incorporation of revision.

1.3Firsttime adoption of Ind AS C

The Company has adopted Ind AS w.e.f. 1st April; 2017 with a transition date of 1st April, 2016, Accordingly, financial
statements for the year ended 31st March, 2018 logsther with the comparative information for the year ended 31st March,
2017 and opening ind AS balance sheet as at 1st Aprl, 2018 have heen prepared in accordance with accounting policies
as setoutin Note 1 - “Significant Accounting Policies™, The Company has prepared its opening Ind AS balance sheet 4s at
1st April, 2016 by recognizing assels and liabilities whose recognition is required by Ind AS, derecognizing assets and
liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, reclassifying assets and llabiiities as required by Ind AS, and applying Ind AS
measurement principles, subject to certain optional exemptlions and mandatary exemptions. The resulting difference

between the carrying values of the assets and liabiliies as at the transition date under ind AS and Previous GAAP have
beenadjusted directly against *Other Equity”, : : :

1.4 Property, Plant and Equipment } :

1. These are tangible assefs, held for use in production, supply of goods or for administrative purposes, They are
recognised at cost. Costincludes freight, duties, taxes (otherthan those recoverable by the entity) and other expenses
directly incidental to acquisition, bringing the asset to the location and installation including site restoration up to the
time when the asset s ready for intended use. Such costs also include borrawing cost if the recognition criteria are mat

2. Unthedate of transition to Ind AS i.e 1stApril 2016, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of the
Froperty, Plantand Equipment existing as per previous GAAP and use thatas its deemed cost.

3. The method of subsequent measurement for all classes of assets are givenas follows:

Method of Subsequent Measurament Classes of Assets

Cost Mode! Office Equipment, Computer, Efectrical
{i.e. cost less accumulated depreciation Installations, Lab Equipment, Vehicles,
and impairment loss) Cylinder, Furniture & Fixture
Revaluation Mode} Land, Building, Plant and Machinery
{i.e. cost plus revaluation gain/{loss) less

accumulated depreciation and impairment

loss)

_
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4. Depreciation has been provided on straight line method in terms of expected Iife span of assets as referred to in
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. The residual value and useful life is reviewed annually and any deviation is
accounted foras a change in estimate,

5. When a major inspectior/repair occurs, its cost is recagnised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a
replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. Any remaining carrying amount of the cost of previous
inspection/repairis de-recognised.

6. Spare parts which meet the definilion of Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalized as such. In other cases, the
spare parts are recognised as inventory on procurement and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss on consum ption.

1.5 Recognitionof Incoma and Expenses
1. After “Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers” coming into effect from 1st Aprif 2018, the policy for
Revenue recognition has been revised. The revenue from sale of goods/ services shall be racognized when all tha
following conditions have been satisfied:
a. the company has transferred the goods/ services to a customer i.e. tha customer has obtained contral of the
goods/ services,
b. itis probable that the company will collect the consideration to which it is entitled on transfer of the goods/
services, with respect to the customer's ability and intention ta pay the amount of consideration whenitis dusa,

2. Sales are measured at the fair value of consideration _r_aceivad or receivable. Sales recognised is net of Sales tax,
Service tax, Goods and Services tax (GST), rebates and discount.

3. Otherincomes have been recognised on accrual basis in the financial statements, Interestincome is recognised using
effective interestrate (EIC) method. : :

4. Expenses are recognised on accrual basis inthe financial statements.

1.6 Prior Period Errors )

As per “Ind AS B - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Eslimales and Errors”, prior period errors are corrected
refrospectively in the first set of financial statements approved forissus after thelr discovery by: |

1. restaling the comparalive amounts fortha prior pericd(s) presentad.

2. ifthe erroroccurred 'befare the earfiest prior period presented, restating tﬁe openiﬁg balances of assets, liabilities and
equity for the earliest prior period presented. : : .

1.7 Fairvalue measurement : _

The Company measures certain financial instruments at falr value at each reporting date. Fair value is the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the Company has access at
that date. The fair value of a liability also reflects its norn-performance risk. The Company regularly reviews significant
unabservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If the third-party information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is
used to measure fair values, then the Company assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the

conclusion that these valuations meet the requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the
valuations should be classified.

While measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. Fair

values are categorised into different lavels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation technique as

follows :

-~ Level1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

= Level 2:inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable forthe assets or Kability, either directly
{L.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from pricas)

- Level3:inputsfor the assets or liability that are notbased on observable market data (unobservable inputs)

[10a]-
oo

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020



CIAN Agro Industries & Infrastructure Ltd,

X
CAN ——

Certain accounting policles and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and non- financial
assets and liabilities. When quoted price in active market for an instrument is available, the Company measures the fair
value of the instrument using that price. Amarket is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability take place with
sufficient frequency and volume to pravide pricing information on an angoing basis.

It there are no quoted prives in an active market, then the Company uses a valuation technique that maximise the use of
relevant cbservable inputs and minimise the use of unobsarvable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates all
ofthe factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction.

The best estimate of the fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction price — i.e. the
fair value of the consideration given or received, I the Company determines that the fair value on initial recognition differs
from the lransaction price and the fair valus is evidenced neither by a quotad price in an active market for an identical assel
or liability nor based on a valuation technique for which any unobservable inputs are judged to be insignificant in relation to
the measurement, then the financial instrument is initially measured at fair value, adjusted to defer the difference between
the fair value on Initial recognition and the transaction price.

Subsequently that difference is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the

instrument but no later than when the valuation is wholly supported by chservable market data or the transaction is closed
out.

1.8 Financial Instruments

1.8.1 Financial Assets

1. Initial recognition and measurement co
Allfinancial assels are recognised inilially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through
profit or foss, ransaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset, Purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame establishad by regulation or convention in the market place

{regular way trades) are recognised on the trads da_te'. la., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the
assat,

2. Subsequent measurement . . ;

Subsequent measuremant is determined with reference to the classification of the respective financial assets. Based on
the business model for managing the financial assets and the contraciual cash flow characteristics of the financial assat,
the Company classifies financial assets as' subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income or falr value through profit and loss, '

a.Debtinstruments atamortised cost .

A'deblinstrument'is measured atthe amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

The assetis held within a business model whose objective is

- Toholdassels for collecting contractual cash flows, and

- Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interast (SPP1) on the principal amount outstanding,

After inilial measurement, sich financial assets are subsequently measured al amertised cost using the effective interest

rate (EIR) method. Amortised costis calculated by taking inte ascount any discountor premium and fees or costs that are

an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance Income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The

tosses arising fram impairmenl are recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

b. Debtinstruments at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income {Fvocy

A'debt instrument’ is measured at the fair value through other comprehensive income if both the following conditions are

met:

The assetis held within a business model whase objective is achieved by both

- Callecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets

~ Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are SPPI an the principal amount
outstanding.

Alter initial measurement, these assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income under effective interest

method, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairrent are recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss, Other net

gains andlossas are recognised inother comprehensive Income.

[10s]
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c. Debtinstruments at Fair value through profitand loss (FVTPL)

Falr value through profit and luss is a residual category for deblinstruments, Any debt instrument, which does not meet the
criteria for categorisation as at amortised cost or as FVOC), is classified as at FVTPL. After initial measurement, any fair
value changes including any interest income, foreign exchange gain and losses, impairment Joss and other net gains and
losses are recognised in {he Statement of Profitand Lass, :

1.8.2 Financial Liabilities

1. Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are initially recognised when the Company becomes a parly to the contractual provisions of the
instrument, All financial fiabilities are initially measured at fair value nat off, for a financial liabifity rot at falr value through
profitand loss, iransaction costs that are directly attributable to the respective financial Hability.

2, Subsequent measurement
Subsequent measurement is determined with reference to the classification of the respeclive financial liabilities. The

Company classifies alt financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for financial liabilities affair
value through profitand loss.

a. Financial Liabilities measured atamartised cost

After initial recognition, financial fabitities other than these which are classifieds fair value through profit and foss are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the affective interest rate method (“EIR").Amortised cost is calculated by
taking into account any discaunt or premium and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance costs In the Statement of Profitand Loss.,

b. Financial Liabillties at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)

Afinancial liability is classified as at fair value through profitand loss i it misclassified as held-for-trading or is designated
as such on initial recegnition. Financial Fabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and changes therein, Including any
interest expense, are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.9 Write-off/ Write-back of Old Unrecoverable/ Untraceable accounts E

The company shall review old outstanding balances for theirrecovery and paymenﬂAdvances, deposits, debfors efc. that
have natbeen recovered despite the best efforfs of the company or are not traccable, and are outstanding for more than 3
years, shall be written off after confirmation and approval by the Board. Similary, in case of creditors, advance received
etc. thathave notbeen paid despite the best efforts of the company to settie them ar are not traceable, and are outstanding
formore than 3 years shall be written back after confirmation and approval by the Board.

1.10 Classification of Assets and Liabllitiés as Cﬁrrentand Nori-Currgﬁt

All assets and liabilities are classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle {determinad
at 12 months)and other criteria set outin Schedule 11 of the Act.

1.11 Inventories

Inventories comprises of raw materials, work-in-progress, stock-in-trade, finished goods, stores & spares and other
consumables. Inventories are valued at cost or estimated net realizable value after praviding for obsolescence and other
losses, whithever is lower, The cost ofinventories is determined on FIFO method, which comprises of ail cost of purchase,
cost of conversion and other costincurred in bringing inventories to their present location and condition.

1.12Income Tax and Deferred Tax
1. Income-tax Assets and Habilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation

authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that ars enacted or substantively
enacted, by the end of reporting period.

2. CumentTax items are recognized in correlation to the undeying transaction either in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
other comprehensive income or diractly in equity.

[10s1
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3. Deferred tax is provided using the Balance Sheet method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes atthe reporting date.

4. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, Defarred tax assets are recognized for alf
deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax creditsand any unused tax losses,

5, Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that itis probable that taxable profitwill be avaitable against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised,
The carrying amount of daferred tax assets Is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it s no
longer probable that sufficient taxatle profit will be available to allow allor pariof the deferred tax asset to ba utilized.

6. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at sach reporting date and are recognized 1o the extent that it has
become probabis that future taxable profits will aliow the deferred tax asse tobe recovered.

7. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected {o apply in the year when the assetis
realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and lax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
thereporting date.

8. Deferred Tax items ara recognized in corelation ta the undetlying transaction either in the Statemant of Profit and
Loss, other comprehensive income or diractly in aquily.

9. Deferred tax assets and deferred taxiabilitios are offsetif a legally enforceable right exists {o set off current tax assets
againsteurrent tax liabifities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

1.13 Employee Benefits P .
Liabilities in respect of employee benefits to employees ara’p’mv_fided foras follows:

1.13.1Short-term employee benefits .

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benafits that ara expected to be sattled wholly within 12 months
after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’
services up lo the end of the reporting period and are measgmﬂ atthe amounts expected to be incurred when the liabilities
are settled. The liabilities are presented as current émpiuy:eé benefitobligations In the balance sheet,

1.13.2 Post Separation Employee Benefit Plans
i. Defined Benefit Plan: _ / ; _ .

Gratuity Liability is calculated using projected uhit credit method as prescribed by IND AS-19. Liability recognized in the
Balance Sheet in respect of gratuity is the present value of the defined benefit abligaijon at the end of each reporting
pericd. The present valus of defined benafit i determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference
to marketyield on government bonds that have terms approximate to the terms ofthe related db!igation. Theinteresfcostis
calculated by applying the discount rata to the Opening Balance of the defined benefit obligéticm. This cost is included in
employee benefit expensein the Statement of Profit and Loss. :

ii. Defined Contribution Plans:

Company contributes its share of contribution to Emplayees Provident Fund in a schema notified by Central Government
and same is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss Account as Employee Benefits.

1.14 Provisions, Contingent Liability and Contingent Assets

1. Provisions are recagnized when there is a prasent obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the ohligation, The expenses refating to a pravision is presented in the
Statement of Profit and Loss net of reimbursements, if any.

2. Contingent liabilities are possible obligations whese existence will only be confirmed by future events not whally within
the controt of the Company, or present obligations where it is nat prebable that an outflow of resources will be required
orthe amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient refiability, Contingent liabiiities are not recognized in
the financial statements but are disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of economic resources is considered
remote.

[o7]—
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1.15 Operating Segmants

According to the Ind AS 108, The Company has three segments-Agro, Healthcare and Infrastructure. These segments are
categorized based on items that are individually identifiable to that segment. The entity has disclosed information required
by it as per PARA 31 of Ind AS-108. Management beliaves that it is not practical to provide segmental disclosure relating fo
certain cast and expenses that are not specifically allocable to the segments, & accordingly these expenses ars separately
disclosed as "Unallocated” & adjusted against the total income of the company.

The Company has identified the Chief Operating Dacision Maker (CODM)as its Managing Director,

The CODM reviews the performance of the segments’ business on an overall business,

1.16Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the period atiributable to equity shareholdars by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. )

For the purpase of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit for the period attribuled to equity sharehalders and

the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential
equity shares.

1.17 Cash and cash equivalents .
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash onhand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other shorter highly liguig

invesiments with original malurities of three months or less that are readily convertible {o known amounts of cash and
which are subjectto an Insignificant risk of changesin value. : ;

H

1.18 Cash Flows |

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by net profit befora tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions
of & non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past orfutu_ré operating cash recaipts or payments and itermn of income or

expenses associated with investing or financing cash flaws. The cash flows from operating, Investing and financing
aclivities are segregated. '

For the purpose of presentation in the cash flaw statement, cash and cash equivalents would include othar bank balances,

1.19 Foreign Currency Transactions

1.19.1Monetary items : ; . :

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at thelr respective exchange rates at the date the transaction first
qualifies for recognitiony. Monetary assets and liablliies derominated in foreign currencies are translated at exchange
rates at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising an settlement or translation of manetary items are recognized in
Statement of Profitand Loss as profitarioss on fareign currency transaction;

1.19.2 Non—-Monetary itams ;

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of histarical costin a forsign currency are transiated using the exchange
rates atthe dates of the initial transactions.

H
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CIAN AGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Registered Office : Plot No, 48, Hill Road, Gokuipeth, Nagpur-440010

FOR KIND ATTENTION OF SHAREHOLDERS
Dear Shareholder(s),
As per the provisions of Section B8 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management & Administration)
Rules, 2014, the Company needs to update its ‘Register of Members‘taincorporate certain new details, as are required
under the said provisions. Further, as per the "Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance” initfated by the Ministry of
Corparate Affairs (MCA), vide its Circular No. 17/2011 dated 21/04/2011 . the Company proposes to send all the netices,
documents including Annual Report in electronic form to its members.
We, therefore request you to furnish the following detalls for updation of Register of Members and enable the Company
to send all communication to you through electronic mode:

Registered Follo No./DP ID & Clent ID
Mame of the Member
Father's | Mother's / Spouse’s Name

Address (Registered Office Address in case the Member is a Body Corporate}
E-mail d : X

PAN or CIN (In case of Body Corporate)

UIN (Aadhar Number)

CGccupation

Residential Status

Nationality

In ¢ase member ks a minor, name of the guardian
Date of hirth of the Member ]

Place:
Date:

Signature of the Member

Kindly submit the above details duly filled in and signed at the appropriate place to the Registrar & Share
Transfer Agents of the Company viz. “Bigshare Services Pvt Ltd”, office at 1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works
Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri East, Mumbai 400059, Maharashtra,

The E-mail I provided shall be updated subject to successfut verification of your signature. Tha members may receive
Annual Reports in physical farm free of cost by post by making request for the same.

Thanking You, Far CIAN Agro industries & Infrastructure Limited
GOURI CHANDRAYAN
Chairperson

....R—,
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=
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If Undelivered, Please return to :

CIAN AGRO INDUSTRIES & INFRASTRUCTURE LTD.

Regd. Off. : Plot No. 46, Hill Road,Gokulpeth, Nagpur-440010
Agro Industries & Tel. No.: (+)91-712- 2220027/ 2221127
infrastructure Ltd. Website : www.cianindustries.com | Email : info@cianindustries.com
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